CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
April 14, 2025 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Comimons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA
2.1  Approval of Minutes, March 10, 2025
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll
2.3 Quarterly Report on William Uniform Complaints
2.4 Approval of MOU Eureka City School & Cutten Elementary (Out of the Box Program Drop-off)
2.5 Approval of MOU Cal Poly Humboldt & Cutten Elementary for Student Teaching, Observation or
Field Work
2.6 Approval of MOU Eureka City Schools Summer School Food Service Agreement 2025
2.7 Approval of Employment of 1.0 FTE Certificated Teaching Staff 2025-2026

3.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

4.0 REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS
4.1 Redwood Energy Authority Presentation-Solar/Electricity-Roku Fukai
4.2 Studio W Presentation-Brie Gargano
4.3 Cutten-Ridgewood PTA Report
4.4 School Site Council Report
4.5 HBTA Report
4.6 2024 —2025 Student Registration Report
4.7 LCAP Update

5.0 CORRESPONDENCE
5.1 Humboldt County Office of Education Positive Certification Letter
6.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1  Consider Approval 0f 2024-25 Medical, Dental and Vision Rates, NCSMIG

6.2 Consider Approval of Cutten & Ridgewood 2024-2025 School Plan for Student
Achievement (SPSA)

6.3 Discussion/Consider Tentative Staffing Options

6.4 Discussion/Consider Approval of MOU Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Transfer of Educationally
Related Mental Health Services Funds (ERMHS) From Member Cutten Elementary to SELPA

6.5 Acceptance of Presentation:Final Cost of Issuance Cutten School District General
Obligation Bond, Election of 2024, Series 2025: $2,500.00

6.6 Discussion/Consider Approval of Measure K-Bond Project implementation (Phase 2
Ridgewood with modifications) and additional projects (Cutten asphalt, multipurpose room
painting, new tables, HVAC upgrade in all portables, Ridgewood window upgrade, Cutten
Solar).

6.7 Discussion/Consider Approval Construction Consultant (10 hrs. month) and
Secretarial/Budget Support (8 hours week).

6.8 Discussion/Consider Approval of SEL Curriculum (CalHope Award $40,000)

6.9 Discussion/Vote CSBA Run off Ballot Election- vote for 1 candidate



7.0 SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL REPORT

8.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM

10.0 CLOSED SESSION

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Dennis Reinholtsen
Unrepresented Employee: Cutten Principal

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator:Dennis Reinholtsen
Unrepresented Employee: Ridgewood Principal

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator:Dennis Reinholtsen
Unrepresented Employee. Superintendent

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator:Dennis Reinholisen
Unrepresented Employee: Classified

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Dennis Reinholisen
Unrepresented Employee: Classified

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie

Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers

Association

11.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
Report of Action Taken

12.0 ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt ftom public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15
6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to alt or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a
matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School,

2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



1.0

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE- Members in attendance Dennis Reinholtsen , Mary DeWald,

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING Minutes
March 10, 2025 6pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

Becky Reece, and Beth Johnston. Meeting called to order at 6:02pm with flag salute.

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA- No Comments. Moved by Becky Reece seconded Beth Johnston. Motion
carried 4-0.
2.1 Approval of Minutes-February 10, 2025
2.2 Approval of War-ants and Payroll
2.3  Approval of Cuttzn Elementary School District Transportation Plan 2025
2.4 Approval Declaration Broken Trailer as Surplus Donation of the Surplus Utility Trailer to
Fortuna High School.
2.5 Acceptance of 1 Certificated Retirement
3.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS- None
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment
but cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the
Superintendent for review, if appropriate.
4.0 REPORTS
4.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report- Reported out getting busy for Carnival. Gift to schools

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

feedback. Staff appreciation first week of May. Working towards purchasing walkie
talkies for both school sites. Spirit wear closes 3/10/25 until next year.

School Site Council- March 19th next meeting looking at student achievement plan.
Final cleanup day plan discussion.

HBTA Report- Conferences started today 3/10/25 using new report cards. 3/12/25
potluck at RW for Audrea Filbey's birthday memorial. Independent study packets being
done for daily absence instead of three day absences as before due to large number of
ilnesses going around.

Special Educat on Director Report- Collaboration meetings are improving SST
meetings compared to last year. Preventative work increasing instead of having many
referrals.

Principals’ Report- Purchasing new spelling curriculum as well as handwriting and
cursive to come with it. New social emotional curriculum as well. We are applying for
state wide recagnition for PBIS systems that we have in place. The Women in
Leadership Conference was great-learned about goal setting, interviewing pointers,
and the speakers there were great. We have a low substitute pool which has been a
challenge. CAASPP test preparation is happening. Boys basketball season has ended.
TK/K night was successful and lots of potential families showed interest. New gate up
for a week and working well so far-it shuts off at 2 when campus is out.
Enroliment/New Student Registration update 2025-2026- TK/K updates with not much
change from last month.

L CAP- Surveys out with parents, and staff before working on goals.



5.0 CORRESPONDENCE
None

6.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1  Discussion/Consider Certification of 2024 -2025 Second Interim Report- Motioned by

6.2  Discussion/Consider Approval of 2025 — 2026 School Calendar- Motioned by Becky
Reece
seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 4-0.

6.3  Discussion on Tentative Certificated Staffing Options for 2025-2026 - Projection if
things stay as actual vs what we would like to see for enroliment numbers,

6.4  Consideration of and Possible Action on Resolution 2025 —05 Regarding Classified
Reduction in WorkForce .25 FTE (10 hours week)- Motioned by Becky Reece
seconded by Beth Johnston..

Motion carried 4-0.

6.5 Discussion/Consider Approval of up to $10,000 for the Purchase of a Utility Trailer- Old
trailer donated to fortuna metal shop after breaking. Motioned by Becky Reece second
by Beth Johnston. Motion
carried 4-0.

6.6  Discussion/Consider Approval of Additional $1000 for 2 more Drama Coordinators on
Drama Program MOU - Motioned by Becky Reece seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion
carried 4-0.

7.0 SUPERINTENDENT REPORT- We are on the PGE schedule to put up pole for power to finish
BESC project. Yip was chosen as teacher of the year to go county level. Taiwan recipients are coming to visit
campus here at the end of March. Superintendent was chosen to go to Taiwan in August through a scholarship
for an educational trip.

8.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION- None

9.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM- None
10.0 CLOSED SESSION- Closed session at 7pm.

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session;

10.1  CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Dennis Reinholtsen
Unrepresented Employee: Cutten Principal

10.2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator:Dennis Reinholtsen
Unrepresented Employee: Ridgewood Principal

70.3 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator:Dennis Reinholtsen
Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent

10.4 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE-DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE (GC § 54957)

10.5 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers
Association



10. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 8:00PM
Action Taken:

Resolution 4-1.0 LongTerm Substitute Temporary position release. Motioned by Beth Johnston second by
Becky Reece. Motion carried 4-0.

Resolution 6- Temporary contracts- 3.0 FTE Certificated Teachers. Motioned by Becky Reece second by Beth
Johnston. Motioned 4-0.

11. ADJOURNMENT 8:06PM

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board
by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is
available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 03/01/2025 through 03/31/2025

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of

Number Date

3000270008  03/06/2025 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S AGE
HARDWARE

3000270010  03/06/2025 AT&T CALNET 2

3000270011 03/06/2025 EUREKA HUMB FIRE EXT INC

3000270012 03/06/2025 Felmlee, Jamie L

3000270013  03/06/2025 HUMBOLDT WASTE MGMT.
AUTHORITY

3000270014 03/06/2025 James Marta & Company LLP

3000270015 03/06/2025 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS

3000270016  03/06/2025 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD

3000270017  03/06/2025 KEENAN ASSOCIATES

3000270018 03/06/2025 NORTH COAST JOURNAL INC.

3000270019 03/06/2025 REVOLVING CASH FUND

3000270020 03/06/2025 Rutter, Darcie R

3000270021 03/06/2025 SCHOOL INNOVATIONS &
ACHIEVEME

3000270022  03/06/2025 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM

3000270023 03/06/2025 Sligh, Annette M

3000270024 03/06/2025 SYSCO SACRAMENTO

3000270025  03/06/2025 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

3000270026 03/06/2025 VYip, Andrea N

3000270027 03/06/2025 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY

3000270451 03/10/2025 U.S. BANK

3000270452  03/10/2025 CAMPTON ELECTRIC

3000270453 03/10/2025 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY

3000270454  03/10/2025 P G&E

3000270455 03/10/2025 SHADY LADY

3000270456  03/10/2025 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS

3000270885 03/13/2025 Arenivaz, Alanzo

3000270886  03/13/2025 CRYSTAL CREAMERY

3000270887 03/13/2025 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED
WATER

3000270888  03/13/2025 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY

3000270889  03/13/2025 Gabbert, Stacey E

Expensed Check
Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-4374 4250
01-5909 342.09
01-5800 21.65
01-4310 4416
01-5560 66.78
01-5822 961.00
21-5800 290.92
01-4310 2,129.55
01-9542 11,281.00
01-5831 194.00
01-5800 180.00
01-5886 1.00
01-5950 2.04
13-4396 312.67
13-4710 677.71 1,173.42
01-4391 120.56
01-5800 4,500.00
01-5800 833.75
01-4310 232.60
01-4710 1,936.09
13-4396 2,187.21
13-4710 12,045.24
13-5623 146.49 16,315.03
01-5637 1,481.16
01-4310 58.54
01-4374 3,974.73
01-4310 1,301.79
01-5210 5,823.28
01-5866 199.00
01-5884 63.01 7,387.08
01-4374 41.19
01-5550 573.96
01-5511 127.66
01-5520 20,469.11 20,596.77
21-5800 49,201.19
01-4364 349.59
01-4365 1,256.89 1,606.48
13-4710 62.89
13-4711 2,668.93
01-5531 90.00
01-5623 14.00 104.00
13-4710 188.16
01-4310 97.13

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

2:06PM

|

& ERF for California

Page 10f2 |

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Apr 9 2025



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 03/01/2025 through 03/31/2025

| Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
| Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount |
3000270890  03/13/2025 Luciani, Ashly C R 01-4310 37.49
3000270891 03/13/2025 Morgan, Aubriana 01-4710 23.69
3000270892 03/13/2025 Shoghi, Jesse P 01-4310 6.39
01-5560 112.20 118.59
3000270893 03/13/2025 Troyer, Chara R 01-4310 69.74
3000270894 03/13/2025 Ubeo West,LLC 01-4351 762.10
01-5637 2,776.52 3,5638.62
3000271718 03/20/2025 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 j 32.00
ACCOUNTING OFFIGE ]
3000271719 03/20/2025 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 1,617.89
3000271720 03/20/2025 PG &E 01-5511 2,041.73
3000271721 03/20/2025 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4310 255.56
3000272136  03/24/2025 Hague, Jaime A 01-4310 197.67
3000272422 03/27/2025 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-4310 150.00
01-5800 60.00
01-5886 2.00
13-4710 44534 657.34
Total Number of Checks 41 135,181.54
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 36 66,954.79
13 CAFETERIA FUND 6 18,734.64
21 BUILDING FUND 2 49,492.11
Total Number of Checks 41 135,181.54
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 135,181.54
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Polic; and authorization & ERP for California
| of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. I Page 2 of 2

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Apr 9 2025

009 - Cutten Elementary School District
2:06PM



Pay Date 03/31/2025

Pay01a

Payroll Summary by Org

EARNINGS by Earnings Code Income >&:m:dm..:m_ :>Xmm Employee Employer Total  Subject Grosses
No Gross Pay 4.00 Federal Withholding 29,929.86 29,929.86 387,979.32
Regular 448,826.06 State Withholding 8,813.12 8,813.12 387,979.32
Social Security 8,633.21 8,633.21 17,266.42 139,245.23
Medicare 6,272.84 6,272.84 12,545.68 432,607.92
Sul 216.28 216.28 432,607.92
Workers' Comp 12,013.52 12,013.52 432,607.92
TOTAL 448,826.06 4.00 SUBTOTAL 53,649.03 27,135.85 80,784.88
EARNINGS by Group Income Adjustments _ Tmm_uco._._ozm Employee Employer Total  Subject oqommmﬂ
Base Pay 436,956.83 PERS 2,635.74 10,185.17 12,820.91 37,653.13
Docks 5,968.38- PERS /62 7,025.75 23,755.88 30,781.63 87,822.09
Extra Duty 7,248.79 STRS /60 23,819.82 44,386.06 68,205.88 232,387.73
Miscellaneous 4.00 STRS /62 7,447.29 13,938.57 21,385.86 72,976.89
Stipends 410.00 Tax Shettered Annuit 3,700.00 3,700.00
Substitutes 6,737.50 Health & Welfare 14,547.08 82,404.19 96,951.27
Vacation Pay 3,441.32 Supplemental Insuran 784.40 784.40
Flex Medical Savings 886.66 886.66
TOTAL 448,826.06 4.00 SUBTOTAL 60,846.74 174,669.87 235,516.61
EARNINGS Person Type Female Employees _ _ DEDUCTIONS Employee Employer Total Subject Grosses
Certificated 46 318,245.72 40 287,450.70 Dues & Memberships 3,457.23 3,457.23 32.20
Classified 63 130,580.34 51 94,485.75 403b ROTH 3,050.00 3,050.00
Garnishments 350.00 350.00
Health & Welfare 1,660.00 1,660.00
District Repay 100.00 100.00
Miscellaneous 850.00 850.00
Supplemental Insuran 2,660.84 2,660.84
Summer Savings 34,123.81 34,123.81 204,742.46
TOTAL 109 448,826.06 91 381,936.45 SUBTOTAL 44,591.88 1,660.00 46,251.88
TOTALS 159,087.65 203,465.72 362,553.37

Vendor Summary for Pay Date 03/31/2025

E:om:ﬂmmmm:m for Process Date 03/31/2025

Vendor Checks 8,989.13
Vendor Liabilities 353,564.24
362,553.37

28
35

Reissued
Cancel Checks
Void ACH

Selection

Grouped by Org, Filtered by (Org = 9, Starting Pay Date = 3/11/2025, Ending Pay Date = 3/31/2025)

& ERP for California
Page 10of2

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Mar 28 2025
12:24PM



Pay01a

Payroll Summary by Org

Pay Date 03/31/2025
BALANCING DATA _ _ NET
289,738.41 Net Pay Direct Deposits 264,149.69 84
Gross Earnings 448,826.06 159,087.65 Deductions Checks 25,588.72 25
District Liability 203,465.72 203,465.72 Contributions Partial Net ACH
652,291.78 652,291.78 Negative Net
Check Holds
Zero Net
TOTAL 289,738.41 109

Selection  Grouped by Org, Filtered by (Org = 9, Starting Pay Date = 3/11/2025, Ending Pay Date = 3/31/2025)

& ERP for Califarnia
Page 2of 2

009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Mar 28 2025

12:24PM



B10'psuanno®allienboeluq

« lews

G202/0S/Y
Ag enQ poday 'Gz/LE/E 01 GZ/10/1
woJj 1oday Jauenp 1s| swel|Ip\ G202

‘POAIBOBI SEM JBUM S,848H

§202/0</v Aq eng Hoday "GZ/LE/E 01 GZ/L0/L
wouy podey JoUenp 1s| SWel|iip G20z 3o Buljiy Joj syuey

B.1o°psuspno@eiiienboewq 0]

WY 2¥:01 1B 6202 ‘S Jdy 'nuL <wo9°9|BooB@A|daiou-sidiaoal-swio)> swio- 3|6oo5)

sbessawl |

§20z/0€/y Aq anq poday "Gz/L€/€ 03 SZ/1.0/1 wouy Joday Japenp }s| SWell|ipm SZ02

<Bio°psuspno@eliienboewqgs sluenpoe Ayoeg m_me z




"W9)SAS oA wouf 1ews Sy} 818jep pue oxeIsii AqQ j1ewa Siyy Paniedal aArYy noA Ji jiews Aq AjsjeipaiuLur 1apuss ayj Aijou ases|d ‘pews siy £doo 1o ainquysip
‘DJRUILLIDSSIP JOU PINOYS NOA 98SSa.ippe pawieu syl jJou aJe noA jj "paweu [enpiApul Yl Joj AJUO papusiui S pue UOJBULIOUI [BIIUSPYUOD sulejuod sbessalu Siy |

uoday ¢snhoioldsns 300| W10} siy} seoq

w04 9]6005) UMO INOA 818810

T

!
A «

"9A0QE PalesIpul Jalenb ayl BuNp J0LISIP SU} Ul S|O0UDS UM PaJl SI9M Sjule|doD ‘SBA

L

"9A0QE paleoipul Janenb ay) Buunp 101ISip 8Y) Ul [00U0s AUB YiMm pajl etem sjuie|dwod oN @

x -Polied
Buipoday ay) Bulnp sniejg s,004og INOA 03 saljddy 1ey) xog ayj} yoey) ases|d

- as usuno

« POHISI [00YdS

aLenoeN Ayoag

. :oWeN s,)uspusiuladng 1011sIq



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
EUREKA CITY SCHOOLS
AND

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into as of May 8, 2025 by and between
Eureka City Schools (ECS) and Cutten School District (Cutten), and sets forth the terms and
understanding between the two parties.

Background

Cutten School District has received requests from Ridgewood School parents to have their
students dropped off at the “Out of the Box” after school program at Sequoia Park Zoo. As the
Sequoia Park Zoo is located within Eureka City School boundaries, Cutten is requesting that
their bus be allowed to stop on Russell Street, near the zoo, so that personnel from the program
can meet the children there.

Eureka City Schools is willing to accede to the request under the following condition:
The number of Ridgewood students that will be dropped off by bus at the Out of the Box
program shall be limited to eight students. Cutten will not increase the number of
participating students without the express written permission of Eureka City Schools.

Duration

This MOU will be in effect through the 2025-26 school year, and may be modified by mutual
consent of authorized officials from ECS and Cutten.

Date:
Signature
Gary Storts, Superintendent
Eureka City Schools

Date:
Signature

Becky MacQuarrie, Superintendent
Cutten School District



Humniboldzt.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR STUDENT TEACHING, OBSERVATION OR FIELD WORK

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into as of this 1st day of July , 2025 by and between the State
of California through THE TRUSTEES OF THE CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, all of which are hereinafter
called the "State" or "State University," and the School District of
County, herein after called the "District":
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the District is authorized to enter into agreements with the State, to provide teaching experience through
practice teaching or observation to students enrolled in teacher training curricula, and other fieldwork experience to
students enrolled in other curricula of the State University; and

WHEREAS, any such agreement will provide no payment for the Practice Teaching services rendered by the District;
NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the State and the District as follows:

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

The TERM of the Agreement is from July 1 ., 2025 to June 30, . The State shall provide no
payment to the District for services required for any Practice Teaching placements.

GENERAL TERMS

1. The District shall provide to State University students experience through practice teaching, observations or other
field work in schools and classes of the District. The experience provided by said student placements shall be
provided in such schools or classes of the District and under the direct supervision and instruction of such
employees of the District, as the District and the State through their duly authorized representatives may agree
upon.

The District may, for good cause, refuse to accept for such observational, practice teaching or other field work
placement any student of the State University assigned in the District, and upon request of the District, made for
good cause, the State shall terminate the assignment of any student of the State University in the District.

“Practice Teaching” as used herein and elsewhere in this agreement means active participation in the duties and
functions of classroom teaching under the direct supervision and instruction of employees of the District holding
valid life diplomas or credentials issued by the State Board of Education, other than emergency or provisional
credentials, authorizing them to serve as classroom teachers in the schools or classes in which the practice
teaching is provided.

2. An assignment of a student of the State University to schools or classes of the District shall be, at the discretion of
the State, for (1) Practice Teaching or for (2) Field Work. A student may be given more than one assignment by
the State University in such schools or classes.

The assignment of a student of the State University to the District shall be deemed to be effective for purposes of
this agreement as of the date the student presents to the proper authorities of the District the assignment card or
other document given the student by the State University effecting such assignment, but not earlier than the date
of such assignment as shown on such card or other document.

Absences of a student from assigned practice teaching shall not be counted as absences in computing the semester
units of practice teaching provided the student by the District.

3. Except as otherwise provided herein, the State University shall provide workers' compensation insurance during
Page1of3



10.

Humiboldt.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR STUDENT TEACHING, OBSERVATION OR FIELD WORK

the period for which the students are assigned to the District by the State University. All premiums or any other
costs therefore shall be paid by the State University.

Except as otherwise provided herein, the State University shall inform each student regarding the availability of
professional liability insurance. Students enrolled in Education credential programs are covered by the State
University Student Professional Liability Insurance Program. Evidence of Coverage is provided upon request.

All the terms and conditions of this agreement apply to the placement of students of the State University for
observational experience, with the exception that those students will not be covered by workers' compensation
insurance as provided in Paragraph 3 hereof. In addition, all the terms and conditions of this agreement apply to
the placement of students of the State University for assigned field work other than practice teaching.

a. State University shall defend, indemnify and hold District, its officers, employees and agents harmless
from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attomey’s fees), or claims for
injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the
extent such liability, loss, expense, attorney’s fees or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result
from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of District, its officers, agents, or employees.

b. District shall defend, indemnify and hold State University, its officers, employees and agents harmless
from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attormey’s fees), or claims for
injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the
extent such liability, loss, expense, attorney’s fees or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result
from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of State University, its officers, agents, or employees.

The District agrees to accept students without regard to race, ethnic origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender
identity, gender expression, age, religion, disability, handicap, or political belief.

District is aware of and informed about the hazards currently known to be associated with the novel coronavirus
referred to as “COVID-19”. District is familiar with and informed about the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) current guidelines regarding COVID-19 as well as applicable federal, state, and local
governmental directives regarding COVID-19. District, to the best of its knowledge and belief, is in compliance
with those current CDC guidelines and applicable governmental directives. If the current CDC guidelines or
applicable government directives are modified, changed or updated, District will take steps to comply with the
modified, changed or updated guidelines or directives. If at any time District becomes aware that it is not in
compliance with CDC guidelines or an applicable governmental directive, it will notify the State of that fact.

State University will ensure that participating students will not be placed at District with unsupervised access to
children until a background check by the Department of Justice, including fingerprint clearance, is completed and
participating students are granted Certificate of Clearance by the State of California.

State University shall ensure that participating students have provided evidence of tuberculosis screening
administered in the first semester of their teacher preparation program.

The District shall provide to the University’s credential candidates experiences through practice teaching,
observations, or other field work in schools and classes of the district. The experience provided by said candidate
placements shall be provided in appropriate schools or classes of the District and under the direct supervision and
instruction of such employees of the District, as the District and State through their duly authorized representative
may agree upon.

Page 2 of3



Humboldt.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR STUDENT TEACHING, OBSERVATION OR FIELD WORK

11. The District shall provide opportunities for the University students to practice and provide literacy instruction.
The University’s credential candidates will engage in practice teaching of oral and written language including
meaning-making, language development, and effective expression, as appropriate to the credential program. The
University students will have the opportunity in the clinical practice placement to practice screening and
diagnostic techniques that inform teaching and assessment and early intervention techniques, as appropriate to the
credential and as identified in the teacher performance expectations and standard. While in the clinical practice
placement, the University credential candidates will be expected to take and pass a literacy performance
assessment approved by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing that includes a focus on foundational literacy
skills and the additional cross-cutting themes in literacy.

TRUSTEES OF THE CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY  District:
California State Polytechnic University, Humboldt

Digitally signed by Edna J

Lewis
Date: 2025.01.22 08:44:06

-08'00'

Edna Lewis, Signature
Procurement Specialist
Contracts & Procurement

By:

Print Name

Title

CERTIFICATION (if applicable)

I, the duly appointed and acting Clerk or Secretary or Governing Board of the Board of School District listed below, do
hereby certify that the following is a true and exact copy of a portion of the Minutes of the regular meetings of said
Board held on ;

"It was moved, seconded, and carried that the attached contract with the Trustees of the California State University,
whereby the University may assign students to the schools in the School District for practice teaching be approved; and
the district is hereby authorized to execute the same."

School District:

By:
Clerk, Secretary (strike one) of the Governing Board of the School District

County:

Page 3 of 3



Kevin Ralston, Director
Food Services
642 W 14th Street | Eureka, CA 95501

;&@

Eureka City
Schools

April 14, 2025

MEMORANDUM
To: Becky MacQuarrie, District Superintendent
Cutten Elementary School District
From: Kevin Ralston, Food Services Director
Eureka City Schools
Subject: School Temporary Food Service Contract for: Summer Meal
Services between Cutten School District and Eureka City Schools

Enclosed please find copies of the summer school temporary school Food Service
Agreement for food provided to Cutten School District by Eureka City Schools.

We thank you for your continued partnership with Eureka City Schools Food Services.
Please feel free to call us with any questions, concerns, or comments at (707)441-2501.

Enclosures

eurekacityschools.org (707) 441-2501 | Fax (707) 441-0293
This institution is an equal opportunity provider



FOOD SERVICES AGREEMENT

This is an Agreement between Cutten Elementary School District (hereinafter referred to as
CSD) and Eureka City Schools (hereinafter referred to as ECS).

WHEREAS, the Cutten Elementary School District is in need of Food Services;
WHEREAS, the Eureka City Schools has available Food Services;

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35160 provides authority for the ECS to enter into
arrangements that are not violative of existing law; and

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 1200 et seq provides authority for CSD to enter
into arrangements that assist school districts;

THEREFORE, the CSD and Eureka City Schools agree as follows:

1. The term of this agreement is from June 23, 2025, through July 31, 2025.

2. This agreement may be terminated by either party at any time by the giving of sixty (60)
days written notice.

3. ECS shall provide meals that meet the National School Meal Program meal requirements.
Meals will include all required components including milk.

4. CSD shall pay ECS the sum of $4.90 per student meal for lunch services and $2.85 per
student meal for breakfast service. The number of meals requested will be a set number.
This number can be adjusted as needed with a phone call to the ECS Food Service
Department. ECS may need 48 hours to make the change.

5. ECS shall deliver meals to CSD at a mutually agreed upon time that works for both
parties. CSD will pay ECS for delivery of meals each school day. Delivery charges will
be $8.90 per site per delivery, which includes an hourly wage and mileage billed
monthly.

6. ECS will provide a monthly invoice to CSD for payment. This service may be changed
or eliminated with a 60 day written notice by either party. CSD will agree to pay from a
monthly invoice for all meals ordered, whether served or not, and will be responsible for
keeping eligible meal counts, collecting money, and filing appropriate reimbursement
forms.

7. CSD staff will be responsible for serving meals. The daily transport record will be a two-
part record that will be completed in part by ECS kitchen staff and in part by CSD staff.
The record will obtain information needed to meet state and federal requirements. This
form needs to stay on site at CSD for their records, and be kept for three years plus the
current year. ECS will retain the portion needed for their records.



FOOD SERVICES AGREEMENT

8. CSD will provide necessary utensils, straws, and napkins each day. These supplies may
be purchased from ECS for an additional charge.

9. CSD shall hold ECS harmless and indemnify it for any and all liability that may result
from AESD actions under this agreement.

ECS shall hold CSD harmless and indemnify it for any and all liability that may result
from ECS actions under this agreement.

10. CSD and ECS shall provide workers compensation coverage for their respective
employees. Nothing in this agreement shall be construed as providing that the employees
of one entity are employees of the other entity.

11.  Notice pursuant to this agreement shall be by first class United States Mail postage
prepaid addressed as follows:

Date: Date:

By: By:

Becky MacQuarrie, Superintendent Paul Ziegler, Assistant Superintendent

Cutten Elementary School District Eureka City Schools

4182 Walnut Drive 2100 J Street

Eureka, CA 95503 Eureka, CA 95503



Ggqs 141
LSS ¢ss s|ejol
9C Lz alIB|eA ‘UoSEBI) aspuelg ‘|[eyoyn 9
8 8 KaupAs ‘Alienon 290Ae)] 400D 9
09 yixis 14 Lz B2ISSal ‘UHWS ealpuy ‘dig 9
LL €1 AaupAg ‘Auenopn 290Aey| Moo S
€c 14 Alwz ‘upep IpueYg ‘alowiysy S
(4 gc euwiw3 ‘yuoN yleghuep ‘saqoig S
¥8 yyid se 14 essuep ‘[log uar ‘spod S
G8¢C 0c ¥4 eley ‘pleqany Az ‘Ayepno 14
Iejol €2 Zc lpuelg ‘uosmen swier ‘anbey v
usyny €9 yuno4 0z 0z BUUY ‘A[BAOY] foel] ‘moqueg €
[44 Lz MIN ‘wouns|ny JouleH ‘Uos}ep €
cc 154 ua.ey| ‘ould Respui ‘sunjiep €
L9 PAYyL [44 1e 195p1o ‘wonsiny BUlL ysipueig €
L b L R uebys|\ ‘uopng lojAe| ‘ssuop oas
6l 8l euloT ‘ppim NI ‘spleyory 4
Ll 8l lo|ysy ‘uos.ebjoH IpUIN ‘uog 4
6l 6l euaT ‘|lepsielg auuezng ‘eory Z
122 puosag 6l 8l de)s ‘ylomesnoy Aueyieg ‘uosyqq| 4
6l 6l B|[3 Jaubem lueq ‘syolulH b
8l 6l 3JjeYoIN ‘ueqin a0p 'ayousy L
692 61 8l augny ‘uebliopy eieys ‘1shol] 0z
|ejol 7 }sid 6l 8l a10E)| Us)aoe|g s\wer ‘esjwi|ad 1014
poomabppy 8l 6l eleys Jesop 7 ‘ennos3 M
Ll 6 ess||a|A ‘SIHON essl|a|\ ‘InouwiAeg M
9l 6l Roel] ‘Jakey . uyey| ‘uowwiaT )
S9 uaprebiapury) 0c 1 A 'uosiew3 Aeoryg ‘Haqqen A
8 . essl|a|\ 'SILo essijaN ‘InowAssg ML
6l Sl EpUIT ‘Pue|lado) aulpeN ‘meybes ML
St AL 8l Ll uAlef 'suey,0 Awy ‘ulejseyn AL
ol aas ol 6 seloe|\'abplyeH woy ‘yasp oas
s[ejol sjejo] apeln °zIg az|g sse|)D aply iaysea] E1N]
|ooyssg apeJs sse|) Keqis) woousse|) WooISSEe|D apeJg
§202-y20e 104 Juawjjolug [ Buileys pajeoyiliag LORLSIA TOOHIS NALIND




junowy

YIuon 2T

Junowy
YIUON TT

unowy
YIUoA 0T

19)20d 40 1IN0 de)

|elol

siyauag

€10l

SYIUOI

wniwalid
Ayyuopy

aley
UOISIA

aey
|ewag

ey
{eatpaiy

0006 S| SbSck $|0089F S |00089'v S| 000°8T $| 00°0897C S |TT 00°068T $ (006 $|00°ETT $|00CSLT S Aiwey-a|depy
E S - S - S 000°8T S| 00'¥89'sT S |ZT 00°Z0E'T $ | 0065 $|00°ETT $|0069TT | (uas)piyd +|dw3-ajden
- S : S - S 000'8T | 00'v08'8T S |ZT 00°/9S‘T §|00'GZ S |0OEIT $|00'6CYT S dS + @ahojdw3 -a|dey
- S . S = S 000°8T $ | 00°094TT S |2T 00086 S |00G6z $|00EIT $|00CHE S [dw3-adepy

00ST S |9g9T S |008T S |0008T $ || 000'8T S| 00'08T'ST S [Tt 00'STST $ (00T S| 00°ETT S| 00LLET S Ajjweg-auid
E S - S = S 000'8T S| 00'¥89CT & |TT 00°/S0'T S |00'SC S| 00ETT S| 00616 $ {uas)pityd + |dwiz-auld
i S 7 S - S 000'8T $ | 0OPHTI'ST S |zZT 00797T $|00'9C S| 00°ETT $|00V2IT S dsS + ([dw3 -3uid
5 S - S - S 000'8T $ | 000096 $|zT 00008 S |00sz $|00€ETT $|00299 S [dw3-auid

00'S6S S| 6069 S| 00WT. S |000vT'Z S| 000°8T S| 000vi'ST S |CT 00'560°C $ | 00°ST S| 00'ETT S| 00°£LS6'T S Ajlweg-anidg
- S - S = S 000°8T $ | 00'32E°LT S |TT 00'vvy'T $ | 0067 S| 00°ETT S| 00°90€'T § | (uas)ppyd +|dw3-adn1ds
00vEC S| Zz'ssz $| 0808 S|00808°C S| 000°8T $|00°808°0C S |71 00vELT $|00GT S| 00°€IT $| 00°965°T $ ds + |[dw3 -aonads
- S - S - S 000°8T $| 00'9€6'CT S |TT 00'8/0°T $|00'GZ S| O0'EIT S| 000W6 S |[dw3-aanads
00°€ET'T S | 00'9ET'T S| 09°65E'T S | 00°96S'ET S| 000°8T S| 00°96S'TE S |ZT 00'€€9C $|00'5C S| 00°EIT S| 00'S6Y'T S AMiweg-jeg
00T0E S |Ssveze S |0z S |00ve9'e S| 000°8T S| 00vT9TT S |71 00'208T $ | 0052 S |00€ETT $|00v99'T (uad)piyd + jdwz-yeQ
00'€/9 S |8Tves $|09°208 $|009/08 S| 000°8T $| 00909 S |[ZT 00'€/1C $| 006 S |00ETT S| 00°SE0T S ds +|dw3-yegQ
- S - S - S 0008T § | 00°ZE09T S [T 00'9€E'T $|00'SZ S| 00'ETT S| 00'86TT S jdw3-yeq

ue|d [ealP3IA

$alky 9¢0¢-S¢0¢
S}youDg 24849 1 Y edH
1014351Q |00Y2S U3IINY)




School Year: 2024-25

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

School Name ' County-District-School | Schoolsite Council Local Board Approval
B | (CDS)Code . (SSC)ApprovalDate |  Date
| Cutten Elementary Schpo_l__l1_2-62745-_6007736 - _i_March 19,2024 _gApriI 8, 2024

The School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a strategic plan that maximizes the resources available to the school
while minimizing duplication of effort with the ultimate goal of increasing student achievement. SPSA development should
be aligned with and inform the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) process.

This SPSA template consolidates all school-level planning efforts into one plan for programs funded through the
Consolidated Application (ConApp), and for federal Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI), pursuant to
California Education Code (EC) Section 64001 and the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) as amended by
the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). This template is designed to meet schoolwide program planning requirements for
both the SPSA and federal ATSI planning requirements.

California’s ESSA State Plan supports the state’s approach to improving student group performance through the utilization
of federal resources. Schools use the SPSA to document their approach to maximizing the impact of federal investments in
support of underserved students. The implementation of ESSA in California presents an opportunity for schools to innovate

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 1 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



with their federally-funded programs and align them with the priority goals of the school and the local educational agency
(LEA) that are being realized under the state’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).

The LCFF provides schools and LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet the needs of students
in order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The SPSA planning process supports continuous
cycles of action, reflection, and improvement. Consistent with EC 64001(g)(1), the Schoolsite Council (SSC) is required to
develop and annually review the SPSA, establish an annual budget, and make modifications to the plan that reflect changing
needs and priorities, as applicable.

This plan is being used by Cutten Elementary School for meeting the following ESSA planning requirements in alignment
with the LCAP and other federal, state, and local programs:

Schoolwide Program

This template is based on the December, 2023 CDE revision of the School Plan for Student Achievement. Some
modifications have been made to inform the SPSA development process.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 2 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Table of Contents

SPSA TIle PAge .....cveiteii e e en s voe s G T TR A TSR 4 AR s AW A AR S e o 1
Table of Contents......co v e R S R R T e e 3
Plan DesSCription ... e e e e G RS oA A G S R ST T R 5
Educational Partner Involvement .............c.oeiveoeie oo siiais sisssane svibvsshusnbiusssiosns goias s somgestinsssons Simasvavasvans 5
RESOUICE INEAUILIES ...t sseee s o iR SRR S T SR s 1 5
Comprehensive Needs ASSesSSmMeENt COMPONENTS ...vcvvvieiiiiiiioiiie ettt ee st e s isires e e aesssss s sssssssssssesessessaressias 5
California School Dashboard (Dashboard) INdiCators...........cccvveiiiicieiiiiiiiece et 5
(@11 gl NN =TT [ USROS 6
School and Student Performance Data ........c..oooiiiiieieeee e et tae e et esenaeeeenteesrana 7
STUAENT ENFOIMENT. ...t e e e e e e e ee s ess e e esnsaeesateessstaeetesesrenans 7
CAASPP RESUIS......ooiie e om e s8 TS ARSI A 5 38 SRR S e e e g S A A o 9
ELPAC RESUNS ........... 5 s i it oo rins s e i A 0 i v mmmmen e B S S RSP TS 38 14
SHUAENE POPUIALION ...ttt e e e s e et e e e e e s eens et e et e e e e e s s tenaeeeeeeesenene 17
OVErall PEIfOIMANCE ...ciiii ittt et e e e eaa e e e e e e et e et e e e s e s eeanntsenseeeeee s esasaneeeseeeesennanes 19
ACAAEMIC PEIMOIMANCE ......eeviiiisivieseet ettt es et eae et st r s e se e as e sssessssas s ssestsens e st eeeesaseaneeennens 21
FaXezc o [ a g1 oy aTo T = 0 11T o | O O SO P S T 27
ConditioNs & ClIMALE..........eeeriiiini e s sisesas Ss0s iy (4 Fom oo 50 Ub LB e b s r AN eR b aaad i 30
Goals, Strategies, & Proposed EXPENItUrES..........uviiiiiiiiiiieie et et ennea s 32
GO 1 ansiivisimaesiossusissnsastocsmsiae S o iS5  E B A R A T TR ) 32
GOAI 2. issmmomirommns s uammvns ey s e s RS R3O R AN R S PN O S A 41
GO 3......... ... oo R SR R e KNSR A S A S LA 50
LC T = | ST 51
LC o= | I OO SO 52
BUAGEL SUMMEAIY ..ottt ettt et s e ae et e b e s s e et et e hs s ae e s eassensasb e enseeaneies 53
BUAGET SUMMIAIY ettt e e et e es b e e et e e e e sane s e e e abeseetnnntee e ennnns 53
Other Federal, State, and LOCAl FUNAS ........ooiiiiie ettt e s e e s eneeeeeesrnneaeens 53
Budgeted Funds and Expenditures in this Plan ...t 54
Funds Budgeted to the School by FUNAING SOUICE.......iuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e e aaae e 54
EXpenditures By FUNAING SOUICE .......oooiiiiiiiii e b b a b bbbt bbb st sm st s s nas 54
Expenditures by BUudget REFEIENCE ......ooooiiiiiii ettt bbb bbbttt sk nas 54
Expenditures by Budget Reference and FUNAING SOUICE ......cuuuiuuieiuriiriiiiieeieiiaiieieiiessininnssserssens e rnsnasnnnns 54
EXPENAITUIES DY GO ... e iieeeieii ittt e bbb s e s e s et s e s e eenb st san s 54
School Site CouNCIl MEMDEISIIP ...t ee e e s e r e s e e e e s s e r e e e e eeereenesnenaeeaeeeeaes 55
Recommendations @nd ASSUIANCES .......u iiierieriier e e es et e et ee e sas et e bbbt e e e a e et e essees ar b ananneee 56
LT T Ao e e e T e PP NP s 57
Appendix Az Plan ReQUIrEMENTS ..o s s b 64

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 3 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Appendix B: Plan Requirements for School to CSI/ATSI Planning Requirements ..........ccccovveevivcinreierseersenns 67

Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 4 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Plan Description

Briefly describe your schoal’s plan for effectively meeting ESSA’s planning requirements in alignment with the Local
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and other federal, state, and local programs.
This plan is being used by Cutten Elementary School for meeting the following ESSA planning reqmrements in alignment
with the LCAP and other federal, state, and local programs:

Schoolwide Program

A variety of goals, actions, and services are in place to ensure we meet the two goals in our Local Control and
Accountability Plan. Those goals are 1) Increase student achievement levels, improving the foundation for college and
career readiness, and 2) Ensure a safe and welcoming learning environment where students are connected and

| engaged in their education.

Annual review of progress toward these goals is performed through the following:
+ Educational partner surveys and meetings
« Review of student performance data by school staff
¢ Progress monitoring by district Leadership Team
+ Development of this plan by the School Site Council

Educational Partner Involvement

How, when, and with whom did Cutten Elementary School consult as part of the planning process for this SPSA/Annual
Review and Update?

Involvement Process for the SPSA and Annual Review and Update

Annual review and update of the SPSA is based on results from LCAP educatlonal partner surveys and input from the
School Site Council.

Resource Inequities

Briefly identify and describe any resource inequities identified as a result of the required needs assessment, as applicable.

This section is required for all schools eligible for ATSI and CSI.

| Through the LCAP process and review of data by the School Site Council, the following have been identified as some of
our greatest areas of need:

1. Continue addressing learning loss

| 2. Support social-emotional learning

|3 Provide professional development in mathematics

4. Increase academic enrichment opportunities

Comprehensive Needs Assessment Components

Identify and describe any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including
any areas of low performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any
steps taken to address those areas.

California School Dashboard (Dashboard) Indicators

Referring to the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), any state indicator for which overall performance was in the
“Red” or "Orange” performance category. -

Suspension Rate. Alternate to suspension options include: Time spent in office, reteaching of expectatlons restoratlve
meetings, counseling, and community service.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 5 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Referring to the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), any state indicator for which performance for any student group
was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. -

Students with disabilities and Hispanic students are 2 performance levels below the "all student" performance. We use
our resource room as a testing room, providing frained staff to assist students who have accommodations for testing in
their IEPs. We have two Education Specialists on staff, and several paras to support their programs. We have a
credentialed teacher who works with our EL students each day, and all of our classroom teachers have a CLAD
certification. We have paras in every classroom every day to support students academically and social/emotionally.

Other Needs

In addition to Dashboard data, other needs may be identified using locally collected data developed by the LEA to measure
pupil outcomes.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 6 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Student Enroliment

This report displays the annual K-12 public school enroliment by student ethnicity and grade level for Cutten Elementary
School. Annual enroliment consists of the number of students enrolied on Census Day (the first Wednesday in October).
This information was submitted to the CDE as part of the annual Fall 1 data submission in the California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data System (CALPADS).

Enroliment By Student Group

Student Enrollment by Subgroup
Student Group Percent of Enrollment Number of Students
21-22 22-23 23-24 21-22 22-23 23-24

American Indian 4.36% 2.48% 2.98% 14 8 9
African American 0.31% 0.62% 0.33% 1 2 1
Asian 3.12% 3.11% 3.31% 10 10 10
Filipino % 0% % 0 0
Hispanic/Latino 11.53% 12.42% 14.57% 37 40 44
Pacific Islander 0.31% 0.31% Y% 1 1
White ; 62.93% 63.35% 62.58% 202 204 189
Two or More Races 17.45% 17.39% 16.23% 56 56 49
Not Reported % 0.31% % 0 1

Total Enrollment 321 322 302

Enroliment By Grade Level

Student Enroliment by Grade Level
Grade Number of Students
21-22 22-23 23-24
Grade 3 72 86 62
Grade 4 85 65 93
Grade 5 96 85 64
Grade 6 68 86 83
Total Enroliment 321 322 302

Conclusions based on this data:

1. |_Enrollment (overall) h_as declined since 2022-2023.

2. our Hispanic/Lr;ltino percentage has risen from 2022-2023.

3. Our Asian population has increased slightly since 2021-2022.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 7 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

English Learner (EL) Enroliment

This report displays the annual K-12 public school enrollment by English Language Acquisition Status (ELAS). This
information was submitted to the CDE as part of the annual Fall 1 data submission in the California Longitudinal Pupil

Achievement Data System (CALPADS).

English Learner (EL) Enroliment

Number of Students

Percent of Students

Reclassified Fluent English Proficient (RFEP)

Student Group 2122 | 2223 | 2324 | 2122 | 2223 | 23-24

English Learners 4 7 7 2.5% 1.2% 2.3%

Fluent English Proficient (FEP) 7 7 6 2.2% 2.2% 2.0%
12.5%

Conclusions based on this data:

1. our percentage of EL students increased from the 2022-2023 school year.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 8 of 70

Cutten Elementary School




School and Student Performance Data

CAASPP Results
English Language Arts/Literacy (All Students)

The Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics are an annual measure of what students know
and can do using the Common Core State Standards for English language arts/literacy and mathematics.

The purpose of the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments is to assess student knowledge and skills for English
language arts/literacy (ELA) and mathematics, as well as how much students have improved since the previous year. These
measures help identify and address gaps in knowledge or skills early so students get the support they need for success in
higher grades and for college and career readiness.

All students in grades three through eight and grade eleven take the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments unless a
student’s active individualized education program (IEP) designates the California Alternate Assessments.

Visit the California Department of Education’s Smarter Balanced Assessment System web page for more information.

Overall Participation for All Students

Grade # of Students Enrolled | # of Students Tested # of Sgii?g;s with % of Em:lc_)élsetzdStudents

Level 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
Grade 3 69 88 63 69 88 60 69 88 60 100.0 | 100.0 95.2
Grade 4 85 65 91 84 65 | 91 84 65 91 98.8 100.0 100
Grade 5 93 84 67 92 83 64 92 83 64 98.9 98.8 95.5
Grade 6 67 86 83 67 86 81 67 86 81 100.0 | 100.0 | 97.6
All Grades | 314 323 304 312 322 296 312 322 296 99.4 99.7 97.4
The “% of Enrolled Students Tested” showing in this table is not the same as “Participation Rate” for federal accountability
purposes.

Overall Achievement for All Students
° 0 0 °
rage |Menscaoscon | M | Wope | Loeen | ko
21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 [ 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24

Grade 3 2429.|2409. | 2411.118.84 | 18.18 | 15.00 | 31.88 | 21.59 | 28.33 | 34.78 | 26.14 | 28.33 | 14.49| 34.09 | 28.33
Grade 4 2480.|2473.|2464.|22.62 | 18.46 |19.78 | 35.71 | 35.38 | 30.77 | 23.81| 30.77 | 19.78 | 17.86 | 15.38 | 29.67
Grade 5 2513.|2524.|2511.(22.83|28.92|17.19 | 42.39 | 22.89 | 37.50 | 11.96 | 28.92 | 23.44 | 22.83 | 19.28 | 21.88
Grade 6 2530. | 2507. | 2536. (11.94 | 9.30 |12.35|37.31|26.74 | 41.98 | 34.33 | 36.05 | 29.63 | 16.42 | 27.91 [ 16.05
All Grades | N/A | N/A | N/A |19.55|18.63|16.22 |37.18 | 26.09 | 34.80|25.00| 30.43 | 25.00 | 18.27 | 24.84 | 23.99
School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 9 of 70 Cutten Elementary School




Reading
Demonstrating understanding of literary and non-fictional texts
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
21-22 | 22-23 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 23-24
Grade 3 17.39 14.77 15.00 71.01 61.36 66.67 11.59 23.86 18.33
Grade 4 26.19 24.62 21.98 65.48 64.62 63.74 8.33 10.77 14.29
Grade 5 26.09 25.30 21.88 58.70 66.27 68.75 15.22 8.43 9.38
Grade 6 16.42 9.30 24.69 73.13 56.98 58.02 10.45 33.72 17.28
All Grades 22.12 18.01 21.28 66.35 62.11 63.85 11.54 19.88 14.86
Writing
Producing clear and purposeful writing
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
Grade 3 5.80 12.50 1.67 75.36 53.41 70.00 18.84 34.09 28.33
Grade 4 7.14 1.54 8.79 75.00 78.46 64.84 17.86 20.00 26.37
Grade 5 19.57 20.48 17.19 64.13 59.04 65.63 16.30 20.48 17.19
Grade 6 14.93 6.98 8.64 61.19 65.12 64.20 23.88 27.91 27.16
All Grades 12.18 10.87 9.12 68.91 63.04 65.88 18.91 26.09 25.00
Listening
Demonstrating effective communication skills
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
21-22 | 22-23 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 22-23 | 23-24
Grade 3 10.14 13.64 8.33 72.46 73.86 73.33 17.39 12.50 18.33
Grade 4 17.86 15.38 10.99 75.00 72.31 79.12 7.14 12.31 9.89
Grade 5 9,78 15.66 10.94 | 78.26 77.11 78.13 11.96 7.23 10.94
Grade 6 14.93 11.63 16.05 74.63 73.26 72.84 10.45 15.12 11.11
All Grades 13.14 13.98 11.82 75.32 74.22 76.01 11.54 11.80 12.16
Research/Inquiry
Investigating, analyzing, and presenting information
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
21-22 | 22-23 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 22-23 | 23-24
Grade 3 20.29 7.95 11.67 65.22 69.32 70.00 14.49 22.73 18.33
Grade 4 14.29 13.85 12.09 78.57 73.85 72.53 7.14 12.31 15.38
Grade 5 11.96 22.89 17.19 71.74 71.08 65.63 16.30 6.02 17.19
Grade 6 11.94 9.30 16.05 74.63 74.42 74.07 13.43 16.28 9.88
All Grades 14.42 13.35 14.19 72.76 72.05 70.95 12.82 14.60 14.86

Conclusions based on this data:

1. The percentage of students at or above standard in reading increased.

2. ' The overall percentage of students meeting or exceeding the standard increased.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 10 of 70

Cutten Elementary School



Concepts & Procedures
Applying mathematical concepts and procedures

Grade Level % Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard

21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24

Grade 3 2794 | 15.91 | 2542 | 5294 | 60.23 | 5254 | 19.12 | 23.86 | 22.03

Grade 4 2143 | 2154 | 1648 | 5595 | 69.23 | 61.54 | 22.62 9.23 21.98

Grade 5 16.30 9.76 7.81 60.87 | 6341 | 6250 | 22.83 | 26.83 | 29.69

Grade 6 17.91 12.79 20.99 61.19 60.47 60.49 20.90 26.74 18.52

Grade 11

All Grades 2058 | 14.64 | 17.63 | 57.88 | 62.93 | 59.66 | 21.54 | 2243 | 22.71

Problem Solving & Modeling/Data Analysis
Using appropriate tools and strategies to solve real world and mathematical problems

% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
Grade 3 23.53 19.32 22.03 63.24 70.45 55.93 13.24 10.23 22.03
Grade 4 23.81 29.23 17.58 58.33 61.54 67.03 17.86 9.23 15.38
Grade 5 7.61 17.07 10.94 75.00 62.20 73.44 17.39 20.73 15.63
Grade 6 23.88 8.14 18.52 58.21 70.93 65.43 17.91 20.93 16.05
All Grades 18.97 17.76 17.29 64.31 66.67 65.76 16.72 15.58 16.95
Communicating Reasoning
Demonstrating ability to support mathematical conclusions
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
Grade 3 17.65 19.32 20.34 67.65 | 65.91 52.54 14.71 14.77 27.12
Grade 4 9.52 20.00 17.58 64.29 70.77 69.23 26.19 9.23 13.19
Grade 5 4.35 13.41 7.81 69.57 62.20 79.69 26.09 24.39 12.50
Grade 6 19.40 13.95 17.28 62.69 60.47 69.14 17.91 25.58 13.58
All Grades 11.90 16.51 15.93 66.24 | 64.49 68.14 | 21.86 19.00 15.93

Conclusions based on this data:

1. The overall percentage of students at or above standard increased.

2. |ﬂ'_l'_he percentage of-students at or above the standard in the area of problem solving & modeling/data analysis
' decreased. Students would benefit from instruction and practice on these standards.

3. Each cohort's mean score improved from 22-23 to 23-24.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 13 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

The English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (ELPAC) system is used to determine and monitor the
progress of the English language proficiency for students whose primary language is not English. The ELPAC is aligned
with the 2012 California English Language Development Standards and assesses four domains: listening, speaking,
reading, and writing.

Visit the California Department of Education’s English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (ELPAC) web page
or the ELPAC.org website for more information about the ELPAC.

ELPAC Results

ELPAC Summative Assessment Data
Number of Students and Mean Scale Scores for Ail Students
Grade Overall Oral Language Written Language Stu'\(ligmts)eTrefte d
Level 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
3 * * * * * * * * * * * *
4 * * * * * * * * * * * *
5 * N * * * * * *
6 * * * * * * * *
All Grades 4 4 4
Overall Language
Percentage of Students at Each Performance Level for All Students
Grade Level 4 Level 3 Level 2 Level 1 Tg;gtﬂg;l:sr
Level 12222232324 | 2122 22-23] 23-24 | 21-22 | 22.23 | 23-24 | 21-22 2223 | 23-24 | 21-22| 22-23 | 23-24
3 * * % % * * * N * x * * * % *
4 * * * * * * * * * % * * * * *
5 % * * * * N % * * *
6 * * N % * * * * * *
All Grades | * * * * * * N * * * * * * * *
Oral Language
Percentage of Students at Each Performance Level for All Students
Grade Level 4 Level 3 Level 2 Level 1 Tg;asltzlggrql::r
Level  121.22]22-23]23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23| 23-24| 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22| 22-23| 23-24 | 2122 22-23 | 23-24
3 % * * * % * * * * * * % * * *
4 * * * % * % * * * * * * N * *
5 * * % % * + x " * *
6 * * * % * * * * % %
All Grades | * * * * % x * + % * * * * * *

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 14 of 70

Cutten Elementary School




3. | The overall percentage of students at or above grade level in writing increased slightly, but is still lower than 21-22
i scores. Teachers will benefit from professional development in writing.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 11 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

CAASPP Results
Mathematics (All Students)

The Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics are an annual measure of what students know
and can do using the Common Core State Standards for English language arts/literacy and mathematics.

The purpose of the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments is to assess student knowledge and skills for English
language arts/literacy (ELA) and mathematics, as well as how much students have improved since the previous year. These
measures help identify and address gaps in knowledge or skills early so students get the support they need for success in
higher grades and for college and career readiness.

All students in grades three through eight and grade eleven take the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments unless a
student’s active individualized education program (IEP) designates the California Alternate Assessments.

Visit the California Department of Education's Smarter Balanced Assessment System web page for more information.

Overall Participation for All Students
H 1)
Grade # of Students Enrolled | # of Students Tested # of S;L::c(l;ar;l;s with % of Enr_lc_:l"lset::tudents
Level
eve 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24

Grade 3 69 88 63 68 88 59 68 88 59 98.6 100.0 | 93.7
Grade 4 85 65 91 84 65 91 84 65 91 98.8 100.0 100
Grade 5 93 84 67 92 82 64 92 82 64 98.9 97.6 95.5
Grade 6 67 86 83 67 86 81 67 86 81 100.0 | 100.0 | 97.6
All Grades | 314 323 304 311 321 295 311 321 295 99.0 99.4 97

* The “% of Enrolled Students Tested” showing in this table is not the same as “Participation Rate” for federal accountability
purposes.

Overall Achievement for All Students

M Scale Scor % Standard % Standard % Standard % Standard
Grade ean Scale Score Exceeded Met Nearly Mef N

Level 21-22(22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
Grade 3 2441, 2433.|2425. | 14.71|12.50 | 15.25 | 42.65 | 30.68 | 40.68 | 26.47 | 37.50 | 22.03 [ 16.18 | 19.32 | 22.03
Grade 4 2482.|2496.|2480.|15.48|20.00 | 14.29 | 36.90 | 38.46 | 32.97 | 33.33 | 32.31 | 38.46 | 14.29| 9.23 | 14.29
Grade 5 2498.|2500.|2507. | 8.70 |13.41| 9.38 |27.17|18.29|29.69 | 43.48 | 42.68 | 40.63 [ 20.65 | 25.61 | 20.31
Grade 6 2544, |2525.|2553.|23.88 [ 12.79 | 23.46 | 23.88 | 29.07 | 33.33 | 37.31|29.07 | 24.69 | 14.93 | 29.07 | 18.52
Grade 11
All Grades | N/A | N/A | N/A |15.11]14.33|15.93|32.48|28.66 | 33.90 | 35.69 | 35.51 31.86|16.72 | 21.50 | 18.31

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 12 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Written Language
Percentage of Students at Each Performance Level for All Students
EL?,Z? Level 4 Level 3 Level 2 Level 1 T:ftasltgg 2::: r
21-22|22-23|23-2421-22|22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 [ 23-24
3 * * * * > * % “ * * * * * * *
4 * * * * * * * * * * * * « * *
5 * * * * x * * * * *
6 * * * * * * * * * "
All Grades | * * i * * * * * * * * * * * *
Listening Domain
Percentage of Students by Domain Performance Level for All Students
Grade Well Developed Somewhat/Moderately Beginning Tgftasltﬁg;tt’:r
Level 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
3 * * * * " * * * » + * *
4 * * * * * * x * * * * *
5 * * * * * * * *
6 * * * * * * * *
All Grades * * * * * * * * * * * *
Speaking Domain
Percentage of Students by Domain Performance Level for All Students
Grade Well Developed Somewhat/Moderately Beginning Tgftasltll;l;u;l::r
Level 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
3 * * * * * * * * * * * *
4 % * * * * * * * * * * *
5 * * * * * * * *
6 * * * * * * * *
All Grades * * * * * * * * * * * N
Reading Domain
Percentage of Students by Domain Performance Level for All Students
Grade Well Developed Somewhat/Moderately Beginning Tgftaslt;l;;r:‘lz:r
Level 122 | 22-23 | 2324 | 2122 | 2223 | 2324 | 2122 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
3 * * * * * * * % * * * *
4 * * * * * * " * * * * *
5 * * * * % * * *
6 * * > + N * * *
All Grades * * * * * * * * * * * *

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 15 of 70

Cutten Elementary School



Writing Domain
Percentage of Students by Domain Performance Level for All Students

?_:.?,i? Well Developed Somewhat/Moderately Beginning Tg;asltﬁggr:::r
21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
3 * * * * * * * * * * * *
4 * * * * * * * * * * * *
5 * * * * * * * *
6 * * * * * * » *
All Grades * * * * * N * * * * * *

Conclusions based on this data:

1.1+ English learner population too small to report test data.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 16 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Student Population

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

This section provides information about the school’'s student population.

2023-24 Student Population

Total Socioeconomically English Foster
Enrollment Disadvantaged Learners Youth
302 44% 2.3% 0.3%
Total Number of Students enrolled  Students who are eligible for free Students who are learning to Students whose well being is the
in Cutten Elementary School. or reduced priced meals; or have communicate effectively in responsibility of a court.
parents/guardians who did not English, typically requiring
receive a high school diploma. instruction in both the English
Language and in their academic
courses.

2023-24 Enroliment for All Students/Student Group

Student Group Total Percentage
English Learners 7 2.3%
Foster Youth 1 0.3%
Homeless 12 4%
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 133 44%
Students with Disabilities 56 18.5%

Student Group _ Total Percentage

African American 1 0.3%
American Indian 9 3%

Asian 10 3.3%
Filipino 0 - 0.0%
Hispanic 44 14.6%
Two or More Races 49 16.2%
Pacific Islander B 0 0.0%
White 189 62.6%

Conclusions based on this data:

1. Eu_r largest student group is White.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 17 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



2. Our next largest student groups are Hispanic and Two or More Races.

3.1 44% of our students are socioeconomically disadvantaged. |

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 18 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Overall Performance

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance
level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words "No Performance Color.”

Red Orange
Lowest Performance

2024 Fall Dashboard Overall Performance for All Students

Blue
Highest Performance

Green

Yellow

| Conditlons & Clrmate

Academlc Performance

Engllsh Language Arts

i Green

Chronlc Absenteelsm

LD

Orange

Suspenswn Rate

£

‘ Orange
|

- Mathematics

Green

Engllsh Learner Progress
#

No Performance Color

Conclusions based on this data:

1. ' Our Chronic Absenteeism is in the orange - Due to the Covid Pandemic students stayed home more frequently

when sick and didn't consistently complete Independent Study Contracts

2. | Our students performed well in Math and ELA. We have focused on math mindset and mathematical practlces as
well as implementing the Science of Reading into our classrooms and intervention programs.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 19 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



| Our suspension rate is in the orange. We utilize PBIS and Restorative practices. Alternates to suspension are
considered when possible.

3.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 20 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Performance
English Language Arts

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance
level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

Red Orange Yellow Green Biue
Lowest Performance Highest Performance

This section provides number of student groups in each level.

2024 Fall Dashboard English Language Arts Equity Report

0 2 1 2 0

This section provides a view of how well students are meeting grade-level standards on the English Language Arts
assessment. This measure is based on student performance on either the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment or
the California Alternate Assessment, which is taken annually by students in grades 3—8 and grade 11.

2024 Fall Dashboard English Language Arts Performance for All Students/Student Group

All Students English Learners Long-Term English Learners
Green No Performance Color No Performance Color
2.9 points below standard Less than 11 Students 0 Students
Increased 3.0 points
9 Students
293 Students
Foster Youth Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
No Performance Color No Performance Color Yellow
Less than 11 Students 35.5 points below standard 12.0 points below standard
Maintained 1.6 points Increased 4.8 points
2 Students
13 Students 134 Students

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 21 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Students with Disabilities

AN
Orange

26.4 points below standard

Maintained 0.5 points

African American

American Indian

No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students

No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students

£

1 Student 8 Students
63 Students
Asian Filipino Hispanic
, = ,
No Performance Color No Performance Color Orange

Less than 11 Students

10 Students

0 Students

27.3 points below standard

Declined 6.9 points

43 Students

Two or More Races Pacific Islander White
Green No Performance Color Green
0.1 points above standard 0 Students 4.1 points above standard
Increased 10.0 points Increased 3.2 points
48 Students 183 Students

Conclusions based on this data:

1. our socio-economically disadvantaged students increased their scores by 4.8 points. |

2. our Hispanic students' scores declined by 6.9 points. They would benefit from extra support in ELA. The District is |
|implementing more Science of Reading practices into classrooms and intervention programs. Additionally, we are |

3. Overall, our students' scores increased by 3 points.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 22 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Performance
Mathematics

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance

level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

Red Orange Yellow Green Blue
Lowest Performance Highest Performance

This section provides number of student groups in each level.

2024 Fall Dashboard Mathematics Equity Report

0 1 2 2 0

This section provides a view of how well students are meeting grade-level standards on the Mathematics assessment. This
measure is based on student performance either on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment or the California
Alternate Assessment, which is taken annually by students in grades 3-8 and grade 11.

2024 Fall Dashboard Mathematics Performance for All Students/Student Group

All Students English Learners Long-Term English Learners
A £ £
Green No Performance Color No Performance Color
7.7 points below standard Less than 11 Students 0 Students
Increased 4.3 points
9 Students
291 Students
Foster Youth Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
No Performance Color No Performance Color Yellow
Less than 11 Students 61.3 points below standard 19.0 points below standard
Declined 33.5 points Maintained 1.6 points
2 Students
13 Students 132 Students

Schoo! Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 23 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Students with Disabilities

o
Orange

29.5 points below standard
Declined 12.2 points

African American

American Indian

FAY
No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students

1 Student

No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students

8 Students
62 Students
Asian Filipino Hispanic
£ £ A
No Performance Color No Performance Color Green

Less than 11 Students

0 Students

22.5 points below standard

Increased 3.1 points

9 Students
42 Students
Two or More Races Pacific Islander White
Yellow No Performance Color Green

15.8 points below standard

Declined 4.6 points

48 Students

0 Students

0.9 points below standard

Increased 7.7 points

183 Students

Conclusions based on this data:

1.

iO\-/erall, our students' maih scores increased by 4.3 points, while OIJF students with (iis_abilities and of two or more

races declined.

'Our Hispanic students' scores increased by 3.1 points.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

' Teachers, including education specialists, may benefit from additional professional development in

Page 24 of 70

mathematics. |

Cutten Elementary School




School and Student Performance Data

Academic Performance
English Learner Progress

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and

local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance
level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color

dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

This section provides a view of the percentage of current EL students making progress towards English language proficiency

or maintaining the highest level.

2024 Fall Dashboard English Learner Progress Indicator

English Learner Progress

Long-Term English Learner Progress

i’ Y
No Performance Color

making progress.
Number Students: 5 Students

No Performance Color

making progress.
Number Students: 0 Students

This section provides a view of the percentage of current EL students who progressed at least one ELPI level, maintained
ELPI level 4, maintained lower ELPI levels (i.e, levels 1, 2L, 2H, 3L, or 3H), or decreased at least one ELPI Level.

2024 Fall Dashboard Student English Language Acquisition Results

One ELPI Level 2L, 2H, 3L, or 3H

Decreased Maintained ELPI Level 1,

Maintained Progressed At Least
ELPI Level 4 One ELPI Level

Conclusions based on this data:

1. N/A
2. |N/_A_
3. NA

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 25 of 70

Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Performance
College/Career Report

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance
level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

This section provided information on the percentage of high school graduates who are placed in the "Prepared"” level on the
College/Career Indicator.

Very Low Low Medium High Very High
Lowest Performance Highest Performance

This section provides number of student groups in each level.

2024 Fall Dashboard College/Career Equity Report

Explore information on the percentage of high school graduates who are placed in the "Prepared” level on the
College/Career Indicator.

2024 Fall Dashboard College/Career Performance for All Students/Student Group

| All Students | | English Learners ‘ | Long-Term English Learners f
[ Foster Youth [ I Homeless ‘ [ Socioeconomically Disadvantageﬂ
‘ Students with Disabilities ‘ African American American Indian
Asian Filipino Hispanic
Two or More Races Pacific Islander White

Conclusions based on this data:

1. 'N/A
2. 'NA y - - |
3. NA S s e .

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 26 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Engagement
Chronic Absenteeism

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and

local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance
level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

£ LD £T™ T £
Red Orange Yellow Green Blue
Lowest Performance Highest Performance

This section provides number of student groups in each level.

2024 Fall Dashboard Chronic Absenteeism Equity Report
3 AT AR AN ) Foth

This section provides information about the percentage of students in kindergarten through grade 8 who are absent 10
percent or more of the instructional days they were enrolled.

2024 Fall Dashboard Chronic Absenteeism Performance for All Students/Student Group

All Students English Learners Long-Term English Learners
ﬁ"’\l rd } i -~
Orange No Performance Color No Performance Color
17.5% Chronically Absent Fewer than 11 students - data not 0 Students
L displayed for privacy
Maintained 0.3
8 Students

308 Students

Foster Youth Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
No Performance Color No Performance Color Orange
Fewer than 11 students - data not 35.3% Chronically Absent 24.5% Chronically Absent
displayed for privacy . .
Declined 3.2 Declined 6.5
3 Students
17 Students 143 Students

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 27 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Students with Disabilities

African American

American Indian

Fewer than 11 students - data not
displayed for privacy

10 Students

A RN 7N,
I3 r 3\
Orange No Performance Color No Performance Color
20.6% Chronically Absent Fewer than 11 students - data not Fewer than 11 students - data not
Dedclined 4 displayed for privacy displayed for privacy
1 Student 8 Students
63 Students
Asian Filipino Hispanic
No Performance Color No Performance Color Red

0 Students

27.7% Chronically Absent

Increased 9.5

47 Students

17% Chronically Absent
Declined 7.2

53 Students

Two or More Races Pacific Islander White
T £ £
Yellow No Performance Color Orange

0 Students

15.9% Chronically Absent

Increased 1.3

189 Students

Conclusions based on this data:

1. Covid has impacted attendance.

2. Overall, we had high absenteeism in almost all areas.

3. our socioeconomically disadvantaged students' absenteeism improved. The school employs a full time social Workeri
who supports students and families, as well as provides attendance incentives for students who may benefit from

them.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 28 of 70

Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Engagement
Graduation Rate

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance

level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

Red Orange Yellow Green Blue
Lowest Performance Highest Performance

This section provides number of student groups in each level.

2024 Fall Dashboard Graduation Rate Equity Report

This section provides information about students completing high school, which includes students who receive a standard
high school diploma.

2024 Fall Dashboard Graduation Rate for All Students/Student Group

‘ All Students ‘ ‘ English Learners | 1 Long-Term English Learners ‘
| Foster Youth ‘ J Homeless ‘ I Socioeconomically DisadvantagﬂJ
l Students with Disabilities I African American American Indian
Asian Filipino Hispanic
Two or More Races Pacific Islander White

Conclusions based on this data:

1. :N/A
N -
N rem — .

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 29 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Conditions & Climate
Suspension Rate

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance

level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

é"‘} ﬂ. "} C‘f} !’ME C""”\
Red Orange Yellow Green Blue
Lowest Performance Highest Performance

This section provides number of student groups in each level.

2024 Fall Dashboard Suspension Rate Equity Report

1 4 0 0 0

This section provides information about the percentage of students in kindergarten through grade 12 who have been
suspended at least once in a given school year. Students who are suspended multiple times are only counted once.

2024 Fall Dashboard Suspension Rate for All Students/Student Group

All Students English Learners Long-Term English Learners
PN o,
£ £ £
Orange No Performance Color No Performance Color
2.6% suspended at least one day Fewer than 11 students - data not 0 Students
displayed for privacy
Increased 2%
9 Students
311 Students
Foster Youth Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
No Performance Color No Performance Color Orange
Fewer than 11 students - data not 5.9% suspended at [east one day 4.1% suspended at least one day
displayed for privacy .
Declined 1.8% Increased 2.9%
3 Students
17 Students 146 Students

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 30 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Students with Disabilities African American American Indian

Red

No Performance Color No Performance Color
0,
6.3% suspended at least one day Fewer than 11 students - data not Fewer than 11 students - data not
Increased 3.2% displayed for privacy displayed for privacy
1 Student 8 Students
64 Students
Asian Filipino Hispanic
No Performance Color No Performance Color Orange

Fewer than 11 students - data not 0 Students 4.2% suspended at least one day

displayed for privacy
Increased 4.2%
10 Students

48 Students

Two or More Races Pacific Islander White
Orange No Performance Color >Orange
1.9% suspended at least one day 0 Students 1.6% suspended at least one day
Increased 1.9% Increased 1.6%
54 Students 190 Students

Conclusions based on this data:

1. | While our overall suspension rate is low, students with disabilities were suspended at a higher rate. Those students |
IWI“ benefit from Restorative Practices.

2. Our students who are Hlspanlc and Two or More Races were suspended ata hlgher rate thlS year.

3. Teachers administrators, and classmed staff bene‘r" t from Restoratwe Practlces and PBIS training.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 31 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the school's goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 1

Title and Description of School Goal
Broad statement that describes the desired result to which all strategies/activities are directed.

Student Achievement
{ Increase achievement levels for all students and each student group, improving the foundation for college and career

| readiness and preparing students for success.

LCAP Goal to which this School Goal is Allgned
LCAP goal to which this school goal is aligned.

\ LCAP Goal #1

== N : _i

Identified Need
A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including

any areas of low performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any
steps taken to address those areas.

|Th|s goal supports our m|SS|on statement and reﬂects input from educatronal partners Meets state prlorrtles 1 2, 4 7, 8 ]

Annual Measurable Outcomes
Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that your school will use as a means of evaluating progress toward
accomplishing the goal.

Metnc/lndlcator BaselmelActuaI Outcome

f Expected Outcome
M1 1 Number of hlghly quallﬂed 100% hrghly qualrﬁed appropnate i Mamtarn 100% highly quahfred
|teachers and appropriate teacher teacher assignments. | appropriate teacher assignments.

assignments. Priority 1, 2

M1.2 Local multiple measures of 2020 Second Tnmester ‘Second trimester

student achievement. Priority 8 results - "progressing” or "met" results - "progressing” or "met"
| Reading, 73% Maintain Reading,73%

| Writing, 67% | Increase Writing, 70%
'Mathematrcs 79% { Maintain Mathematics, 79%

12021 Second Trimester

| results-"progressing’ or 'met’
'Readlng, 1%

| Writing, 71%

i iMath, 83%

|2022-2023 Second Trimester resuits-
"progressing' or 'met’ [
Reading, 66%
| Writing, 71%

I

|

; Math, 82%

| |

| !

i i

I B I _

‘ M1.3 A broad course of study provided 100% student access and Mamtaln 100% student access and

’to all students. Priority 7 participation, including unduplicated participation, including unduplicated
students and students with disabilities, |students and students with disabilities,

‘ I N T ) lin all areas of study: ELA, math, ~ |inall areas of study: ELA, math,

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 32 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



M1.4 CAASPP scores-reduce the gaps
in achievement. Priority 4.

M1.5 CA Dashboard ELA Achievement
Rating, grades 3-6: increase by at
lleast 3 points. Priority 4

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

history/ social science, science, the

Met/Exceeded in 2019/20:
ELA

All students: 52%

SED: 43%

SWD: 24%

Hispanic: 38%

White: 56%

MATHEMATICS
All students: 43%
SED: 33%

SWD: 26%
Hispanic: 34%
White: 50%

|

| Data not available. No

| testing in the Spring of
{2020/21. See local data
in M1.2.

| Met/Exceed in 2021-2022:
'ELA
All students: 56.73%
{ SED: 46.51%
[SWD: 27%
i Hispanic: 48.57%
| White: 60.81%

Met/Exceed in 2021-2022:
MATHEMATICS

All students: 47.59%
SED: 40.31%

SWD: 38.63%

Hispanic: 40%

White: 52%

Met/Exceed in 2022-2023:
|ELA

{ All students: 44%

| SED: 43%

| SWD: 34%

]Hispanic: 38%

White: 48%

Met/Exceed in 2022-2023:
MATHEMATICS

{ All students: 43%

{SED: 41%

| SWD: 45%

[ Hispanic: 26%

| White: 46%

[ 2020 achievement ratings:

All students: 4.8
SED: -10.4
SWD: -56.7
Hispanic: -15.2
| White: 14.1

Page 33 of 70

arts, health, and physical education.

history/social science, science, the
arts, health, and physical education.
|Meet/Exceed in 2024

'ELA

All students; 55%

| SED: 46%

SWD: 27%

Hispanic: 41%

White: 53%

| MATHEMATICS
| All students: 46%
SED: 36%

SWD: 29%
Hispanic: 37%
White: 53%

| N P .
| All students: 10.8

SED:-4.4

SWD: -44.7

| Hispanic: -3.2

White: 20.1

Cutten Elementary School



M1.6 CA Dashboard Mathematics
Achievement Rating, grades 3-6.
| Priority 4

|
|
|
|
|
|
[

| M1.7 5th grade Science California

i Science Test scores. Priority 4

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Data not available. No
testing in the Spring of
2021. See local data
in M1.2.

All students: 4.6
SED: -3.1
SWD: -48.9
Hispanic: -2.5

[ White: 9.7

| 2023 achievement ratings:

| All students: -5.9
SED: -16.7
iSWD: -26.9

| Hispanic: -20.4
{White: .9

All students: -11.3
SED: -29.1

SWD: -68.1
Hispanic: -34.6
White: -1.7

Data not available. No
testing in the Spring of
2021. See local data
in M1.2.

|

12022 achievement ratings:

| All students: -10.5
| SED: -25.1
SWD: -36.4
| Hispanic: -26.1
| White: -.8

:;2023 achievement ratings:

iAH students: -12
|SED: -17.4
SWD: -17.3
Hispanic: -25.6
White: -8.5

- Met/Exceeded in- 2020:

All students 36.14%
SED: 27.03%
SWD: 13.34%
Hispanic: 28.57%
White: 44.23%

| Data not available. No
]testing in the Spring of
12021.

i Met/Exceeded in 2022:
| SCIENCE

Page 34 of 70

2022 achievement ratings:

2020 achievement ratings:

\All students: -5.3
| SED: -23.1

| SWD: -62.1
‘Hispanic: -28.6

| White: 4.3

" | Meet/Exceed in 2024

| All students 42%
|SED: 33%
SWD: 19%
Hispanic: 35%
White: 50%

i

Cutten Elementary School



M1 8 Class size. Priority 4

M1.9 Percentage of English [earner
pupils making progress toward English
proficiency. Priority 4

M1 10 Grade 5 phy3|cal ﬁtness scores.
Priority 8

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Class size 24:1 or

! ELPAC reporting by state board. Data

|AII students 29. 45% ;
SED: 18.50% '
| SWD: 8.36% -
Hispanic:1 8.26%

: White: 44.25%

Met/Exceeded in 2023:
SCIENCE

All students 48%

SED: 47%

SWD: 36 %

Hispanic: N/A

White: 51%

Eless, grades TK-3; 28
or less, 4-6 |

lis suppressed because 10 or fewer
istudents were tested in 2019-2020. In
12020-2021 15 students in program and |
III’I 2021-22, 12 students. |
| ELPAC data shows 71% of the |
students improved from the 2020- 2021
to the 2021-2022 school year.

ELPAC data suppressed because 10
fewer students were tested in 2022-23.

Students’ HFZ (2018 19)
Aerobic Capacity: 66.3%
Body Composition: 61.6%
| Abdominal Strength: 89.5%
Trunk Extension
Strength: 96.5%
Upper Body Strength: 47.7%
| Flexibility: 86.0%

|
| Students' HFZ (2021-2022): '
Aerobic Capacity: 81.7%
| Body Composition: Not taken this year
| Abdominal Strength: 90.3%
| Trunk Extension
EStrength: 100%
'Upper Body Strength: 66.7%
| Flexibility: 91.4%

Students' HFZ (2022-2023):

100 % Participation

Aerobic Capacity: 64%

Body Composition: Not taken this year
Abdominal Strength: 75%

Trunk Extension Strength: 93%

Upper Body Strength: 46%

| Flexibility: 80%

|

Page 35 of 70

128 or less, 4-6

Abdominal Strength: 91.5%

| Flexibility: 88.0%

Class size 24 1or Iess grades TK-3;

If student population increases, data |
will be reported, and desired outcome
'will be as follows: Students testing at
| Level 3 on the ELPAC will be
reclassified as fluent within two years
of first testing at Level 3.

Students HFZ
Aerobic Capacity: 68.3%
Body Composition: 63.6%

Trunk Extension
Strength: 96.5%(maintain)
Upper Body Strength:49.7%

Cutten Elementary School



!M1.11 Implementation of State

| Standards

|and Professional Development by
| certificated staff. Priority 2.

M1.12 Arts integration self reported
| staff survey. Priority 2, 7

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

12019-2020
a) Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
Implementation of the Standards
indicates:
EnglangArts: 4.14,
EnglangDev 2.62,
‘Math 4.10,
NGSScience 4.10,
Hist/Soc Science 3.38
b) Two full days of professional
| development by each teacher.

2021-2022

a) Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
Implementation of the Standards
indicates:

EnglLangArts: 4.32,

EnglLangDev 3.18,

Math 4.86,

NGSScience 4.36,

| Hist/Soc Science 3.23

b). 5 full days of professional
development by each teacher.

2022-23

a) Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
Implementation of the Standards
lindicates:

EnglLangArts: 3.93

EnglangDev 3.33,

| Math 4.46,

NGSScience 2.93,

Hist/Soc Science 2.13

b). 5 full days o
fprofessionaldevelopment by each
teacher

2023-24

a). Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
| Implementation of the

| Standards indicates:

EnglLangArts: 4.05

EnglLangDev 2.94,

Math 4.78,

NGSScience 3.17

Hist/Soc Science 2.67

b). 5 full days of
professionaldevelopment by each

| teacher

|

Baseline scores to be determined
12021-2022
| a) Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
| where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
| Implementation of the Standards

| indicates: VAPA 3.68
1

_ ———_—_—————

Page 36 of 70

{a) Increase implementation by .10 |

each year in each content area.

[ b) Maintain two full days of
professional development for each
teacher.

' Desired outcome for 2023-24 will be

\identified when baseline is determined.

Cutten Elementary School



2022- 23

a) Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
Implementation of the Standards
| indicates: VAPA 3.53

2023-24

a) Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
Implementation of the Standards
indicates: VAPA 3.67

M1 13 Partrcrpatlon rates in music
'opportunities. Priority 2, 7

M 1.14 English learner access to the

| CCSS and ELD standards for
purposes of gaining academic content
knowledge and English language
proficiency. Priority 2

Strategies/Activities

| 100% students receiving music
| instruction..

[AII English Iearner pUpI|S have access |Mauntam full access to the CCSS and
| ELD standards for English
{learner pupils.

to the CCSS and ELD

standards, aligned to current adopted
curriculum: Engage National
Geographic ELA, Fountas & Pinnell,
|and Rosetta Stone.

Maintain 100% of students receiving
music instruction.

Complete the Strategy/Activity Table with each of your school’s strategies/activities. Add additional rows as necessary.

| Strategy/ Description
Activity # |
1.1 1.1 Teacher ASS|gnment { All Students
a. All students taught by highly qualified certificated '
teachers no misassignments; employ administrator |
staffing sufficient to support the ,
school program _'
b. Provide induction support as needed through '|
NCTIP '
| c. Classroom supplies; $300 per classroom
| l
1.2 1.2 ELA and Math Intervention Al Students
| Provide Tier 2 RTI/ Targeted Intervention Program |
[(TIP) and Math |
Assistance Program (MAP), including program
oversight and training, [
and purchase research--based curriculum and I
assessment. - i
a. 0.50 FTE Classified Coordinator - Cutten School |
|b. 0.60 FTE Classified Coordinator - Ridgewood '
!School |
[c. 0.50 hour daily x 25 instructional aides for 1:1 or |
small group direct instruction [
] d. Assessment/instructional materials |'
| |
’ 1.3 l 1. 3 SpeC|aI Educatlon Resource Program and |A|I Students
]Speech & Language Services |
{ Provide special education and speech and ;
language services. {
a. 2.0 FTE resource teacher salary ‘
| b. 1.0 FTE speech and language pathologist
i c. 1.0 FTE speech and language pathologist |

| assistant

Schoo! Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 37 of 70

| Students to be Served

Proposed Expendltures

3 354, 779 OO
LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated
Personnel Salaries

92,392.00
LCFF

522 421.00
Special Education

Cutten Elementary School



:
|

Id. 3.56 FTE Special Education Assistants
fe. Assessment and curriculum materials

14 i, 1.4 Special Day Class { All Students
| Maintain TK - 2 Special Day Class at Ridgewood |

{ School.

a. Special Day Class teacher .
ib. 1.025 FTE Special Day Class aides I

1.5 4' 1.5 Instructional Aides IAII Students
| Maintain instructional aides in every classroom to
| support all students 2.5 hours daily.

a. 9.375 FTE instructional aides

1.6 1.6 Instructional Aide Support [ All Students
Instructional aides to provide support specifically |
for unduplicated student groups

a. .75 FTE Instructional aides

1.7 1.7 GATE Services | All Students
Provide GATE services, grades 4 through -6 '

a.0.30 FTE Teacher

b. Materials

1.8 1.8 Student to Teacher/Instructional Aide Ratio All Students
Support opportunities for differentiation to provide |

appropriate instruction for the low-income student |

population that is underperforming by decreasing |

student to teacher and instructional aide ratio. '

a. 1.0 FTE classroom teacher: maintain average

class sizes of 28:1, grades 4 — 6

b. 0.375 FTE instructional aide

1
i

1.9 1.9 Music Education All Students
{ Provide music instruction to all students.
|a. .75 FTE certificated music teacher |
| b. Materials and supplies |
. |
1.10 , 1.10 Music Education | All Students
[ Music education for students identified in the |
lunduplicated group to
| provide an opportunity to access music education
|that is not otherwise
|available.
a .25 FTE certificated music teacher
1.1 : 1.11 Next Generation Science Standards EAII Students

I Implement Next Generation Science Standards.
a. Purchase NGSS curriculum materials

b. Provide training to implement new curriculum |
¢. Provide substitutes for teacher team |
__|collaboration J

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 38 of 70

1130,790.00
[Special Education '
'E
|
N

263,389.00
Title |

!
|

6,345.00
LCFF

20,204.00
|

134,765.00
LCFF

|

72,763.60.-.

|
;23,088.00
ILCFF

Cutten Elementary School



1.13

1.14

1.15

!

1,

1.12 Arts Education

Integrate and strengthen arts instruction across the

curriculum.

a. Hire a part time 0.5 FTE arts instructor

b. Provide professional development

c. Participate in arts collaborative with the COE
1.13 Technology and Infrastructure

Ensure that the District's technology and
infrastructure are maintained and up to date.

a. Maintain 0.80 FTE District Technology
Coordinator

b. Replace obsolete and aging devices

1.14 Summer School

Provide summer school to under-performing
students to mitigate learning loss.

a. certificated staff

b. classified staff

¢. administrator

d. curriculum and materials

1.15 Devices for Student Groups

Provide devices / apps for unduplicated count
students to support classroom learning and TIP.
a. Purchase 50 Chromebooks for loan to
unduplicated students

| b. Hotspot subscriptions to provide Internet
1 conneéctivity for unduplicated students.

1.17 1.17 Leadership Team

1.18

119

|

Evaluate, monitor, and modify formative and
summative multiple measures assessment tools;
facilitate high quality professional development;
and research state standards curriculum and
instruction to support effective teaching and
student achievement.

a. Leadership Team Stipend

b. Assessment tools (Fountas & Pinnell benchmark

kits, STAR Reading and Math, etc.)
c. Professional development presenter fees,

i materials, subscriptions, and registration fees

1.18 Library Staffing
Staff libraries for increased access for students,
staff, and families.

|8 1.50 FTE Library tech / aide
b. Supplies

¢. Professional Development
d. Certificated Librarian services through contract
with HERC

|1.19 Language Development Support
i Provide instructional materials for English

| Learners, Re-designated Fluent English-speaking,

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

|
|
[
|
[
[
|

, All Students

|c. Provide IT support for infrastructure (consultant) |

|

| All Students

All Students

|
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
|
|

(All Students

i

| All Students

I

'EAII Students

Page 39 of 70

;All Students

183,202.00

5,950.00

25.000.00

43,440.00

55,472.00

LCFF

98,556.00
LCFF

11,000.00
LCFF

1

Cutten Elementary School



'and students with language deficits as determined
by individual need.

|a. ELPAC coordinator
| b. Instructional materials : [

1.20  |1.20 Classroom Funds | All Students 15,000.00

| ‘Support student learning with classroom funds. |
‘ ia. Provide teachers with a yearly allowance. [

i
i
|

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2023-24

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, an analysis
is not required, and this section may be left blank and completed at the end of the year after the plan has been executed.

Analysis

Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

All programs were implemented except for the ELA/Math TIP program coordinator at Cutten.

Describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted expenditures to implement the
strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal. - - )
All programs were implemented except for the ELA/Math TIP program coordinator at Cutten in the school years of 2021-
2023.

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or strategies/activities to achieve this

We added an ELA/Math TIP coordinator at Cutten in the 2023-24 school year.
‘Overall, SED, SWD improved on both ELA/Math CAASPP scores. All groups improved on Science CAASPP scores.
(Measures 1.5,1.6,1.7)

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 40 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the school's goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 2

Title and Description of School Goal

Broad statement that describes the desired result to which all strategies/activities are directed.
Safe and Welcoming Environment

Ensure a high level of student, family, and community involvement in a safe, inclusive, and welcoming learning
environment where the academic and social/emotional well being for each student is emphasized through a multi-tiered
system of supports.

LCAP Goal to which this School Goal is Allgned
LCAP goal to which this school goal is aligned.

\LCAP Goal #2

Identified Need

A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including
any areas of low performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any
steps taken to address those areas. -

Th|s goal supports our m|SS|on statement and reflects mput from stakeholders Meets state prlontles 1 3 56

Annual Measurable Outcomes
Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that your school will use as a means of evaluating progress toward
accomplishing the goal.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 41 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Metric/Indicator

{M2.1 Suspension / expulsion rates
{ Priority 6

M2.2 School Safety and
Connectedness of students, staff, and
parents. Priority 6

Baseline/Actual Outcome

2019/20 suspension data:
Five students suspended, of an
enrollment of 626.

All students: .8%

SED: 1.0%

SWD: 2.9%

Hispanic: 2.2%

American Indian: 0.0%

| White: 0.3%

{ Two or more races:1.2%
_’Expulsion rate = 0%

2021/2022 suspension data:
7 students suspended, of an
enrollment of 551.

All students: 1.3%

| SED: 2.3%

SWD: 1.4%

Hispanic; 2.9%

American Indian: 1.4%
White: 5.7%

Two or more races: 0.0%
Expulsion rate = 0%

2022-2023

Suspension data at P2:

4 students suspended, of anenrollment
of 561

All students: .7%

SED: 1.9%

| SWD: 1.9%

Hispanic: 0%
American Indian: 2.8%
White: 2.8%

Two or more races:0%
Expulsion rate = 0%

2023-2024

Suspension data at P2:

7 students suspended, of an
enrollment of 563

IAll students: 1.2 %

SED: N/A %
SWD:4.3%

Hispanic: 1.4%
American Indian: 4.3%
White: 2.9%

Two or more races: 0%
Expulsion rate = 0%

2019/20
42% response rate (32 of 77 fifth grade
students) School connectedness 81%;
Academic motivation 75%;

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Caring adult relationships 74%;

| High expectations 90%;

Meaningful participation 39%,;

Page 42 of 70

Expected Outcome

Maintain or decrease all student
suspension rate from .8%.

Al student groups suspension rate

| maintained or declined from baseline

|

Increase response rate to 70%
School connectedness 85%;
Academic motivation 80%;
| Caring adult relationships 80%;

High expectations 90%;

[ Meaningful participation 75%;
| Feel safe at school 92%;

-

Cutten Elementary School



School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Feel safe at school 92%;

Students well behaved 52%;
Students treated fairly when break
school rules 64%;

Students treated with respect 96%

| Reference survey data@wested.org

Parents responding positively to the
following:

School safety: 94%
Connectedness: 98%

Staff responding positively to the
following:

School safety: 96%
Connectedness: 100%

2021/2022
Reference survey data@wested.org
Data collected every other year.

| 2022-23
|68% response rate
| (58 of 85 fifth grade students)
School connectedness 79%;
Academic motivation 86%;
! Caring adult relationships 79%;
| High expectations 86%;
{ Meaningful participation 44 %;
Feel safe at school 86%;

Students well behaved 50%;
Students treated fairly when break
school rules 64%;

Students treated with respect 83%
Reference survey data@wested.org
2021-2022

Parents respondingpositively to
schoolsafety and connectedness on
|the LCAP survey.

Staff respondingpositively to the
following:

School connectedness:88.3%

l 2023-24
| 53% response rate (35 of 67 fifth grade
| students)
| School connectedness 79%;
| Academic motivation 86%;
{ Caring adult relationships 82%;

High expectations 88%;

' Meaningful participation 52%;
] Feel safe at school 91%;
| Students well behaved 52%;
Students treated fairly when break
school rules 61%;
Students treated with respect 88%
Reference survey data@wested.org
Parent/Staff responding positively to
school safety and connectedness on
the LCAP survey.

School Safety: 97%

Page 43 of 70

' Students well behaved 70%; 1
Students treated fairly when break

t school rules 70%;

| Students treated with respect 96%

Parents responding positively to the
following:

| School safety: 94%
'{Connectedness: 98%

Staff responding positively to the
following:

School safety: 96%
Connectedness: 100%

Cutten Elementary School



M2 3 Facility Inspection TooI Pr|0r|ty 1

| M2 4 Wlllrams Report: Every pupll has
| sufficient access to

| standards-aligned instructional
materials. Priority 1

M 2.5 Custodian staffing levels. Priority
6

M2 6 Attendance rates Prlorlty 3,5

M2 7 Chromc absenteelsm rate
Priority 5

J M2.8 Parent / guardian participation
and decision making opportunities for
all students, including unduplicated
students, for the school district and

|each individual school site. Priority 3

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

reports

Staff respondlng posmvely to the
following:

School Safety: 96%

| School connectedness:100%

good" or "excellent" standards per FIT

Every pupil in the school district has
| sufficient access to standards-aligned

| instructional materials. No Williams Act | complaints” status per Williams Act.

‘ complaints.

Custodial and maintenance staffing
levels at 3.92 FTE.

Attendance rate at 2020 P2 96. 37%.
Attendance rate at 2021 P2; 95.54%.
Attendance rate at 2023 P2: 92.81%

| Chromc absence rate at 2020 P2:
7.33%.

Chronic absence rate at 2021 P2;
7.87%.

Chronic absence rate 2022 P2: for
Hispanic 21.4% and SWD 26.1%.

i Corrected data for 2022 EOY: 13.1%
|Chronlc absence rate at 2023 P2:15%.
. | Corrected EOY 20.7%.

12019/20

Parent / Guardian participation rates,
all groups:

Parent/teacher conference rate: 98%
Parent survey/input responses: 151
Student survey responses (3rd-6th):
228 (71%)

Participation in IEPs: 100%

i LCAP community meeting: 20

| participants

School Site Council membership: 5
parents (full representation) with

one parent of unduplicated pupil.

2021/22

| Parent / Guardian participation rates,
|all groups:

Parent/teacher conference rate:98%
Parent survey/input responses: 42 on
ESSER Il Input

survey

| Student survey responses (3rd-6th):
1211 (66%)

| Participation in [EPs: 100%

Page 44 of 70

]

Maintain "good” or "excellent"
standards per FIT reports

Maintain sufficient instructional
{ materials for all pupils and "no

Maintain 2021 22 stafflng Ievels

Maintain or increase attendance rate at
_ P2 96%.

Chronlc absence rate at 2020 P2: 7%

Maintain Parent /Guardlan part|0|pat|on
rates, all groups:

Parent/teacher conference rate: 98%

| Parent survey/input responses: 175
Student survey responses (3rd-6th):
75%

Participation in IEPs: 100%

LCAP community meeting attendance:
50 participants

School Site Council membership: 5
parents (full representation) with at
least one parent of unduplicated pupil.

Cutten Elementary School



M2.9 School meals served. Priority 5

|M2.10 Ventilation and heating in
classrooms. Priority 1

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

LCAP community meeting: used
school site council and board meetings
as input meetings this year.

| School Site Council membership: 5

li parents (full representation) with

Eone parent of unduplicated pupil.

[2022/23
| Parent / Guardian participation rates,
{ all groups:
Parent/teacher conference rate:98%
Parent survey/input responses: 41 %
ion LCAP Input survey
| Student survey responses (3rd-6th):
|211 (66%)
| Participation in IEPs: 100%
[ LCAP community meeting: used 1
{ LCAP specific meeting, school site
| council and board meetings as input
[ meetings this year.
| School Site Council membership: 5
| . .
| parents (full representation) with one
parent of unduplicated pupil.

School meals served at 2020 P2:
Total lunches.....26,283
Total breakfasts....6,028

School meals served at 2021 P2:

[ School meals served at 2023 P2:
{ Total lunches.....51,385

Total breakfasts.....18,819
iAferschooI Program Snack...7,501

| School meals served at 2024 P2:

| Total lunches.....47,537

| Total breakfasts.....21,541
iAferschool Program Snack...10,227

| Replace 9 unit heaters at Ridgewood
|School and 13 at Cutten Schoal. Install
' ventilation systems and thermostats.

2021 Replaced 9 unit heaters at
Ridgewood School and in the process
of installing 13 at Cutten School. 9
ventilation systems and thermostats
fully installed at Ridgewood and 13 at
Cutten.

Page 45 of 70

|
1

Maintain or increase school meals
served at 2020 P2:
Total lunches........ 26,283
Total breakfasts...... 6,028

i

| _ o I
All classrooms and common spaces at
both schools have safe and adequate
| heating and ventilation.

Cutten Elementary School



Strategies/Activities
Complete the Strategy/Activity Table

Strategy/
Activity #

Description

| 2.1 Social Work and/or Behavioral Services
Provide school social work and/or behavioral
services.

a. .80 FTE School Social Worker

2.1

2.2

2.2 Social Work Services to Unduplicated Count
| Students

count students.
a. 1.0 FTE Certificated School Social Worker

2.3 School Climate Team and PBIS

Maintain district-wide Positive Behavior Support
System - PBIS.

a. Facilitator stipend

b. Team stipends

c. Professional development

d. Classroom aide training

2.3

2.4 2.4 Heating and Ventilation Upgrade
| | Replace unit heaters with mini-split electrical and
| | ventialtion units.
i Install bi-polar ionization devices.
{a. Phase 1 Ridgewood School
| b. Phase 2 Cutten School, part 1
[c. Phase 3 Cutten School, part 2
d. Electrical upgrade at Cutten School

2.5

resources.

a. 3.92 FTE Maintenance/custodial staff
b. Supplies

¢. Repairs

2.6 Equipment and Supplies Other Than
Curriculum

Purchase equipment and supplies necessary to
adequately support classrooms (other than

| curriculum materials).

| a. Classroom supplies

' b. Classroom desks

2.6

2.7 Facility Deferred Maintenance

Plan for deferred maintenance projects.
a. Cutten School Fencing

b. Cutten kitchen improvements

¢. Cutten Community building remodel

?2.8 Support Services to Parents

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Focus school social work services on unduplicated

]2.5 Maintenance/Custodial Staff and Resources
Provide adequate maintenance/custodial staff and

with each of your school's strategies/activities. Add additional rows as necessary.

" Students to be Served

Al Students

_J. All Students

l All Students

!
|
|
|

Al Students

Proposed Expenditures

187,793.00

85,964.00

LCFF

12,000.00

1297.958.00

t

|
f All Students
I

All Students

; All Students

![_
(
|
|

All Students

Page 46 of 70

00000

397,451.00

Cutten Elementary School



Provide services to support parents/guardlan
attending parent education, informational meetings,
school events, and in volunteering at school.

a. Child care

b. Trainer / Interpreter fees

¢. Meeting supplies

29 2.9 Communication with Parents
Communicate effectively with parents/guardians
through website, mass notification system,

| telephone, mailings, and meetings.

la. 1.29 FTE school secretaries -support for all

' school functions; frequently first point of communlty
contact (exclusive of salary attributed to
transportation & cafeteria).

b. SchoolWise student information system

¢. SchoolWise mass notification system

d. Remind App communication subscription

2.10 2 10 Enhance School Meal Program
a. District contribution

2.11 2. 11 Bus Transportatlon
Provide bus transportation within the district, and
field trip transportation.
a. 0.75 FTE bus drivers
b. 0.10 FTE business manager
c. Fuel, parts for repair
d. Vehicle maintenance

2. 12 | 2-.12 Decrease Suspension Rate

a. .10 FTE Social Worker
b. Incentives

213 2 13 Decrease Chronic Absenteelsm
a. .10 FTE School Social Worker

b. Parent education

¢. Materials

d. Incentives

2.14 2. 14 Bus transporta’uon service for Low Income
Students.

Provide a safe and reliable means of transportation
to and from school for low-income students.

a..75 FTE Bus driver

2.15 2.15 Student Council

Maintain fifth and sixth grade Student Council at
Cutten.

a. Advisor stipend

b. Materials & supplies

c. Field trips

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

All Students

| All Students

EAII Students
|
i
! All Students

' AII Students
1
1
|
[
|

LAl Students

Page 47 of 70

124,181.00 B

All Students

188 106 00

LCFF

OO 00

53,769. OO

111,975.00

13,025.00
LCFF

LCFF

1,705.00

Cutten Elementary School



[ 216 _!2.16 Career Exploration and Cultural Events to | All Students 2,500.00
: | Build School Connections. LCFF

| Provide services to support parents/guardians of
| i unduplicated student groups to build
connectedness through career exploration and ;
cultural events and to encourage attendance of '
schooal events. |
a. Event fees i
b. Supplies

[ 2.17 2.17 Attendance and Parent Education Support All Students
Provide opportunities for parent and school s

partnership to improve attendance and parent
involvement through a systems approach.

a. .20 FTE Administrator

21,228.00
LCFF

i

2.18 2.18 Counseling Services ;AII Students
i 1:1 counseling services for identified students |
|a. 0.65 FTE classified counselor '

6,200.00

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2023-24

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, an analysis
is not required, and this section may be left blank and completed at the end of the year after the plan has been executed.

Analysis
Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities te achieve the articulated goal. )

A concerted effort has been made to decrease chronic absenteeism through a combination of parent/guardian outreach
“and student incentives/education. Continued utilization of Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports, Muti-tiered
Systems of Support, and school social worker have improved school climate and decreased suspension rates.
Numerous facilities repairs, upgrades, and ongoing maintenance are performed by our maintenance and custodial staff
to keep the school in good condition.

Describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted expenditures to implement the
strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.
- All implentations have budget expenditures attached.

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or strategies/activities to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can be found in the SPSA.

Ridgewood School was identified for Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI) based on the 2022
Dashboard. The Hispanic and Students with Disabilities student groups were eligible because all indicators were in the
lowest performance category with one indicator in another category. These student groups only have two indicators:
Absenteeism (Hispanic 21.4% and SwD 26.1%) and Suspension (SWD: 1.4% Hispanic: 2.9% suspended at least one
day). Neither group is in the lowest or low category for suspension, so the school is focusing on absenteeism. Although
not identified for ATSI, our Homeless student group has a similar chronic absenteeism rate of 40%. Given that the
overall ‘All' student performance level was 19.8% rate for chronic absenteeism, the school is focusing on attendance.
Already, during the 2023-2024 school year, it should be noted that attendance is improving. The school is using PBIS
strategies to reinforce desired behavior and evidence-based interventions such as check-in checkout for students that
-are at risk of chronic absenteeism. The school is also using the SARB process for students that are continuing to have
attendance problems. This includes developing a positive relationship with the family and providing support identified
through the SARB process. For example: at home pickup, morning phone calls when children are absent, analysis of the
bus schedule to ensure easy access for pick up locations.

Resource inequity analysis identified that students with economic barriers do receive support through gas vouchers;
however, the process for this might be streamlined. Overall, the approach to supporting attendance is equitable and
individualized as appropriate to meet the needs of students as described above. A specific measurement for the Chronic

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 48 of 70 Cutten Elementary School




Absenteeism metric will be added to metric 2.7 for Hispanics and Students with Disabilities groups based on ATSI
identification to allow for closely monitoring support in this area for these students.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 49 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the school’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 3

Title and Description of School Goal
Broad statement that describes the desired result to which all strategies/activities are directed.

LCAP Goal to which this School Goal is Aligned
LCAP goal to which this school goal is aligned.

| sares = - — i’

Identified Need
A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including

any areas of low performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any
steps taken to address those areas.

] T

Annual Measurable Outcomes
Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that your school will use as a means of evaluating progress toward
accomplishingthegoal. e ety .

[ Metric/Indicator i Baseline/Actual Outcome _ Expected Outcome
' ! i

Strategies/Activities
Complete the Strategy/Activity Table with each of your school’s strategies/activities. Add additional rows as necessary.

i Strategy/ Description | Students to be Served ! Proposed Expenditures
‘ Activity # | |

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2023-24

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, an analysis
is not required, and this section may be left blank and completed at the end of the year after the plan has been executed.

Analysis

Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

Describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted expenditures to implement the
strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or strategies/activities to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can be found in the SPSA.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 50 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures
Complete a copy of the following table for each of the schoal’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 4

Title and Description of School Goal
Broad statement that describes the desired result to which all strategies/activities are directed.

LCAP Goal to which this School Goal is Aligned
LCAP goal to which this school goal is aligned.

Identified Need
A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including

any areas of low performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any
steps taken to address those areas.

Annual Measurable Outcomes
Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that your school will use as a means of evaluating progress toward
accomplishing the goal.

Metric/Indicator i Baseline/Actual Outcome i Expected Outcome ’

Strategies/Activities
Complete the Strategy/Activity Table with each of your school’s strategies/activities. Add additional rows as necessary.

Strategy/ l Description Students to be Served Proposed Expenditures
Activity # f

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2023-24

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, an analysis
is not required, and this section may be left blank and completed at the end of the year after the plan has been executed.

Analysis

Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

Describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted expenditures to implement the
strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or strategies/activities to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can be found in the SPSA.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 51 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the school’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 5

Title and Description of School Goal

LCAP Goal to which this School Goal is Allgned
LCAP goal to which this school goal is aligned.

Identified Need

A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including
any areas of low performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any
steps taken to address those areas.

-]

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that your school will use as a means of evaluating progress toward
accomplishing the goal. N o ‘ . o -

‘ Metric/Indicator ]'_ Baseline/Actual Outcome ’ Expected Outcome

i 5 : . I

Strategies/Activities
Complete the Strategy/Activity Table with each of your school’s strategies/activities. Add additional rows as necessary.

Strategy/ Description | Students to be Served | Proposed Expenditures w

Activity #

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2023-24

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, an analysis
is not required, and this section may be left blank and completed at the end of the year after the plan has been executed.

Analysis

Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

Describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted expenditures to implement the
strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or strategies/activities to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can be found in the SPSA.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 52 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Budget Summary

Complete the Budget Summary Table below. Schools may include additional information, and adjust the table as needed.
The Budget Summary is required for schools funded through the Consolidated Application (ConApp).

Budget Summary

‘ DESCRIPTION I AMOUNT
Total Funds Provided to the School Through the Consolidated Application |f$18,582.00
Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the SPSA ‘$6,394,411.00

Total Federal Funds Provided to the School from the LEA for CSl ‘$O

Other Federal, State, and Local Funds

List the additional Federal programs that the school includes in the schoolwide program. Adjust the table as needed.

Note: If the school is not operating a Title | schoolwide program, this section is not applicable and may be
deleted.

Federal Programs

mIAIIocation % _ -*l

|

$263,389.00

Title |

Subtotal of additional federal funds included for this school: $263,389.00

List the State and local programs that the schoal is including in the schoolwide program. Duplicate the table as needed.
Allocation ($)

State or Local Programs

$1,438,113.00
LCFF | $4,039,698.00
Special Education |$653,211.00

Subtotal of state or local funds included for this school: $6,131,022.00

Total of federal, state, and/or local funds for this school: $6,394,411.00

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 53 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Budgeted Funds and Expenditures in this Plan

The tables below are provided to help the school track expenditures as they relate to funds budgeted to the school.

Funds Budgeted to the School by Funding Source

Fu-n_ding 50urce Amou;1t

e

I 4

Expenditures by Funding Source

. “ S ——— F— S —_— — )

Fu ndiﬁgis_fd'u-rce IE - Amount
o N | | 1438113.00 -
LCFF - - ' B 403969800
Special Education -  653211.00 '
Title | B o B 263,389.00 N
Expenditures by Budget Reference
SR * Budget Reference E Amount IR
3 - ] . 1335855.00 T
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries B 3,354,779.00 ]
Expenditures by Budget Reference and Funding Source
Budget Reference Funding Source Amount
- i 1,438,113.00
LCFF 684,919.00 |
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel | LCFF ) |  3354,779.00
Salaries
Special Education 653,211.00
T - Title | o  263,389.00

Expenditures by Goal

Totél E'x-pendit_u reé

Goal Number

Goal 1 5.058,556.00

 Goal 2 | 133585500

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 54 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



School Site Council Membership

California Education Code describes the required composition of the School Site Council (SSC). The SSC shall be
composed of the principal and representatives of: teachers selected by teachers at the school; other school personnel
selected by other school personnel at the school; parents of pupils attending the school selected by such parents; and, in
secondary schools, pupils selected by pupils attending the school. The current make-up of the SSC is as follows:

1 School Principal
4 Classroom Teachers
5 Parent or Community Members

0 Secondary Students
Name of Members
:Annette Sligh

Shandi Ashmore

Melissa Seymour

Chara Troyer

Tina Standish

l_\;l_organ Mcl\Hmn

Carissa Carsey

Nancy Corran

Sean Galt

Teresa McGinnis

Role

Principal

Classroom Teacher

Classroom Teacher

Classroom Teacher

Classroom Teacher

Parent or Community Member

Parent or Community Member

Parent or Community Member

Parent or Community Member

At elementary schools, the school site council must be constituted to ensure parity between (a) the principal, classroom
teachers, and other school personnel, and (b) parents of students attending the school or other community members.
Classroom teachers must comprise a majority of persons represented under section (a). At secondary schools there must
be, in addition, equal numbers of parents or other community members selected by parents, and students. Members must

be selected by their peer group.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 55 of 70

Cutten Elementary School



Recommendations and Assurances

The School Site Council (SSC) recommends this school plan and proposed expenditures to the district governing board for
approval and assures the board of the following:

The SSC is correctly constituted and was formed in accordance with district governing board policy and state law.

The SSC reviewed its responsibilities under state law and district governing board policies, including those board policies

relating to material changes in the School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) requiring board approval.

The SSC sought and considered all recommendations from the following groups or committees before adopting this plan:
Signature Committee or Advisory Group Name

The SSC reviewed the content requirements for school plans of programs included in this SPSA and believes all such

content requirements have been met, including those found in district governing board policies and in the local educational
agency plan.

This SPSA is based on a thorough analysis of student academic performance. The actions proposed herein form a sound,
comprehensive, coordinated plan to reach stated school goals to improve student academic performance.

This SPSA was adopted by the SSC at a public meeting on .

Attested:

Principal, Darcie Rutter on

SSC Chairperson, Tina Standish on

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 56 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Instructions

The School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a strategic plan that maximizes the resources
available to the school while minimizing duplication of effort with the ultimate goal of increasing student
achievement. SPSA development should be aligned with and inform the Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP) process.

This SPSA template consolidates all school-level planning efforts into one plan for programs funded
through the Consolidated Application (ConApp) pursuant to California Education Code (EC) Section
64001 and the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) as amended by the Every Student
Succeeds Act (ESSA). This template is designed to meet schoolwide program planning requirements.

California’s ESSA State Plan supports the state’s approach to improving student group performance
through the utilization of federal resources. Schools use the SPSA to document their approach to
maximizing the impact of federal investments in support of underserved students. The implementation of
ESSA in California presents an opportunity for schools to innovate with their federally-funded programs
and align them with the priority goals of the school and the local educational agency (LEA) that are being
realized under the state’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).

The LCFF provides schools and LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet the
needs of students in order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The SPSA
planning process supports continuous cycles of action, reflection, and improvement. Consistent with EC
64001(g)(1), the Schoolsite Council (SSC) is required to develop and annually review the SPSA, establish
an annual budget, and make modifications to the plan that reflect changing needs and priorities, as
applicable.

Page 57 of 70 Cutten Elementary School

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)



For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below.

Instructions: Table of Contents

e Plan Description

e Educational Partner Involvement

e Comprehensive Needs Assessment

¢ (Goals, Strategies/Activities, and Expenditures

e Annual Review

¢ Budget Summary

e Appendix A: Plan Requirements for Title | Schoolwide Programs
* Appendix B: Select State and Federal Programs

For additional questions or technical assistance related to LEA and school planning, please contact the
CDE's Local Agency Systems Support Office, at LCFF@cde.ca.qov.

For programmatic or policy questions regarding Title | schoolwide planning, please contact the LEA, or
the CDE’s Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office at TITLEI@cde.ca.qov.

Plan Description
Briefly describe the school’s plan to effectively meet the ESSA requirements in alignment with the LCAP
and other federal, state, and local programs.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:
Schools eligible for CSI must briefly describe the purpose of this plan by stating that this plan will be used
to meet federal CSI planning requirements.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
Schools eligible for ATSI must briefly describe the purpose of this plan by stating that this plan will be
used to meet federal ATSI planning requirements.

Educational Partner Involvement

Meaningful involvement of parents, students, and other stakeholders is critical to the development of the
SPSA and the budget process. Within California, these stakeholders are referred to as educational
partners. Schools must share the SPSA with school site-level advisory groups, as applicable (e.g.,
English Learner Advisory committee, student advisory groups, tribes and tribal organizations present in
the community, as appropriate, etc.) and seek input from these advisory groups in the development of the
SPSA.

The Educational Partner Engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. Describe the process used
to involve advisory committees, parents, students, school faculty and staff, and the community in the
development of the SPSA and the annual review and update.

Additional CSl Planning Requirements:

When completing this section for CSI, the LEA must partner with the school and its educational partners
in the development and implementation of this plan.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
This section meets the requirements for ATSI.

Resource Inequities

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 58 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



This section is required for all schools eligible for ATS] and CSI.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:

« Schools eligible for CSI must identify resource inequities, which may include a review of
LEA- and school-level budgeting as a part of the required school-level needs
assessment.

« |dentified resource inequities must be addressed through implementation of the CSI
plan.

« Briefly identify and describe any resource inequities identified as a result of the required
school-level needs assessment and summarize how the identified resource inequities
are addressed in the SPSA.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:

« Schools eligible for ATSI must identify resource inequities, which may include a review
of LEA- and school-level budgeting as a part of the required school-level needs
assessment.

o Identified resource inequities must be addressed through implementation of the ATSI plan.

» Briefly identify and describe any resource inequities identified as a result of the required
school-level needs assessment and summarize how the identified resource inequities
are addressed in the SPSA.

Comprehensive Needs Assessment

Referring to the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), identify: (a) any state indicator for which
overall performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance category AND (b) any state indicator for
which performance for any student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student”
performance. In addition to Dashboard data, other needs may be identified using locally collected data
developed by the LEA to measure pupil outcomes.

SWP Planning Requirements:
When completing this section for SWP, the school shall describe the steps it is planning to take to
address these areas of low performance and performance gaps to improve student outcomes.

Completing this section fully addresses all SWP relevant federal planning requirements.

CSI Planning Requirements:

When completing this section for CSlI, the LEA shall describe the steps the LEA will take to address the
areas of low performance, low graduation rate, and/or performance gaps for the school to improve
student outcomes.

Completing this section fully addresses all relevant federal planning requirements for CSI.

ATSI Planning Requirements:
Completing this section fully addresses all relevant federal planning requirements for ATSI.

Goals, Strategies/Activities, and Expenditures

In this section, a school provides a description of the annual goals to be achieved by the school. This
section also includes descriptions of the specific planned strategies/activities a school will take to meet
the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to implement the specific strategies
and activities.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:
When completing this section to meet federal planning requirements for CSI, improvement goals must
also align with the goals, actions, and services in the LEA’s LCAP.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 59 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
When completing this section to meet federal planning requirements for ATSI, improvement goals must
also align with the goals, actions, and services in the LEA’s LCAP.

Goal

Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the school pians to
accomplish, what the school plans to do in order to accomplish the goal, and how the school will know
when it has accomplished the goal. A goal should be specific enough to be measurable in either
quantitative or qualitative terms. Schools should assess the performance of their student groups when
developing goals and the related strategies/activities to achieve such goals. SPSA goals should align to
the goals and actions in the LEA's LCAP.

A goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all strategies/activities are directed.
A goal answers the question: What is the school seeking to achieve?

It can be helpful to use a framework for writing goals such the S.M.A.R.T. approach.
A S.MA.R.T. goal is:

e Specific,

e Measurable,
e Achievable,
s Realistic, and
¢ Time-bound.

A level of specificity is needed in order to measure performance relative to the goal as well as to assess
whether it is reasonably achievable. Including time constraints, such as milestone dates, ensures a
realistic approach that supports student success.

A school may number the goals using the “Goal #” for ease of reference.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:
Completing this section as described above fully addresses all relevant federal CSI planning
requirements.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
Completing this section as described above fully addresses all relevant federal ATSI planning
requirements.

Identified Need

Describe the basis for establishing the goal. The goal should be based upon an analysis of verifiable state
data, including local and state indicator data from the Dashboard and data from the School Accountability
Report Card, including local data voluntarily collected by districts to measure pupil achievement.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:
Completing this section as described above fully addresses all relevant federal CSI planning
requirements.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
Completing this section as described above fully addresses all relevant federal ATSI planning
requirements.

Annual Measurable Outcomes
Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that the school will use as a means of evaluating progress
toward accomplishing the goal. A school may identify metrics for specific student groups. Include in the

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 60 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



baseline column the most recent data associated with the metric or indicator available at the time of
adoption of the SPSA. The most recent data associated with a metric or indicator includes data reported
in the annual update of the SPSA. In the subsequent Expected Outcome column, identify the progress
the school intends to make in the coming year.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:
When completing this section for CSl, the school must include school-level metrics related to the metrics
that led to the school’s eligibility for CSI.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
Completing this section as described above fully addresses all relevant federal ATS| planning

requirements.

Strategies/Activities Table
Describe the strategies and activities being provided to meet the goal.
Complete the table as follows:

» Strategy/Activity #: Number the strategy/activity using the “Strategy/Activity #” for ease of
reference.

e Description: Describe the strategy/activity.

e Students to be Served: Identify in the Strategy/Activity Table either All Students or one
or more specific student groups that will benefit from the strategies and activities. ESSA
Section 1111(c)(2) requires the schoolwide plan to identify either “All Students” or one or
more specific student groups, including socioeconomically disadvantaged students,
students from major racial and ethnic groups, students with disabilities, and English
learners.

» Proposed Expenditures: List the amount(s) for the proposed expenditures.

Proposed expenditures that are included more than once in a SPSA should be indicated as a
duplicated expenditure and include a reference to the goal and strategy/activity where the
expenditure first appears in the SPSA. Pursuant to EC Section 64001(g)(3)(C), proposed
expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from the governing board or governing
body of the LEA, to address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with the state
priorities including identifying resource inequities which may include a review of the LEA’s
budgeting, its LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable.

o Funding Sources: List the funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal, identify the Title and Part,
as applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Planned strategies/activities address the findings of the comprehensive needs assessment consistent
with state priorities and resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of the LEA'’s
budgeting, its LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:
When completing this section for CSl, this plan must include evidence-based interventions and
align to the goals, actions, and services in the LEA’s LCAP.
When completing this section for CSI, this plan must address through implementation, identified
resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of LEA- and school-level
budgeting.
Note: Federal school improvement funds for CSI shall not be used in schools identified for TSI or ATSH. In
addition, funds for CSI shall not be used to hire additional permanent staff.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
«  When completing this section for ATSI, this plan must include evidence-based interventions and
align with the goals, actions, and services in the LEA’s LCAP.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 61 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



«  When completing this section for ATSI, this plan must address through implementation, identified
resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of LEA- and school-level
budgeting.

*  When completing this section for ATSI, at a minimum, the student groups to be served shall
include the student groups that are consistently underperforming, for which the school received
the ATSI designation.

Note: Federal school improvement funds for CSI shall not be used in schools identified for ATSI. Schools
eligible for ATSI do not receive funding but are required to include evidence-based interventions and align
with the goals, actions, and services in the LEA’s LCAP.

Annual Review

In the following Goal Analysis prompts, identify any material differences between what was planned and
what actually occurred as well as significant changes in strategies/activities and/or expenditures from the
prior year. This annual review and analysis should be the basis for decision-making and updates to the
plan.

Goal Analysis

Using actual outcome data, including state indicator data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the
planned strategies/activities were effective in achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed.
Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal.

» Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the
articulated goal.

 Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or material
difference between the budgeted expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the
articulated goal.

e Describe any changes that will be made to the goal, expected annual measurable outcomes,
metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard, as applicable. Identify where those changes can
be found in the SPSA.

Note: If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, the Annual Review section is not required
and this section may be left blank and completed at the end of the year after the plan has been executed.

Additional CS! Planning Requirements:

»  When completing this section for CSI, any changes made to the goals, annual measurable
outcomes, metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities, shall meet the federal CSI planning
requirements.

e CSl planning requirements are listed under each section of the Instructions. For example, as a
result of the Annual Review and Update, if changes are made to a goal(s), see the Goal section
for CSI planning requirements.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:

* When completing this section for ATSI, any changes made to the goals, annual measurable
outcomes, metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities, shall meet the federal ATS| planning
requirements.

e ATSI planning requirements are listed under each section of the Instructions. For example, as a
result of the Annual Review and Update, if changes are made to a goal(s), see the Goal section
for ATSI planning requirements.

Budget Summary

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 62 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



In this section, a school provides a brief summary of the funding allocated to the school through the
ConApp and/or other funding sources as well as the total amount of funds for proposed expenditures
described in the SPSA. The Budget Summary is required for schools funded through the ConApp.

Note: If the school is not operating a Title | schoolwide program, this section is not applicable and may be
deleted.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:
o From its total allocation for CSl, the LEA may distribute funds across its schools that are
eligible for CSl to support implementation of this plan. In addition, the LEA may retain a
portion of its total allocation to support LEA-level expenditures that are directly related to

serving schools eligible for CSI.
Note: CSI funds may not be expended at or on behalf of schools not eligible for CS|.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
Note: Federal funds for CSI shall not be used in schools eligible for ATSI.

Budget Summary Table
A school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp should complete the Budget Summary Table as

follows:
e Total Funds Provided to the School Through the ConApp: This amount is the total amount of

funding provided to the school through the ConApp for the school year. The school year means
the fiscal year for which a SPSA is adopted or updated.

e Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the SPSA: This amount is the total
of the proposed expenditures from all sources of funds associated with the strategies/activities
reflected in the SPSA. To the extent strategies/activities and/or proposed expenditures are listed
in the SPSA under more than one goal, the expenditures should be counted only once.

A school receiving funds from its LEA for CSI should complete the Budget Summary Table as
follows:

e Total Federal Funds Provided to the School from the LEA for CSI: This amount is
the total amount of funding provided to the school from the LEA for the purpose of
developing and implementing the CSI plan for the school year set forth in the CSI LEA
Application for which funds were received.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 63 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Appendix A: Plan Requirements

Schoolwide Program Requirements

This School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) template meets the requirements of a schoolwide

program plan. The requirements below are for planning reference.

A school that operates a schoolwide program and receives funds allocated through the ConApp is
required to develop a SPSA. The SPSA, including proposed expenditures of funds allocated to the school
through the ConApp, must be reviewed annually and updated by the Schoolsite Council (SSC). The
content of a SPSA must be aligned with school goals for improving student achievement.

Requirements for Development of the Plan

I. The development of the SPSA shall include both of the following actions:
A. Administration of a comprehensive needs assessment that forms the basis of the

school’s goals contained in the SPSA.

1. The comprehensive needs assessment of the entire school shall:

a. Include an analysis of verifiable state data, consistent with all state
priorities as noted in Sections 52060 and 52066, and informed by
all indicators described in Section 1111(c)(4)(B) of the federal
Every Student Succeeds Act, including pupil performance against
state-determined long-term goals. The school may include data
voluntarily developed by districts to measure pupil outcomes

(described in the ldentified Need).

b. Be based on academic achievement information about all
students in the school, including all groups under §200.13(b)(7)
and migratory children as defined in section 1309(2) of the ESEA,
relative to the State's academic standards under §200.1 to:

i. Help the school understand the subjects and skills for
which teaching and learning need to be improved.

ii. Identify the specific academic needs of students and
groups of students who are not yet achieving the State's

academic standards.

iii. Assess the needs of the school relative to each of the
components of the schoolwide program under §200.28.

iv. Develop the comprehensive needs assessment with the
participation of individuals who will carry out the

schoolwide program plan.

v. Document how it conducted the needs assessment, the
results it obtained, and the conclusions it drew from those

results.

B. Identification of the process for evaluating and monitoring the implementation of
the SPSA and progress towards accomplishing the goals set forth in the SPSA
(described in the Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and Annual Review

and Update).

Requirements for the Plan
Il.  The SPSA shall include the following:

A. Goals set to improve pupil outcomes, including addressing the needs of student

groups as identified through the needs assessment.

B. Evidence-based strategies, actions, or services (described in Strategies and

Activities)

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 64 of 70

Cutten Elementary School



1. A description of the strategies that the school will be implementing to
address school needs, including a description of how such strategies
will:

a. Provide opportunities for all children including each of the
subgroups of students to meet the challenging state academic
standards

b. Use methods and instructional strategies that:

i. Strengthen the academic program in the schoal,

ii. Increase the amount and quality of learning time, and

iii. Provide an enriched and accelerated curriculum, which
may include programs, activities, and courses necessary
to provide a well-rounded education.

c. Address the needs of all children in the school, but particularly
the needs of those at risk of not meeting the challenging State
academic standards, so that all students demonstrate at least
proficiency on the State’s academic standards through activities
which may include:

i. Strategies to improve students’ skills outside the
academic subject areas;

ii. Preparation for and awareness of opportunities for
postsecondary education and the workforce;

iii. Implementation of a schoolwide tiered model to prevent
and address problem behavior;

iv. Professional development and other activities for
teachers, paraprofessionals, and other school personnel
to improve instruction and use of data; and

v. Strategies for assisting preschool children in the transition
from early childhood education programs to local
elementary school programs.

C. Proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from the
governing board or body of the LEA (may include funds allocated via the
ConApp, federal funds, and any other state or local funds allocated to the
school), to address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with the
state priorities, including identifying resource inequities, which may include a
review of the LEAs budgeting, it's LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if
applicable (described in Proposed Expenditures and Budget Summary).
Employees of the schoolwide program may be deemed funded by a single cost
objective.

D. A description of how the school will determine if school needs have been met
(described in the Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and the Annual
Review and Update).

1. Annually evaluate the implementation of, and results achieved by, the
schoolwide program, using data from the State's annual assessments and
other indicators of academic achievement;

2. Determine whether the schoolwide program has been effective in
increasing the achievement of students in meeting the State's academic
standards, particularly for those students who had been furthest from
achieving the standards; and

3. Revise the plan, as necessary, based on the results of the evaluation, to
ensure continuous improvement of students in the schoolwide program.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 65 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



H.

A description of how the school will ensure parental involvement in the planning,
review, and improvement of the schoolwide program plan (described in
Educational Partner Involvement and/or Strategies/Activities).
A description of the activities the school will include to ensure that students who
experience difficulty attaining proficient or advanced levels of academic
achievement standards will be provided with effective, timely additional support,
including measures to:
1. Ensure that those students' difficulties are identified on a timely basis; and
2. Provide sufficient information on which to base effective assistance to
those students.
For an elementary school, a description of how the school will assist preschool
students in the successful transition from early childhood programs to the school.
A description of how the school will use resources to carry out these components
(described in the Proposed Expenditures for Strategies/Activities).
A description of any other activities and objectives as established by the SSC
(described in the Strategies/Activities).

Authority Cited: Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations (34 CFR), sections 200.25-26, and
200.29, and sections-1114(b)(7)(A)(i)-(iii) and 1118(b) of the ESEA. EC sections 64001 et. seq.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 66 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Appendix B: Plan Requirements for School to
CSI/ATSI Planning Requirements

For questions or technical assistance related to meeting federal school improvement planning
requirements, please contact the CDE’s School Improvement and Support Office at SISO@cde.ca.gov.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement

The LEA shall partner with educational partners (including principals and other school leaders, teachers,
and parents) to locally develop and implement the CSt plan for the school to improve student outcomes,
and specifically address the metrics that led to eligibility for CS| (Educational Partner Involvement).

The CSI plan shall:

1. Be informed by all state indicators, including student performance against state-
determined long-term goals (Sections: Goal, ldentified Need, Expected Annual
Measurable Outcomes, Annual Review and Update, as applicable);

2. Include evidence-based interventions (Sections: Strategies/Activities, Annual Review
and Update, as applicable) (For resources related to evidence-based interventions, see
the U.S. Department of Education’s “Using Evidence to Strengthen Education
Investments” at hitps://www2.ed.gov/fund/grant/about/discretionary/2023-non-requlatory-
guidance-evidence.pdf);

Non-Regulatory Guidance: Using Evidence to Strengthen Education Investments

3. Be based on a school-level needs assessment (Sections: Goal, Identified Need,
Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Annual Review and Update, as applicable);
and

4. Identify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA- and school-level
budgeting, to be addressed through implementation of the CS| plan (Sections: Goal,
Identified Need, Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Planned Strategies/Activities;
and Annual Review and Update, as applicable).

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(A), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B), and 1111(d)(1) of the ESSA.

Single School Districts and Charter Schools Eligible for ESSA School
Improvement

Single school districts (SSDs) or charter schools that are eligible for CSl, TSI, or ATSI, shall develop a
SPSA that addresses the applicable requirements above as a condition of receiving funds (EC Section
64001[a] as amended by Assembly Bill 716, effective January 1, 2019).

However, a SSD or a charter school may streamline the process by combining state and federal
requirements into one document which may include the LCAP and all federal planning requirements,
provided that the combined plan is able to demonstrate that the legal requirements for each of the plans
is met (EC Section 52062[a] as amended by AB 716, effective January 1, 2019).

Planning requirements for single school districts and charter schools choosing to exercise this option are
available in the LCAP Instructions.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 67 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Authority Cited: EC sections 52062(a) and 64001(a), both as amended by AB 716, effective January 1,
2019.

CSl Resources
For additional CSl resources, please see the following links:

¢ CSI Planning Requirements (see Planning Requirements tab):
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/csi.asp

e CSIl Webinars: https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/csiwebinars.asp

o CS3Il Planning Summary for Charters and Single-school Districts:
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/tl/csiplansummary.asp

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 68 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Additional Targeted Support and Improvement

A school eligible for ATSI shall:

1. Identify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA- and school-level budgeting, which
will be addressed through implementation of its TSI plan (Sections: Goal, Identified Need,
Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Planned Strategies/Activities, and Annual Review and
Update, as applicable).

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(B), 1003(i), 1111(c)@)(B), and 1111(d)(2)(c) of the ESSA.

Single School Districts and Charter Schools Eligible for ESSA School
Improvement

Single school districts (SSDs) or charter schools that are eligible for CSI, TSI, or ATSI, shall develop a
SPSA that addresses the applicable requirements above as a condition of receiving funds (EC Section
64001[a] as amended by Assembly Bill [AB] 716, effective January 1, 2019).

However, a SSD or a charter school may streamline the process by combining state and federal
requirements into one document which may include the local control and accountability plan (LCAP) and
all federal planning requirements, provided that the combined plan is able to demonstrate that the legal
requirements for each of the plans is met (EC Section 52062[a] as amended by AB 716, effective January
1, 2019).

Planning requirements for single school districts and charter schools choosing to exercise this option are
available in the LCAP Instructions.

Authority Cited: EC sections 52062(a) and 64001(a), both as amended by AB 716, effective January 1,
2019.

ATSI Resources:
For additional ATSI resources, please see the following CDE links:

¢ ATSI Planning Requirements (see Planning Requirements tab):
https://www.cde.ca.qov/sp/swit1/isi.asp

¢ ATSI Planning and Support Webinar:
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/documents/atsiplanningwebinar22.pdf

e ATSI Planning Summary for Charters and Single-school Districts:
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/swi/t1/atsiplansummary.asp

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 69 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs

For a list of active programs, please see the following links:
¢ Programs included on the ConApp: https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/
« ESSATItle |, Part A: School Improvement: https://www.cde.ca.qov/sp/sw/t1/schoolsupport.asp
e Available Funding: https:/www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/af!

Updated by the California Department of Education, October 2023

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 70 of 70 Cutten Elementary School



School Year: 2024-25

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

| School Name ‘ County Dlstrlct School | Schoolsite Councﬂ l Local Board Approval
- - L (CDS) Code (SSC) Approval Date | Date
Rldgewood Elementary 12- 62745 6007744 IMarch 19, 2024 IAprll 8 2024

School | I

The School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a strategic plan that maximizes the resources available to the school
while minimizing duplication of effort with the ultimate goal of increasing student achievement. SPSA development should
be aligned with and inform the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) process.

This SPSA template consolidates all school-level planning efforts into one plan for programs funded through the
Consolidated Application (ConApp), and for federal Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI), pursuant to
California Education Code (EC) Section 64001 and the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) as amended by
the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). This template is designed to meet schoolwide program planning requirements for
both the SPSA and federal ATSI planning requirements.

California’s ESSA State Plan supports the state’s approach to improving student group performance through the utilization
of federal resources. Schools use the SPSA to document their approach to maximizing the impact of federal investments in

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 1 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



support of underserved students. The implementation of ESSA in California presents an opportunity for schools to innovate
with their federally-funded programs and align them with the priority goals of the school and the local educational agency
(LEA) that are being realized under the state’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).

The LCFF provides schools and LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet the needs of students
in order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The SPSA planning process supports continuous
cycles of action, reflection, and improvement. Consistent with EC 64001(g)(1), the Schoolsite Council (SSC) is required to
develop and annually review the SPSA, establish an annual budget, and make modifications to the plan that reflect changing
needs and priorities, as applicable.

This plan is being used by Ridgewood Elementary School for meeting the following ESSA planning requirements in
alignment with the LCAP and other federal, state, and local programs:

Schoolwide Program
Additional Targeted Support and Improvement

This template is based on the December, 2023 CDE revision of the School Plan for Student Achievement. Some
modifications have been made to inform the SPSA development process.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 2 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 3 of 67

Table of Contents

SPSA TS PAGE .ttt e e et e e e e e e s ba e e e ee e e s e se bbb e e e e e e e e e ae e e e s e b e e e eee e e e e e s abnteaebaeeeeeseaas 1
T ADIE OF oM ENES .o ittt e st e e e e e e et e e e e b be bt e e et e e e s s e s s bt bt a e et e e e b e e teaeean 3
o P2 T e T BTt To o oL i o] [ TR 5
Educational Partner INVOIVEMENT ... ..ot e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e et e e s e eeeeseanas s eeeas 5
Resource INeqUItIEs ..o .o S e A B TR S TR S R T 5
Comprehensive Needs Assessment COMPONENTS ... e 5
California School Dashboard (Dashboard) INdICators........uieiiiciiiiiiiieiiiiiiii e 5
OENEE NEEAS ..ttt er e e e e e s oo oo R 3 A S R SRR 8 S SRR A 6
School and Student Performance Data ..........oovviiieee it 7
SHUAENT ENFOIMENT. ... eeiieiearemrenmreeesennseesnes s e 555500500055 5550 05 1 05 A5 53 SR R S A AR O 0T 7
CAASPRP RESUIES....coeeee i e eeeeereeerones oo s oo e s o s s i s s s s s s e 9
ELPAG RESUIS ovveeeeervesaihisnnnumeceerseee e e eivsismssasessse e s oo siisb s s e ooss i s3a s s (iams s ihasanassanss 13
Student POPUIatiON ........ e cemereeeeeeer oo ssessssrai st s o o o F A0 S oS T A S o TR TR SR P P 16
@AV Z=Y || I =Y a0 0 1 F= [ o1 J OSSOSO 18
FiXeT= o L=yl Tel md=Y nie] 0= 1 ool SO O O OO PRPRPPTR TSP 19
PN o7 To (=1 ¢ Tl = Vo= o T= ] £ 01= o | G SR 25
CondItioNS & ClIMAt......ourecieeeeieeeieeie e pmgnonesnspmansnyvansss snennsdans ssss sidinerirsssvonsois sussoyeiagasssivssssssipivssinasisranions 28
Goals, Strategies, & Proposed EXPenditUres. .....couviieiriiriicoriie i 30
GOAI .y rsuresnmnnrssminnsmenss sissl s HEavs B o s T o v R N S B A s b e ki SN TN DN L 30
€ 7o 7= O (et s g o o R e Py Py Ty 3y 39
1o - | 1S J O U P T T L o ST ar L 47
GOAl 4. e e e e e e s e ER AR S R R 48
L& Lo =1 IS T O T e e T AT T 49
BUAJEE SUMIMAIY ..ottt e s e s bea e o rs b oa s a o ss s e s aa ausesueban e bh e bbb oA A AE S DO SR a0 50
BUAGEE SUMIMENY .ooeuieiereieiecneercrrr ettt sssssns e ses s s ssdadeshesasbasass idahh das s vaneshannssbissbonassismisabaivass v 50
Other Federal, State, and Local FUNGS .........ooiivireiii i s 50
Budgeted Funds and Expenditures in this Plan ... 51
Funds Budgeted to the School by FUNding SOUFCe..........cccoiiiiiiiii 51
EXpenditures by FUNAING SOUICE ......cc.oiiiiiiiiiiiiii b bbb 51
Expenditures by Budget REfEr&NCE ........ooiuiiiiiii s s 51
Expenditures by Budget Reference and Funding SOUICE ... 51
EXPENAILUIES DY GO ...c..eiiiieiiiii it 51
School Site CoOUNGI MEMDEISIID «...veieiiieee et b s 52
Recommendations AN ASSUIEBNCES .....cccverreeeeerereieerereeeraaimaseietassesisasass e sy st st a e e s e s e s n s e e s e s e e st 53
PR YS 1A B oL 10 2T T T SO OSSO PSPPSRI PRI 54
Appendix Az PIan REQUITEMENES .......iuriiiiie s 61

Ridgewood Elementary School



Appendix B: Plan Requirements for School to CSI/ATSI Planning Requirements .........ccccoooeoivvveeeeeiieeseennnn. 64

Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 4 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Plan Description

Briefly describe your school’s plan for effectively meeting ESSA’s planning requirements in alignment with the Local
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and other federal, state, and local programs.

This plan is being used by Ridgewood Elementary School for meeting the following ESSA planning requirements in
alignment with the LCAP and other federal, state, and local programs:

Schoolwide Program
Additional Targeted Support and Improvement

A variety of goals, actions, and services are in place to ensure we meet the two goals in our Local Control and
Accountability Plan. Those goals are 1) Increase student achievement levels, improving the foundation for college and
career readiness, and 2) Ensure a safe and welcoming learning environment where students are connected and
engaged in their education.

Annual review of progress toward these goals is performed through the following:
+ Educational partner surveys and meetings
« Review of student performance data by school staff
¢ Progress monitoring by district Leadership Team
« Development of this plan by the School Site Council

Educational Partner Involvement

How, when, and with whom did Ridgewood Elementary School consult as part of the planning process for this
SPSA/Annual Review and Update?

Involvement Process for the SPSA and Annual Review and Update -

| Annual review and update of the SPSA is based on results from LCAP educational partner surveys and input from the
School Site Council.

Resource Inequities

Briefly identify and describe any resource inequities identified as a result of the required needs assessment, as applicable.
This section is required for all schools eligible for ATSI and CSI.

Through the LCAP process and review of data by the School Site Council, the following have been identified as some of
our greatest areas of heed:

| 1. Continue to address learning loss

| 2. Support social-emaotional learning

| 3. Professional development in mathematics

4. Increased academic enrichment opportunities

Comprehensive Needs Assessment Components

Identify and describe any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including
any areas of low performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any
steps taken to address those areas.

California School Dashboard (Dashboard) Indicators

Referring to the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), any state indicator for which overall performance was in the
“Red” or “Orange” performance category.

Suspension Rate: Alternate to supsension options inclued: Time spent in office, reteachmg expectations, restora’uve
meetings, and counseling.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 5 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Referring to the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), any state indicator for which performance for any student group
was two or more performance levels below the "all student” performance. - - o -

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged students is one group with a performance level below the "alll student" performance.
We have paras in every classroom, every day to support students academically and social/lemotionally. We have a
pullout intervention program to assist with reading for all grade levels.

Other Needs

In addition to Dashboard data, other needs may be identified using locally collected data developed by the LEA to measure
pupil outcomes.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 6 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Student Enroliment

This report displays the annual K-12 public school enroliment by student ethnicity and grade level for Ridgewood Elementary
School. Annual enroliment consists of the number of students enrolled on Census Day (the first Wednesday in October).
This information was submitted to the CDE as part of the annual Fall 1 data submission in the California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data System (CALPADS).

Enrollment By Student Group

Student Enrollment by Subgroup
Student Group Percent of Enrollment Number of Students
21-22 22-23 23-24 21-22 22-23 23-24

American Indian 2.95% 2.08% 3.09% 7 5 8
African American 0.42% 0% % 1 0
Asian 4.22% 3.33% 4.25% 10 8 11
Filipino % 0% % 0 0
Hispanic/Latino 16.88% 17.5% 18.15% 40 42 47
Pacific Islander 0.42% 0.83% 0.39% 1 2 1
White 59.07% 62.08% 60.23% 140 149 156
Two or More Races 16.03% 13.75% 13.51% 38 33 35
Not Reported % 0.42% 0.39% 0 1 1

Total Enroliment 237 240 259

Enrollment By Grade Level

Student Enrollment by Grade Level
Number of Students
Grade
21-22 22-23 23-24
Kindergarten 82 107 83
Grade 1 63 69 77
Grade 2 92 64 67
Total Enrollment 237 240 259

Conclusions based on this data:

1. iEnroIIment (overall a_nd subgroups) h-as iﬁcreased slightly from the 2020-2021 school year.

2. | Kindergarten enrollment maintained, 1st grade increased slightly and 2nd grade decreased by almost 30 students.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 7 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

English Learner (EL) Enroliment

This report displays the annual K-12 public school enrollment by English Language Acquisition Status (ELAS). This
information was submitted to the CDE as part of the annual Fall 1 data submission in the California Longitudinal Pupil

Achievement Data System (CALPADS).

English Learner (EL) Enrollment
Number of Students Percent of Students
Student Group 2122 | 2223 | 2324 | 2122 | 2223 | 2324
English Learners 8 4 13 2.7% 3.4% 5.0%
Fluent English Proficient (FEP) 8 4 7 1.5% 3.4% 2.7%
Reclassified Fluent English Proficient (RFEP) 0.0%

Conclusions based on this data:

1. i-bur percentage of EL students increased since the 2021-22 school year,

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 8 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

CAASPP Results
English Language Arts/Literacy (All Students)

The Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics are an annual measure of what students know
and can do using the Common Core State Standards for English language arts/literacy and mathematics.

The purpose of the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments is to assess student knowledge and skills for English
language arts/literacy (ELA) and mathematics, as well as how much students have improved since the previous year. These
measures help identify and address gaps in knowledge or skills early so students get the support they need for success in
higher grades and for college and career readiness.

All students in grades three through eight and grade eleven take the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments unless a
student's active individualized education program (IEP) designates the California Alternate Assessments.

Visit the California Department of Education’s Smarter Balanced Assessment System web page for more information.

Overall Participation for All Students

# of Students with % of Enrolled Students
Scores Tested

Grade # of Students Enrolled | # of Students Tested
Level

21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 ‘ 23-24

The “% of Enrolled Students Tested” showing in this table is not the same as “Participation Rate” for federal accountability
purposes.

Overall Achievement for All Students

Mean Scale Score % Standard % Standard % Standard % Standard
Grade Exceeded Met Nearly Met Not Met

Level 21-22 | 22-23|23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22| 22-23 | 23-24
All Grades | N/A | N/A | N/A

Reading
Demonstrating understanding of literary and non-fictional texts
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level i
21-22 [ 22-23 l 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 \ 22-23 | 23-24
Writing
Producing clear and purposeful writing
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
21-22 | 22-23 23.24 | 21-22 | 22.23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
Listening
Demonstrating effective communication skills
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
21-22 l 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 ‘ 22-23 ‘ 23-24

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 9 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Research/Inquiry
Investigating, analyzing, and presenting information

% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard

Grade Level

21-22 ’ 22-23 [ 23-24 | 21-22 [ 22-23 l 23-24 | 21-22 J 22-23 I 23-24

Conclusions based on this data:
1.

Students in grades TK-2 do not participate in CAASPP testing.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 10 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

CAASPP Results
Mathematics (All Students)

The Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics are an annual measure of what students know
and can do using the Common Core State Standards for English language arts/literacy and mathematics.

The purpose of the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments is to assess student knowledge and skills for English
language arts/literacy (ELA) and mathematics, as well as how much students have improved since the previous year. These
measures help identify and address gaps in knowledge or skills early so students get the support they need for success in
higher grades and for college and career readiness.

All students in grades three through eight and grade eleven take the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments unless a
student’s active individualized education program (IEP) designates the California Alternate Assessments.

Visit the California Department of Education’s Smarter Balanced Assessment System web page for more information.

Overall Participation for All Students

Grade
Level

# of Students Enrolled

# of Students Tested

# of Students with
Scores

% of Enrolled Students
Tested

21-22

22-23

23-24

21-22

22-23

23-24

21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24

21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24

* The "% of Enrolled Students Tested” showing in this table is not the same as “Participation Rate” for federal accountability

purposes.
Overall Achievement for All Students
% Standard % Standard % Standard % Standard
Erad? Mean Scale Score Exceeded Met Nearly Met Not Met
eve
21-22|22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
Grade 11
|All Grades | N/A | N/A | N/A
Concepts & Procedures
Applying mathematical concepts and procedures
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
Grade 11
All Grades
Problem Solving & Modeling/Data Analysis
Using appropriate tools and strategies to solve real world and mathematical problems
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
21-22 ‘ 22-23 J 23-24 | 21-22 ‘ 22-23 ‘ 23-24 | 21-22 ‘ 22-23 ‘ 23-24
Communicating Reasoning
Demonstrating ability to support mathematical conclusions
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
21-22 J 22-23 ‘ 23-24 21-22 l 22-23 | 23-24 21-22 { 22-23 D3-24

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 11 of 67

Ridgewood Elementary School



Conclusions based on this data:

1. Students in g_re;cieé TK-2 do not partic_ipate in CAASPP testing.

School Pian for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 12 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

The English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (ELPAC) system is used to determine and monitor the
progress of the English language proficiency for students whose primary language is not English. The ELPAC is aligned
with the 2012 California English Language Development Standards and assesses four domains: listening, speaking,

reading, and writing.

Visit the California Department of Education’s English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (ELPAC) web page
or the ELPAC.org website for more information about the ELPAC.

ELPAC Results

ELPAC Summative Assessment Data
Number of Students and Mean Scale Scores for All Students
Grade Overall Oral Language Written Language Stu'\:izrr?tts)e;eosfte d
Level
© 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
K * * * * * * * * * * 6 7
1 * * * * * * * * * * * 4
2 * * * * * * * * * * * *
All Grades 4 8 12
Overall Language
Percentage of Students at Each Performance Level for All Students
Grade Level 4 Level 3 Level 2 Level 1 Tgfteélt:\jlggr\‘l:sr
Level
eve 21-22|22-23|23-24 | 21-22|22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
K * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
1 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
2 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
All Grades * * 16.67 * * |33.33] * * 13333 * : 16.67 * * 12
Oral Language
Percentaje of Students at Each Performance Level for All Students
Grade Level 4 Level 3 Level 2 Level 1 Tgftz‘;ltll:lggt::r
Level
21-22122-23|23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
K * * * * - * * * * * * * * * *
1 * * * * * £ * * * * * * * * *
2 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
All Grades * * 16.67| * * |50.00| *~ * 125.00 * * 8.33 * * 12

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 13 of 67

Ridgewood Elementary School



Written Language
Percentage of Students at Each Performance Level for All Students
Total Number
Grade Level 4 Level 3 Level 2 Level 1 of Students
tevel  121-22]22-23] 2324 | 21-22 | 22-23| 2324 | 21-22 | 2223 | 2324 | 2122 | 22.23 | 2324 | 2122 | 22.23 | 2324
K * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
1 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
2 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
All Grades | * * 8.33 = * 125.00| * * 125.00] * o |l4167 * * 12
Listening Domain
Percentage of Students by Domain Performance Level for All Students
Grade Well Developed Somewhat/Moderately Beginning Tgfgtﬂzj‘z::r
L
Vol 2122 [ 22.23 | 2324 | 2122 | 2223 | 2324 | 2122 | 2223 | 2322 | 2122 | 22.25 23-24
K * * * * * * * * * * * *
1 * * * * t 3 * * * * * * *
2 * * * * F* * * * * * * *
All Grades * * 16.67 * * 66.67 * b 16.67 * * 12
Speaking Domain
Percentage of Students by Domain Performance Level for All Students
R Total Number
(13-:;:? Well Developed Somewhat/Moderately Beginning of Students
21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 22-23 | 23-24
K * * * * * * * * * * * *
1 * * * * * * * * * * * *
2 * * * * * * * * * * * *
All Grades * * 33.33 * * 58.33 * * 8.33 * * 12
Reading Domain
Percentage of Students by Domain Performance Level for All Students
_— Total Number
E;?,i? Well Developed Somewhat/Moderately Beginning of Students
21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23.24 | 24 =22 | 22-23 | 23-24
K * * * * * * * * * * * *
1 * * * * * * * * * * * *
2 * * * * * * * * * * * *
All Grades * * 8.33 * * 50.00 * * 41.67 * * 12

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 14 of 67

Ridgewood Elementary School



Writing Domain
Percentage of Students by Domain Performance Level for All Students
- Total Number
E:;?,i? Well Developed Somewhat/Moderately Beginning of Students
21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24
K * * * * * * * * * * * *
1 * * * * * * * * * * * *
2 * * * * * * * * * * * *
All Grades * * 16.67 = : 50.00 i . 33.33 i * 12

Conclusions based on this data:

1.+ English learner population too small to report test data.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 15 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Student Population

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

This section provides information about the school’s student population.

2023-24 Student Population

Total Socioeconomically English Foster
Enrollment Disadvantaged Learners Youth
259 51.4% 5% 0.8%

Total Number of Students enrolled
in Ridgewood Elementary School.

Students who are eligible for free
or reduced priced meals; or have
parents/guardians who did not
receive a high school diploma.

Students who are learning to
communicate effectively in
English, typically requiring
instruction in both the English

Students whose well being is the
responsibility of a court.

Language and in their academic
courses.

2023-24 Enrollment for All Students/Student Group

Student Group Percentage
English Learners 13 5%
Foster Youth 2 0.8%
Homeless 10 3.9%
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 133 51.4%
Students with Disabilities 26 10%

Enroliment by Race/Ethnicity

Student Group Percentage
African American 0 0.0%
American Indian 8 3.1%
Asian 11 4.2%
Filipino 0 0.0%
Hispanic 47 18.1%
Two or More Races 35 13.5%
Pacific Islander 1 0.4%
White 156 60.2%

Conclusions based on this data:
1.

Our largest population is white; hispanic and two or more races are our next highest populations.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 16 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



2. |51.4% of our students are socioeconomically disadvantaged.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 17 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Overall Performance

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and

local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance
level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

P
Red
Lowest Performance

A

Orange

Yellow

LA

Green

c‘ -,
Blue
Highest Performance

2024 Fall Dashboard Overall Performance for All Students

Academic Performance

o Ehglish Lé_ry_:;—uage_A—rts '

Yellow

|
|

Academic Engag-ement

Chronic Absenteeism

Yellow ‘ |

| ~ Mathematics

i

! Yeliow

| English Learner Progreés
Y
£ 3

| No Performance Color

Conclusions based on this data:

1. . Students in grades TK-2 do not participate in CAASPP?esting. )

2,

3.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

J Chronic Absenteeism is in the Yellow.

Using incentive programs to help increase attendance.

Page 18 of 67

Conditions & Climate =~ |

éJspengon Rate [

Green

Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Performance
English Language Arts

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance
level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

Red Orange Yellow Green Blue
Lowest Performance Highest Performance

This section provides number of student groups in each level.

2024 Fall Dashboard English Language Arts Equity Report

This section provides a view of how well students are meeting grade-level standards on the English Language Arts
assessment. This measure is based on student performance on either the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment or
the California Alternate Assessment, which is taken annually by students in grades 3-8 and grade 11.

2024 Fall Dashboard English Language Arts Performance for All Students/Student Group

All Students English Learners Long-Term English Learners
Yellow No Performance Color No Performance Color
18.7 points below standard 0 Students 0 Students

Increased 4.4 points

67 Students

Foster Youth Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
.y -y -
No Performance Color No Performance Color No Performance Color
0 Students 0 Students 0 Students

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 19 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Students with Disabilities

o,
r A

No Performance Color

0 Students

African American

American Indian

PN

No Performance Color

0 Students

No Performance Color

0 Students

Asian

Filipino

Hispanic

No Performance Color

0 Students

£

No Performance Color

0 Students

No Performance Color

0 Students

Two or More Races

Pacific Islander

White

£

No Performance Color

0 Students

£
No Performance Color

0 Students

No Performance Color

0 Students

Conclusions based on this data:

2. Populations in other areas are insufficient to indicate a performance color.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

1. The percentage for all students increased by 4.4 points.

Page 20 of 67

Ridgewood Elementary School




School and Student Performance Data

Academic Performance
Mathematics

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance
level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

Red Orange Yellow Green Blue
Lowest Performance Highest Performance

This section provides number of student groups in each level.

2024 Fall Dashboard Mathematics Equity Report

This section provides a view of how well students are meeting grade-level standards on the Mathematics assessment. This
measure is based on student performance either on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment or the California
Alternate Assessment, which is taken annually by students in grades 3-8 and grade 11.

2024 Fall Dashboard Mathematics Performance for All Students/Student Group

All Students English Learners Long-Term English Learners
Yellow No Performance Color No Performance Color
8.7 points below standard 0 Students 0 Students

Declined 7.7 points

67 Students
Foster Youth Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
No Performance Color No Performance Color No Performance Color
0 Students 0 Students 0 Students

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 21 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Students with Disabilities

African American

American Indian

oy, P e
£ £ £
No Performance Color No Performance Color No Performance Color
0 Students 0 Students 0 Students
Asian Filipino Hispanic

£

No Performance Color

£

No Performance Color

£

No Performance Color

0 Students 0 Students 0 Students
Two or More Races Pacific Islander White
P~ Y
£ £ £

No Performance Color

0 Students

No Performance Color

0 Students

No Performance Color

0 Students

Conclusions based on this data;

1. 'The performance for all students has decreased 7.7 E)oints.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 22 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Performance
English Learner Progress

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can patticipate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance
level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

This section provides a view of the percentage of current EL students making progress towards English language proficiency
or maintaining the highest level.

2024 Fall Dashboard English Learner Progress Indicator

English Learner Progress Long-Term English Learner Progress
No Performance Color No Performance Color
making progress. making progress.
Number Students: 5 Students Number Students: 0 Students

This section provides a view of the percentage of current EL students who progressed at least one ELPI level, maintained
ELPI level 4, maintained lower ELP! levels (i.e, levels 1, 2L, 2H, 3L, or 3H), or decreased at least one ELPI Level.

2024 Fall Dashboard Student Engli;h E%nguage Acquisition Results

Decreased Maintained ELPI Level 1, Maintained Progressed At Least
One ELPI Level 2L, 2H, 3L, or 3H ELPI Level 4 One ELPI Level

Conclusions based on this data:

1. Due to low numbers there is no performance level available.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 23 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Performance
College/Career Report

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance
level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

This section provided information on the percentage of high school graduates who are placed in the "Prepared" level on the
College/Career Indicator.

Very Low Low Medium High Very High
Lowest Performance Highest Performance

This section provides number of student groups in each level.

2024 Fall Dashboard College/Career Equity Report

Explore information on the percentage of high school graduates who are placed in the "Prepared” level on the
College/Career Indicator.

2024 Fall Dashboard College/Career Performance for All Students/Student Group

L All Students :' | English Learners ’ Iﬁ Long-Term English Learners —l
l Foster Youth 1 L Homeless j \jocioeconomically Disadvantaged ‘
L Students with Disabilities | African American American Indian
Asian Filipino Hispanic
Two or More Races Pacific Islander White

Conclusions based on this data:

1. i No data available.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 24 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Engagement
Chronic Absenteeism

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance
level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

Red Orange Yellow Green Blue
Lowest Performance Highest Performance

This section provides humber of student groups in each level.

2024 Fall Dashboard Chronic Absenteeism Equity Report

This section provides information about the percentage of students in kindergarten through grade 8 who are absent 10
percent or more of the instructional days they were enrolled.

2024 Fall Dashboard Chronic Absenteeism Performance for All Students/Student Group

All Students English Learners Long-Term English Learners
Yellow No Performance Color No Performance Color
19.8% Chronically Absent 38.5% Chronically Absent 0 Students
Declined 4.9 Declined 7
268 Students 13 Students
Foster Youth Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
i \ e
£ £ £
No Performance Color No Performance Color Orange
Fewer than 11 students - data not 40% Chronically Absent 27.5% Chronically Absent
displayed for privac
pay P y Increased 3.6 Declined 2
5 Students
20 Students 153 Students

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 25 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Students with Disabilities

[

African American

American Indian

£

Yellow No Performance Color No Performance Color
19.4% Chronically Absent 0 Students Fewer than 11 students - data not
Declined 22.7 displayed for privacy
10 Students

36 Students

Asian Filipino Hispanic

’~ ; - Ce)

£ £ AN

No Performance Color No Performance Color Orange

27.3% Chronically Absent
0

11 Students

0 Students

29.2% Chronically Absent
Declined 9.5

48 Students

Two or More Races Pacific Islander White
Red No Performance Color Yellow

24.3% Chronically Absent

Increased 3.7

37 Students

Fewer than 11 students - data not
displayed for privacy

1 Student

14.9% Chronically Absent
Declined 7.5

161 Students

Conclusions based on this data:

1. | As a school site our chror;ic absenteéism is high at 19.8% with a decline of 4.9. |

2. Sfudents with disabilities (19.4% Chronically Absent) and Hispanic students (29.2% Chronically Absent) were
identified for Additional Targeted Support and Improvement in chronic absenteeism. liness has impacted attendance.

3. Scho_ol is using support strategies, SART and SARB process to increase attendance.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 26 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Engagement
Graduation Rate

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance

level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words “No Performance Color.”

Red Orange Yeliow Green Blue
Lowest Performance Highest Performance

This section provides number of student groups in each level.

2024 Fall Dashboard Graduation Rate Equity Report

This section provides information about students completing high school, which includes students who receive a standard
high school diploma.

2024 Fall Dashboard Graduation Rate for All Students/Student Group

[ All Students | ‘ English Learners ’ ‘ Long-Term English Learners l
L Foster Youth ‘ [ Homeless ‘ ‘ Socioeconomically Disadvantaged |
J Students with Disabilities J African American American Indian
Asian [ Filipino Hispanic
Two or More Races Pacific Islander White

Conclusions based on this data:

1. Data not available.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 27 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Conditions & Climate
Suspension Rate

The 2024 California School Dashboard provides parents and educators with meaningful information on school and district
progress so they can participate in decisions to improve student learning.

The California School Dashboard goes beyond test scores alone to provide a more complete picture of how schools and
districts are meeting the needs of all students. To help parents and educators identify strengths and areas for improvement,
California reports how districts, schools (including alternative schools), and student groups are performing across state and
local measures.

Performance on state measures, using comparable statewide data, is represented by one of five colors. The performance
level (color) is not included when there are fewer than 30 students in any year. This is represented using a greyed out color
dial with the words "No Performance Color.”

Red Orange Yellow Green Blue

Lowest Performance Highest Performance

This section provides number of student groups in each level.

2024 Fall Dashbhoard Suspension Rate Equity Report

0 1 1 1 2

This section provides information about the percentage of students in kindergarten through grade 12 who have been
suspended at least once in a given school year. Students who are suspended multiple times are only counted once.

2024 Fall Dashboard Suspension Rate for All Students/Student Group

All Students English Learners Long-Term English Learners
ol oy -
A £ £\
Green No Performance Color No Performance Color

1.1% suspended at least one day

Declined 0.5%

268 Students

0% suspended at least one day

Maintained 0%

13 Students

0 Students

Foster Youth Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
R ﬁ \ [,
£ £ F Y

No Performance Color

Fewer than 11 students - data not
displayed for privacy

5 Students

No Performance Color
0% suspended at least one day

Maintained 0%

20 Students

Green
1.3% suspended at least one day

Declined 0.4%

153 Students

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 28 of 67

Ridgewood Elementary School



Students with Disabilities

£

African American

American Indian

T N

£

Blue No Performance Color No Performance Color
0% suspended at least one day 0 Students Fewer than 11 students - data not
Declined 2.6% displayed for privacy
10 Students
36 Students
Asian Filipino Hispanic
No Performance Color No Performance Color Orange

0% suspended at least one day

11 Students

0 Students

2.1% suspended at least one day

Increased 2.1%

48 Students

Two or More Races Pacific Islander White
ﬁI’\ !f' } ﬁé
Yellow No Performance Color Blue

2.7% suspended at least one day

Maintained 0.2%

37 Students

Fewer than 11 students - data not
displayed for privacy

1 Student

0.6% suspended at least one day

Declined 1.3%

161 Students

Conclusions based on this data:

1. While our overall suspension rate is low, students with two or more races were suspended at a higher rate.

2. | Those students will benefit from restorative practices.

3. IThe school has had training on trauma informed and restorative practices.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 29 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the school's goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 1

Title and Description of School Goal
Broad statement that describes the desired result to which all strategiesf/activities are directed.

‘ Student Achievement
| Increase achievement levels for all students and each student group, improving the foundation for college and career

|readiness and preparing students for success. S SRS S S

LCAP Goal to which this School Goal is Aligned
LCAP goal to which this school goal is aligned.

|LCAP Goal #1

Identified Need

A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including
any areas of low performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any
steps taken to address those areas. _ B , - i
This goal supports our mission statement and reflects input from stakeholders. Meets state priorities 1,2, 4,7, 8

Annual Measurable Outcomes
Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that your school will use as a means of evaluating progress toward
accomplishing the goal.

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome { Expected Outcome
M1.1 Number of highly qualified 100% highly qualified, appropriate l Maintain 100% highly qualified,
teachers and appropriate teacher teacher assignments. | appropriate teacher assignments.

|assignments. Priority 1, 2 I

'I 2020 Second Trimester ISecond frimester

M1.2 Local multiple measures of

student achievement. Priority 8 results - "progressing" or "met" results - "progressing” or "met"
Reading, 73% { Maintain Reading,73%
Writing, 67% Increase Writing, 70%
Mathematics, 79% | Maintain Mathematics, 79%

' 12021 Second Trimester
results-"progressing' or 'met'
| Reading, 71%

Writing, 71%

Math, 83%

2022-2023 Second Trimester results-
"progressing' or 'met’

Reading, 66%

Writing, 71% [
{ Math, 82%

M1.3 A broad course of study provided | 100% student access and Maintain 100% student access and

to all students. Priority 7 participation, including unduplicated participation, including unduplicated
students and students with disabilities, |students and students with disabilities,
in all areas of study: ELLA, math, in all areas of study: ELA, math,
history/ social science, science, the history/social science, science, the
_\arts, health, and physical education. | arts, health, and physical education.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 30 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



M1.4 CAASPP scores-reduce the gaps ] Met/Exceeded in 2019/20:

in achievement. Priority 4.

|ELA

| All students: 52%
SED: 43%

SWD: 24%
Hispanic: 38%
White: 56%

MATHEMATICS
All students: 43%
SED: 33%

SWD: 26%
Hispanic: 34%
White: 50%

Data not available. No
testing in the Spring of
2020/21. See local data
in M1.2.

ELA

All students: 44%
SED: 43%

SWD: 34%

| Hispanic: 38%
i’White: 48%

MATHEMATICS
| All students: 43%
|SED: 41%

| SWD: 45%
Hispanic: 26%
White: 46%

Rating, grades 3-6: increase by at
least 3 points. Priority 4

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

M1.5 CA Dashboard ELA Achievement

_|SWD: -26.9

All students: 4.8
SED: -10.4
SWD: -56.7
Hispanic: -15.2
White: 14.1

Data not available. No
testing in the Spring of
{ 2021. See local data

iin M1.2.

All students: 4.6
SED:-3.1

SWD: -48.9
Hispanic: -2.5
White: 9.7

2023 achievement
{ ratings:

| All students: -5.9

| SED: -16.7

Page 31 of 67

Met/Exceeded in 2019/20:

Met/Exceed in 2022-2023:

Met/Exceed in 2022-2023:

2022 achievement ratings:

2019/20 achievement ratings: 22

| Meet/Exceed in 2024:

|ELA

| All students: 55%
| SED: 46%
[SWD: 27%

1 Hispanic: 41%

| White: 53%

MATHEMATICS
All students: 46%
SED: 36%

SWD: 29%
Hispanic: 37%

EWhite: 53%

SED: -4.4
SWD: -44.7
Hispanic: -3.2
White: 20.1

Ridgewood Elementary School




M_1 GCA Dashboard Mathematics
Achievement Rating, grades 3-6.
Priority 4

|
|

Science Test scores. Priority 4

| M1.8 Class size. Priority 4

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

M1.7 5th grade Science California

! Hispanic: -20.4
White: .9
|

2019/20 achievement ratings:
All students: -11.3

SED: -29.1

| SWD: -68.1

| Hispanic: -34.6

i White: -1.7

'Data not available. No testing in the
| Spring of 2021/22. See local data
[in M1.2.

2022 achievement ratings:
All students: -10.5

SED: -25.1

SWD: -36.4

Hispanic: -26.1

White: -.8

2023 achievement ratings:
All students: -12

SED: -17.4

| SWD: -17.3

Hispanic: -25.6

White: -8.5

Met/Exceeded in 2019/20:
'SCIENCE

| All students 36.14%

SED: 27.03%

SWD: 13.34%

Hispanic: 28.57%

White: 44.23%

Data not available. No
testing in the Spring of
2020/21.

Met/Exceeded in 2022:
SCIENCE .

All students 29.45%
SED: 18.50%

SWD: 8.36%
Hispanic:18.26%
White: 44.25%

Met/Exceeded in 2023:
SCIENCE

All students 48%

SED: 47%

{SWD: 36 %

?Hispanic: N/A

White: 51%

; Class size 24:1 or less, grades TK-3;
28 or less, 4-6

Page 32 of 67

All students: -5.3
SED: -23.1
SWD: -62.1
Hispanic: -28.6
| White: 4.3

|
I
'Meet/Exceed in 2024:
i All students 42%
SED: 33%
SWD: 19%
| Hispanic: 35%
White: 50%

Class size 24:1 or less, grades TK-3;
28 or less, 46 _

Ridgewood Elementary School




lM1.9 Percentage of English learner
! pupils making progress toward English
| proficiency. Priority 4

M1.10 Grade 5 physical fitness scores.
Priority 8

M1.11 Implementation of State
Standards

and Professional Development by
certificated staff. Priority 2.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

ELPAC reporting by state board. Data

is suppressed because 10 or fewer
students were tested in 2019-2020. In
2020-2021 15 students in

program and in 2021-22, 12 students.

ELPAC data shows 71% of the
students improved from the 2020-2021
to the 2021-2022 school year.

ELPAC data suppressed because 10

Students' HFZ (2018 -19):
Aerobic Capacity: 66.3%

{ Body Composition: 61.6%

| Abdominal Strength: 89.5%
!Trunk Extension

| Strength: 96.5%

Upper Body Strength: 47.7%
| Flexibility: 86.0%

! Students' HFZ (2021-2022):

Aeraobic Capacity: 81.7%

Body Composition: Not taken this year
Abdominal Strength: 90.3%

Trunk Extension

Strength: 100%

Upper Body Strength: 66.7%
Flexibility: 91.4%

Students' HFZ (2022-2023):

100 % Patrticipation

Aerobic Capacity: 64%

| Body Composition: Not taken this year
"Abdominal Strength: 75%

Trunk Extension Strength: 93%

Upper Body Strength: 46%

Flexibility: 80%

|2019-2020

a) Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
Implementation of the Standards
indicates:

EnglLangArts: 4.14,

EnglangDev 2.62,

Math 4.10,

NGSScience 4.10,

Hist/Soc Science 3.38

b) Two full days of professional
development by each teacher.

2021-2022
a) Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
Implementation of the Standards
indicates:
EnglLangArts: 4.32,
EnglLangDev 3.18,
Math 4.86,

Page 33 of 67

fewer students were tested in 2022-23. |

If student population increases, data
will be reported, and desired outcome
will be as follows: Students testing at
Level 3 on the ELPAC will be
reclassified as fluent within two years
of first testing at Level 3.

Students' HFZ:
Aerobic Capacity: 68.3%
Body Composition: 63.6%

{ Abdominal Strength: 91.5%
Trunk Extension

Strength: 96.5%(maintain)
Upper Body Strength:49.7%
Flexibility: 88.0%

a) Increase implementation by .10
| each year in each content area.

{ b) Maintain two full days of

| professional development for each
{teacher. .

|
|
|
|
1
|
|
!

Ridgewood Elementary School



M1.12 Arts integration self reported
staff survey. Priority 2, 7

i
[|M1.13 Participation rates in music
‘Ogmﬂ_unwﬂoriiy_%_?_

M 1.14 English learner access to the
CCSS and ELD standards for
purposes of gaining academic content
knowledge and English language
"proﬁciency. Priority 2

NGSScience 4.36,
Hist/Soc Science 3.23
{b). 5 full days of professional
development by each teacher.

2022-23

1a) Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
|where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
[ Implementation of the Standards
indicates:

EnglLangArts: 3.93

EnglangDev 3.33,

Math 4.46,

NGSScience 2.93,

Hist/Soc Science 2.13

b). 5 full days o
fprofessionaldevelopment by each
[teacher

2023-24

a). Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
Implementation of the

Standards indicates:

EnglangArts: 4.05

EnglLangDev 2.94,

Math 4.78,

| NGSScience 3.17

Hist/Soc Science 2.67

b). 5 full days of

| professionaldevelopment by each
teacher
Baseline scores to be determined
2021-2022

a) Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
[where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
Implementation of the Standards
indicates: VAPA 3.68

2022-23

|a) Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
Implementation of the Standards
indicates: VAPA 3.53

2023-24

{a) Teacher survey on a scale of 0-5
|where 5 indicates Full, Sustainable
| Implementation of the Standards
|indicates: VAPA 3.67

| 100% students receiving music

to the CCSS and ELD

standards, aligned to current adopted
curriculum: Engage National
Geographic ELA, Fountas & Pinnell,

|and Rosetta Stone.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 34 of 67

E Desired outcome for 2023-24 will be
identified when baseline is determined.

| Maintain 100% of students receiving
_|music instruction.

All English learner pupils have access | Maintain full access to the CCSS and

|ELD standards for English
learner pupils,

Ridgewood Elementary School



Strategies/Activities
Complete the Strategy/Activity Table with each of your school’s strategies/activities. Add additional rows as necessary.

Strategy/ Description Students to be Served | Proposed Expenditures
Activity #
— e e ez o B e
! 11 1.1 Teacher Assignment EAII Students 3,354,779.00

a. All students taught by highly qualified certificated :} LCFF
teachers no misassignments; employ administrator | 1000-1999: Certificated
Istafﬁng sufficient to support the | Personnel Salaries

school program | [
b. Provide induction support as needed through

NCTIP .
¢. Classroom supplies; $300 per classroom |

1.2 1.2 ELA and Math Intervention SAII Students 92,392.00
Provide Tier 2 RTI / Targeted Intervention Program | LCFF
. (TIP) and Math ;
} Assistance Program (MAP), including program
oversight and training,
Iand purchase research--based curriculum and
| assessment.
a. 0.50 FTE Classified Coordinator - Cutten School
b. 0.60 FTE Classified Coordinator - Ridgewood
School |
c. 0.50 hour daily x 25 instructional aides for 1:1 or
small group direct instruction
d. Assessment/instructional materials

1.3 1.3 Special Education Resource Program and | All Students 522,421.00
Speech & Language Services ! Special Education
Provide special education and speech and ..
language services. |
a. 2.0 FTE resource teacher salary
b. 1.0 FTE speech and language pathologist
!c. 1.0 FTE speech and language pathologist
j assistant
d. 3.56 FTE Special Education Assistants I
e Assessment and curriculum materials |
|

1.4 1.4 Special Day Class All Students 130,790.00
Maintain TK - 2 Special Day Class at Ridgewood Special Education
School.

a. Special Day Class teacher

b. 1.025 FTE Special Day Class aides

1.5 1.5 Instructional Aides All Students 263,389.00
Maintain instructional aides in every classroom to Title |
support all students 2.5 hours daily.
a. 9.375 FTE instructional aides

1.6 1.6 Instructional Aide Support iAII Students [6.345.00
Instructional aides to provide support specifically | LCFF

| for unduplicated student groups

a. .75 FTE Instructional aides ?

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 35 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



| Provide GATE services, grades 4 through -6
|a. 0.30 FTE Teacher
{b. Materials

1.8 Student to Teacher/Instructional Aide Ratio
Support opportunities for differentiation to provide
appropriate instruction for the low-income student
population that is underperforming by decreasing
student to teacher and instructional aide ratio.

{a. 1.0 FTE classroom teacher: maintain average
| class sizes of 28:1, grades 4 — 6
b. 0.375 FTE instructional aide

1.8

1.9 Music Education

Provide music instruction to all students.
a. .75 FTE certificated music teacher

b. Materials and supplies

1.9

1.10 Music Education
Music education for students identified in the
unduplicated group to
provide an opportunity to access music education
that is not otherwise
available.

{a. .25 FTE certificated music teacher

PSS, - e -

1.1 1.11 Next Generation Science Standards

| Implement Next Generation Science Standards.
a. Purchase NGSS curriculum materials

b. Provide training to implement new curriculum
c. Provide substitutes for teacher team

| collaboration

1.10

1.12 Arts Education

[ Integrate and strengthen arts instruction across the
curriculum.

a. Hire a part time 0.5 FTE arts instructor

b. Provide professional development

c. Participate in arts collaborative with the COE

I 113 | 1.13 Technology and Infrastructure
| ! Ensure that the District's technology and
[infrastructure are maintained and up to date.
a. Maintain 0.80 FTE District Technology
Coordinator

b. Replace obsolete and aging devices

[1.14 Summer School
Provide summer school to under-performing
students to mitigate learning loss.

a. certificated staff

b. classified staff

¢. administrator

d. curriculum and materials

| 1.14

1.15 Devices for Student Groups

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

L _
| All Students

All Students

A.II Students

:EAII Students
|
|
;
i
|

i‘-An Students
i
]

;'An Students

| All Students

|
i

I
;-AII Students

c. Provide IT support for infrastructure (consultant) |

All Students_

|
|
|
i
|

|

Page 36 of 67

120,204.00

72,763.00

134,765.00
LCFF

23,088.00 N
LCFF

43,440.00

155,472.00

5,950.00

00.00

183,202.00

LCFF.

Ridgewood Elementary School



Provide devices / apps for unduplicated count f
students to support classroom learning and TIP. |
a. Purchase 50 Chromebooks for loan to ?
unduplicated students
b. Hotspot subscriptions to provide Internet
connectivity for unduplicated students.

116 | 00.00

[
|
j 1.17 1.17 Leadership Team { All Students 25,000.00
| Evaluate, monitor, and modify formative and '
[ summative multiple measures assessment tools; |
facilitate high quality professional development; !
and research state standards curriculum and J
instruction to support effective teaching and i
student achievement. g
a. Leadership Team Stipend [
b. Assessment tools (Fountas & Pinnell benchmark l
kits, STAR Reading and Math, etc.) i
¢c. Professional development presenter fees, l
|

materials, subscriptions, and registration fees

1.8  |1.18 Library Staffing | Al Students 98,556.00
Staff libraries for increased access for students,
staff, and families. | .
|a. 1.50 FTE Library tech / aide | '
{b. Supplies : [
| c. Professional Development | i
| d. Certificated Librarian services through contract |
i'with HERC ‘ '
1.19 1.19 Language Development Support I'English Language {11,000.00
Provide instructional materials for English Students LCFF
Learners, Re-designated Fluent English-speaking, |
and students with language deficits as determined {
by individual need. L
a. ELPAC coordinator
b. Instructional materials
I O
1.20 1.20 Classroom Funds All Students 15,000.00
Support student learning with classroom funds.
a. Provide teachers with a yearly allowance. { |

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2023-24

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, an analysis
is not required, and this section may be left blank and completed at the end of the year after the plan has been executed.

Analysis
Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. _
All programs were implemented expect for the ELA/Math TIP program coordinator at Cutten in the school years of 2021-
2023. : N - _ e I

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 37 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted expenditures to implement the
strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal. o S I
All programs were implemented expect for the ELA/Math TIP program coordinator at Cutten in the school years of 2021-
2023.

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or strategies/activities to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can be found in the SPSA.

We added an ELA/Math TIP coordinator at Cutten in the 2023-24 school year.
Overall, SED, SWD improved on both ELA/Math CAASPP scores. All groups improvedon Science CAASPP scores.

(Measures 1.5,1.6,1.7)

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 38 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the school's goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 2

Title and Description of School Goal

Safe and Welcomlng Enwronment

Ensure a high level of student, family, and community involvement in a safe, inclusive, and welcoming learning
environment where the academic and social/emotional well being for each student is emphasized through a multi-tiered
system of supports. _ - _ e

LCAP Goal to which this School Goal is Allgned
LCAP goal to which this school goal is aligned.

’LCAP Goal #2

Identified Need

A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including
any areas of low performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any
steps taken to address those areas. -

|ThlS goal supports our mission statement and reﬂects mput from stakeholders. Meets state prlontles 1,3, 5 6

[

Annual Measurable Outcomes
Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that your school will use as a means of evaluating progress toward
accomplishing the goal.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 39 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



* Metric/indicator

M2.1 Suspension / expulsion rates
Priority 6

2019/20 suspension data:
Five students suspended, of an
enrollment of 626.

All students: .8%

SED: 1.0%

SWD: 2.9%

Hispanic: 2.2%

| American Indian; 0.0%

[ White: 0.3%

Two or more races:1.2%
Expulsion rate = 0%

2021/2022 suspension data:
7 students suspended, of an
enrollment of 551,

All students: 1.3%

| SED: 2.3%

| SWD: 1.4%

Hispanic: 2.9%

American Indian: 1.4%
White: 5.7%

| Two or more races: 0.0%

| Expulsion rate = 0%

2022-2023
Suspension data at P2:
4 students suspended, of anenrollment
of 561

All students: .7%

SED: 1.9%

SWD: 1.9%

Hispanic: 0%
American Indian: 2.8%
White: 2.8%

| Two or more races:0%
Expulsion rate = 0%

2023-2024

Suspension data at P2:
7 students suspended, of an
enrollment of 563

All students: 1.2 %
SED: N/A %
SWD:4.3%

Hispanic: 1.4%
American Indian: 4.3%
{ White: 2.9%

Two or more races: 0%
Expulsion rate = 0%

| M2.2 School Safety and
Connectedness of students, staff, and
parents. Priority 6

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

2019/20
42% response rate (32 of 77 fifth grade
students) School connectedness 81%;
Academic motivation 75%;

Caring adult relationships 74%;

High expectations 90%;

| Meaningful participation 39%;

Page 40 of 67

! Baseline/Actual Outcome (

Expected Outcome

‘ Maintain or decrease all student

{ suspension rate from .8%.

| All student groups suspension rate
maintained or declined from baseline.

| Increase response rate to 70%
School connectedness 85%:
Academic motivation 80%;

{ Caring adult relationships 80%;
High expectations 90%;
Meaningful participation 75%:

Ridgewood Elementary School



| Feel safe at school 92%;

| Students well behaved 52%;
Students treated fairly when break
school rules 64%;

Students treated with respect 96%

I Reference survey data@wested.org

Parents responding positively to the
following:

School safety: 94%
Connectedness: 98%

| Staff responding positively to the

{ following:

| School safety: 96%
Connectedness: 100%

2021/2022
Reference survey
data@wested.org
Data collected every
other year

2022-23

68% response rate

(58 of 85 fifth grade students)
School connectedness 79%;
Academic motivation 86%;

Caring adult relationships 79%;
High expectations 86%;

Meaningful participation 44%;

Feel safe at school 86%;

Students well behaved 50%;
Students treated fairly when break
school rules 64%;

Students treated with respect 83%
Reference survey data@wested.org
2021-2022

Parents respondingpositively to
schoolsafety and connectedness on
|the LCAP survey.

| Staff respondingpositively to the

| following:

| School connectedness:88.3%

|
| 2023-24

| 53% response rate (35 of 67 fifth grade

| students)

{ School connectedness 79%;

| Academic motivation 86%;

Caring adult relationships 82%;
High expectations 88%;

Meaningful participation 52%;

Feel safe at school 91%;

Students well behaved 52%;
Students treated fairly when break
school rules 61%;

Students treated with respect 88%
Reference survey data@wested.org
Parent/Staff responding positively to
school safety and connectedness on
the LCAP survey.

Students well behaved 70%;
Students treated fairly when break
school rules 70%;

Students treated with respect 96%

Parents responding positively fo the
following:

School safety: 94%
Connectedness: 98%

Staff responding positively to the
following:

School safety: 96%
Connectedness: 100%

| School Safety: 97%

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 41 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



|

M2.3 Facmty Inspectlon Tool Priority 1

Connectedness 96%

Staff responding positively to the
| following:

I School Safety: 96%

5 School connectedness:100%

t Maintain "good” or "excellent"

"Good” or excellent standards per .
| standards per FIT reports

lFIT reports

M2.4 Williams Report: Every pupil has
sufficient access to

standards-aligned instructional
materials. Priority 1

M 2.5 Custodian staffing levels. Priority
6
M2, 6 Attendance rates. Prlorlty 3,5

M2.7 Chronlc absenteeism rate.
Priority 5

M2.8 Parent / guardlan partrcrpatlon

| and decision making opportunities for
|all students, including unduplicated
students, for the school district and
each individual school site. Priority 3

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

__|one parent of unduplicated pupil.

Maintain sufficient instructional
materials for all pupils and "no
complaints" status per Williams Act.

|

Maintain 2021-22 staffing levels.

Every pupil in the school dlstrlct has
sufficient access to standards-aligned
instructional materials. No Williams Act
complaints.

Custodlal and malntenance stafflng
levels at 3.92 FTE.

Attendance rate at 2020 P2 96. 37%
Attendance rate at 2022 P2: 95.54%.
i Attendance rate at 2023 P2: 92.81%
|

| Malntaln or increase attendance rate at
| P2 96%.

Chronic absence rate at 2020 P2: Chronic absence rate at 2020 P2: 7%.

7.33%. Chronic absence rate for Hispanic and
Chronic absence rate at 2021 P2: !SWD at 2024 P2: 9%
7.87%.

Chronic absence rate 2022 P2: for
Hispanic 21.4% and SWD 26.1%.
i Corrected data for 2022 EQOY: 13.1%
| Chronic absence rate at 2023 P2:15%. |

| Corrected EQY 20.7%.

|2019/20

| Parent / Guardian participation rates,
all groups:

Parent/teacher conference rate: 98%
Parent survey/input responses: 151
Student survey responses (3rd-6th):
228 (71%)

Participation in IEPs: 100%

LCAP community meeting: 20 [
participants [
’School Site Council membership: 5
parents (full representation) with
one parent of unduplicated pupil.

[2021/22

Parent / Guardian participation rates,
all groups:

Parent/teacher conference rate:98% |
JParent survey/input responses: 42 on |
{ ESSER Il Input
survey

Student survey responses (3rd-6th). |
211 (66%) !
Participation in IEPs: 100% '
LCAP community meeting: used

school site council and board meetings
as input meetings this year.

School Site Council membership: 5
parents (full representation) with

Page 42 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



2022/23

Parent / Guardian participation rates,
all groups:

Parent/teacher conference rate:98%
Parent survey/input responses: 41 %
on LCAP Input survey

Student survey responses (3rd-6th):
211 (66%)

Participation in IEPs: 100%

LCAP community meeting: used 1
LCAP specific meeting, school site
council and board meetings as input
meetings this year.

School Site Council membership: 5
parents (full representation) with one
parent of unduplicated pupil.

|
School meals served at 2020 P2:

Total lunches.....26,283
Total breakfasts....6,028

M2.9 School meals served. Priority 5

School meals served at 2021 P2:
Total lunches.....52,414
| Total breakfasts..... 8,691

School meals served at 2023 P2:
Total lunches.....51,385

Total breakfasts.....18,819
Aferschool Program Snack...7,501

School meals served at 2024 P2:
Total lunches.....47,637

Total breakfasts.....21,541

| Aferschool Program Snack...10,227

fr
M2.10 Ventilation and heating in
classrooms. Priority 1

i Replace 9 unit heaters at Ridgewood
| School and 13 at Cutten School. Install

i'ventilation systems and thermostats.

2021 Replaced 9 unit heaters at
[ [ Ridgewood School and in the process
of installing 13 at Cutten School. 9
ventilation systems and thermostats
fully installed at Ridgewood and 13 at

| ECutten.

Strategies/Activities

Strategy/ Description
Activity #
l 21 2.1 Social Work and/or Behavioral Services gAII Students
I Provide school social work and/or behavioral |
| services. .
| a. .80 FTE School Social Worker !
| .
School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 43 of 67

‘AII classrooms and common spaces at

Maintain or increase school meals
served at 2020 P2:

Total lunches........ 26,283

Total breakfasts......6,028

both schools have safe and adequate
heating and ventilation.

87,793.00

Ridgewood Elementary School



| 2.2. - if2.2 Social Work Services to Unduplicated Count
Students

count students.
a. 1.0 FTE Certificated School Social Worker

{2.3 School Climate Team and PBIS
Maintain district-wide Positive Behavior Support
System - PBIS.

a. Facilitator stipend

b. Team stipends

¢. Professional development

d. Classroom aide training

2.4 Heating and Ventilation Upgrade

Replace unit heaters with mini-split electrical and
ventialtion units.

Install bi-polar ionization devices.

| a. Phase 1 Ridgewood School

b. Phase 2 Cutten School, part 1

c. Phase 3 Cutten School, part 2

d. Electrical upgrade at Cutten School

{ 2.5 Maintenance/Custodial Staff and Resources
Provide adequate maintenance/custodial staff and
resources.

a. 3.92 FTE Maintenance/custodial staff

b. Supplies

¢. Repairs

25

2.6

2.6 Equipment and Supplies Other Than
Curriculum

Purchase equipment and supplies necessary to
adequately support classrooms (other than
curriculum materials).

a. Classroom supplies

| b. Classroom desks

|

2.7

2.7 Facility Deferred Maintenance

Plan for deferred maintenance projects.
a. Cutten School Fencing

b. Cutten kitchen improvements

c. Cutten Community building remodel

2.8 Support Services to Parents
Provide services to support parents/guardian

school events, and in volunteering at school.
|a. Child care

'b. Trainer / Interpreter fees

c. Meeting supplies

29 2.9 Communication with Parents
Communicate effectively with parents/guardians
through website, mass notification system,
telephone, maitings, and meetings.

a. 1.29 FTE school secretaries -support for all

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

'All Students

Focus school social work services on unduplicated |

All Stuaents

|
‘ All Students

All Students

All Students

| All Students

|
|
|
|
i

| All Students
i

attending parent education, informational meetings, |

All Students

i.
J
|

|

school functions,; frequently first point of community |

Page 44 of 67

85,964.00
LCFF

12,000.00

297,958.00

1397.451.00

2000.00
LCFF

1124.181.00

Ridgewood Elementary School



210

21

212

215

213

2.14

217

T
|
[

|

contact (exclusive of salary attributed to
transportation & cafeteria).

b. SchoolWise student information system
c. SchoolWise mass notification system

d. Remind App communication subscription

!2.10 Enhance School Meal Program -

B

a. District contribution

2.1

Provide bus transportation within the district, and
field trip transportation

a. 0.75 FTE bus drivers

b. 0.10 FTE business manager

c. Fuel, parts for repair

d. vehicle maintenance

|

2-.-12 Decrease suspension rate
a. .10 Social Worker
b. Incentives

2.13 Decrease Chronic Absenteeism
a. .10 FTE School Social Worker

b. Parent education

c. Materials

d. Incentives

2.14 Bus transportation service for Low -Income
Students.

All Students

iAI] Students
{
|

All Students

iAIl Students

|

I-:AII Students

Provide a safe and reliable means of transportation |

to and from school for low-income students.
a. .75 FTE Bus driver

2.15 Student Council

Maintain fifth and sixth grade Student Council at
Cutten.

a. Advisor stipend

b. Materials & supplies

c. Field trips

2.16 Career Exploration and Cultural Events to
Build School Connections.

Provide services to support parents/guardians of
unduplicated student groups to build
connectedness through career exploration and
cultural events and to encourage attendance of
school events.

a. Event fees

b. Supplies

| 2.17 Attendance and Parent Education Support

Provide opportunities for parent and school
partnership to improve attendance and parent
involvement through a systems approach.

a. .20 FTE Administrator

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

218 [2.18 Counseling Services
_|1:1 counseling services for identified students

All Students

|
|
|

| All Students

| All Students
L

Page 45 of 67

153,769.00

All Students

13,025.00

.2,.500.-(.)0 -

121,228.00

6,200.00

11,975.00

LCFF

188,106.00
LCFF

1,705.00

LCFF

LCFF

Ridgewood Elementary School



e e TN — s _ :
‘ ‘a. 0.65 FTE classified counselor

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2023-24

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, an analysis
is not required, and this section may be left blank and completed at the end of the year after the plan has been executed.

Analysis
Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal,

A concerted effort has been made to decrease chronic absenteeism through a combination of parent/guardian outreach
and student incentives/education. Continued utilization of Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports, Muti-tiered
Systems of Support, and school social worker have improved school climate and decreased suspension rates.
Numerous facilities repairs, upgrades, and ongoing maintenance are performed by our maintenance and custodial staff
to keep the school in good condition.

Describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted expenditures to implement the
strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

All implentations have budget expenditures attached.

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or strategies/activities to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can be found in the SPSA. - -
Ridgewood School was identified for Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI) based on the 2022
Dashboard. The Hispanic and Students with Disabilities student groups were eligible because all indicators were in the
lowest performance category with one indicator in another category. These student groups only have two indicators:
Absenteeism (Hispanic 21.4% and SwD 26.1%) and Suspension (SWD: 1.4% Hispanic: 2.9% suspended at least one
~day). Neither group is in the lowest or low category for suspension, so the school is focusing on absenteeism. Although
“not identified for ATSI, our Homeless student group has a similar chronic absenteeism rate of 40%. Given that the
overall ‘All" student performance level was 19.8% rate for chronic absenteeism, the school is focusing on attendance.
Already, during the 2023-2024 school year, it should be noted that attendance is improving. The school is using PBIS
strategies to reinforce desired behavior and evidence-based interventions such as check-in checkout for students that
are at risk of chronic absenteeism. The school is also using the SARB process for students that are continuing to have
attendance problems. This includes developing a positive relationship with the family and providing support identified
through the SARB process. For example: at home pickup, morning phone calls when children are absent, analysis of the
bus schedule to ensure easy access for pick up locations.

Resource inequity analysis identified that students with economic barriers do receive support through gas vouchers;
however, the process for this might be streamlined. Overall, the approach to supporting attendance is equitable and
individualized as appropriate to meet the needs of students as described above. A specific measurement for the Chronic
Absenteeism metric will be added to metric 2.7 for Hispanics and Students with Disabilities groups based on ATSI
identification to allow for closely monitoring support in this area for these students.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 46 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the school’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 5

Title and Description of School Goal
Broad statement that describes the desired result to which all strategies/activities are directed.

LCAP Goal to which this School Goal is Aligned
LCAP goal to which this school goal is aligned.

Identified Need
A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including

any areas of low performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any
steps taken to address those areas.

Annual Measurable Outcomes
Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that your school will use as a means of evaluating progress toward
accomplishingthegoal. "

Metric/Indicator ‘ Baseline/Actual Outcome ’ Expected Outcome

— R

Strategies/Activities

Complete the Strategy/Activity Table with each of your school’s strategies/activities. Add additional rows as necessary.
Strategy/ Description ,‘ Students to be Served | Proposed Expenditures
Activity # !

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2023-24

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, an analysis
is not required, and this section may be left blank and completed at the end of the year after the plan has been executed.

Analysis

Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

Describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted expenditures to implement the
strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal. -

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or strategies/activities to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis. |dentify where those changes can be found in the SPSA. -

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 49 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Budget Summary

Complete the Budget Summary Table below. Schools may include additional information, and adjust the table as needed.
The Budget Summary is required for schools funded through the Consolidated Application (ConApp).

Budget Summary . R -
DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT

'}ga_l Funds P|;>v1ded_ {a_i;e_School_TFrcTu_g_h_tlTe -Consoiidated Appiication !$_185_82_00 o ]

Total Funds Budgeted for S-tré-t_e_gies to Meet the_(_“;_c_);i_s"in“thé SPSA__ _ _i.$é,394_,4:1 170 B __ -

Total Federal Func_l§_ Provided to the School from the_LEé for_' C_)S_I _ . [@ I N

Other Federal, State, and Local Funds
List the additional Federal programs that the school includes in the schoolwide program. Adjust the table as needed.

Note: If the school is not operating a Title | schoolwide program, this section is not applicable and may be
deleted.

| Federal Programs

o ‘ i Allocation (%)

$263,389.00

Title |

Subtotal of additional federal funds included for this school: $263,389.00

List the State and local programs that the schpol_i_s__i_rlé_luding__in the schoolwide program. Duplicate the table as needed.

State or Local Programs Allocation ($)

$1,§6,669.b€m
$3,941,142.00
$653,211.00

LCFF

|
| Special Education

Subtotal of state or local funds included for this school: $6,131,022.00

Total of federal, state, and/or local funds for this school: $6,394,411.00

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 50 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the school's goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 3

Title and Description of School Goal
Broad statement that describes the desired result to which all strategies/activities are directed.
|

LCAP Goal to which this School Goal is Allgned
LCAP goal to which this school goal is aligned.

Identified Need
A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including

any areas of low performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any
steps taken to address those areas.

-

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that your school will use as a means of evaluating progress toward
accomplishing the goal.

acLonipiisiing e | S S R : . ] R .

’ Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome ‘

Strategies/Activities
Complete the Strategy/Activity Table with each of your school's strategies/activities. Add additional rows as necessary.

Strategy/ Description Students to be Served | Proposed Expenditures
Activity #

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2023-24

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, an analysis
is not required, and this section may be left blank and completed at the end of the year after the plan has been executed.

Analysis

Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

Describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted expenditures to implement the
strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or strategies/activities to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can be found in the SPSA. -

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 47 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the school's goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal 4

Title and Description of School Goal

Broad statement that describes the desired result to which all strategies/activities are directed. -
|

|

LCAP Goal to which this School Goal is Allgned
LCAP >AP goal to which this school goal is aligned.

Identified Need
A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including

any areas of low performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any
steps taken to address those areas. I

Annual Measurable Outcomes
Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that your school will use as a means of evaluating progress toward
accomplishing the goal. S

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome ‘ Expected Outcome

Strategies/Activities
Complete the Strategy/Activity Table with each of your school's strategies/activities. Add additional rows as necessary.

‘ Strategy/ [ Description | Students to be Served ‘ Proposed Expenditures
| Activity # !

_—_}—.__

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2023-24

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, an analysis
is not required, and this section may be left blank and completed at the end of the year after the plan has been executed.

Analysis

Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

Describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted expenditures to implement the
strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or strategies/activities to achieve this
goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can be found in the SPSA.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 48 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Budgeted Funds and Expenditures in this Plan

The tables below are provided to help the school track expenditures as they relate to funds budgeted to the school.

Funds Budgeted to the School by Funding Source

-_'-E'lmd_ihg_ Soiircé ;

Amount . Balance =

Expenditures by Funding Source

Funding Source

LCFF
Special Edu;ation

Title |

Amount

1,536,669.00
3.041,142.00

653,211.00

263,389.00

Expenditures by Budget Reference

Budget Reference

1000-1 959: Certificated Isersonnel Salaries_

Amount
1,335,855.00

3.354,779.00

Expenditures by Budget Reference and Funding Source

Budget Reference

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries

Expenditures by Goal

. Goal Number

Goal 1

Goal 2

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Funding Source

Title |

Page 51 of 67

Special Education

Amount

1536,669.00

586,363.00

3,354,779.00

653,211.00

263,389.00

_ Total Expenditires f

5,058,556.00

1,335,855.00

Ridgewood Elementary School



School Site Council Membership

California Education Code describes the required composition of the School Site Council (SSC). The SSC shall be
composed of the principal and representatives of: teachers selected by teachers at the school; other school personnel
selected by other school personnel at the school; parents of pupils attending the school selected by such parents; and, in

secondary schools, pupils selected by pupils attending the school. The current make-up of the SSC is as follows:

1 School Principal

3 Classroom Teachers

1 Other School Staff

5 Parent or Community Members

0 Secondary Students

Name of Members

Annette Sligh

[ Shandi Ashmore

Melissa Seymour

-Chara Troyer

‘Tina Standish

Morgaﬁ Mt;l\-/lah;)n
C;is_s_a__c_ar_sey -

Nancy Corran

Sean Galt

Teresa McGinnis

Principal .

Classroom Teacher

Classroom Teacher

Classroom Teacher |

| | Classroom Teacher

Parent or Community Member

Parent or Community Member

Parent or Community Member

Parent or Community Member

Parent or Community Member |

At elementary schools, the school site council must be constituted to ensure parity between (a) the principal, classroom
teachers, and other school personnel, and (b) parents of students attending the school or other community members.
Classroom teachers must comprise a majority of persons represented under section (a). At secondary schools there must
be, in addition, equal numbers of parents or other community members selected by parents, and students. Members must

be selected by their peer group.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 52 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Recommendations and Assurances

The School Site Council (SSC) recommends this school plan and proposed expenditures to the district governing board for
approval and assures the board of the following:

The SSC is correctly constituted and was formed in accordance with district governing board policy and state law.

The SSC reviewed its responsibilities under state law and district governing board policies, including those board policies

relating to material changes in the School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) requiring board approval.

The SSC sought and considered all recommendations from the following groups or committees before adopting this plan:
Signature Committee or Advisory Group Name

The SSC reviewed the content requirements for school plans of programs included in this SPSA and believes all such

content requirements have been met, including those found in district governing board policies and in the local educational
agency plan.

This SPSA is based on a thorough analysis of student academic performance. The actions proposed herein form a sound,
comprehensive, coordinated plan to reach stated school goals to improve student academic performance.

This SPSA was adopted by the SSC at a public meeting on .

Attested:

Principal, Annette Sligh on

SSC Chairperson, Tina Standish on

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 53 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Instructions

The School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a strategic plan that maximizes the resources
available to the school while minimizing duplication of effort with the ultimate goal of increasing student
achievement. SPSA development should be aligned with and inform the Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP) process.

This SPSA template consolidates all school-level planning efforts into one plan for programs funded
through the Consolidated Application (ConApp) pursuant to California Education Code (EC) Section
64001 and the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) as amended by the Every Student
Succeeds Act (ESSA). This template is designed to meet schoolwide program planning requirements.

California’s ESSA State Plan supports the state’s approach to improving student group performance
through the utilization of federal resources. Schools use the SPSA to document their approach to
maximizing the impact of federal investments in support of underserved students. The implementation of
ESSA in California presents an opportunity for schools to innovate with their federally-funded programs
and align them with the priority goals of the school and the local educational agency (LEA) that are being
realized under the state’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).

The LCFF provides schools and LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet the
needs of students in order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The SPSA
planning process supports continuous cycles of action, reflection, and improvement. Consistent with £C
64001(g)(1), the Schoolsite Council (SSC) is required to develop and annually review the SPSA., establish
an annual budget, and make modifications to the plan that reflect changing needs and priorities, as
applicable.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 54 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below.
Instructions: Table of Contents

* Plan Description

e Educational Partner Involvement

¢ Comprehensive Needs Assessment

« Goals, Strategies/Activities, and Expenditures

¢« Annual Review

¢ Budget Summary

« Appendix A: Plan Requirements for Title | Schoolwide Programs
e Appendix B: Select State and Federal Programs

For additional questions or technical assistance related to LEA and school planning, please contact the
CDE's Local Agency Systems Support Office, at LCEF@cde.ca.gov.

For programmatic or policy questions regarding Title | schoolwide planning, please contact the LEA, or
the CDE’s Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office at TITLEI@cde.ca.gov.

Plan Description
Briefly describe the school's plan to effectively meet the ESSA requirements in alignment with the LCAP
and other federal, state, and local programs.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:
Schools eligible for CS! must briefly describe the purpose of this plan by stating that this plan will be used
to meet federal CSI planning requirements.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
Schools eligible for ATSI must briefly describe the purpose of this plan by stating that this plan will be
used to meet federal ATSI planning requirements.

Educational Partner Involvement

Meaningful involvement of parents, students, and other stakeholders is critical to the development of the
SPSA and the budget process. Within California, these stakeholders are referred to as educational
partners. Schools must share the SPSA with school site-level advisory groups, as applicable (e.g.,
English Learner Advisory committee, student advisory groups, tribes and tribal organizations present in
the community, as appropriate, etc.) and seek input from these advisory groups in the development of the
SPSA.

The Educational Partner Engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. Describe the process used
to involve advisory committees, parents, students, school faculty and staff, and the community in the
development of the SPSA and the annual review and update.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:
When completing this section for CSI, the LEA must partner with the school and its educational partners
in the development and implementation of this plan.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
This section meets the requirements for ATSI.

Resource Inequities

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 55 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



This section is required for all schools eligible for ATS| and CSI.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:

» Schools eligible for CSI must identify resource inequities, which may include a review of
LEA- and school-level budgeting as a part of the required school-level needs
assessment.

« ldentified resource inequities must be addressed through implementation of the CSi
plan.

» Briefly identify and describe any resource inequities identified as a result of the required
school-level needs assessment and summarize how the identified resource inequities
are addressed in the SPSA.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:

« Schools eligible for ATSI must identify resource inequities, which may include a review
of LEA- and school-level budgeting as a part of the required school-level needs
assessment.

 ldentified resource inequities must be addressed through implementation of the ATSI plan,

» Briefly identify and describe any resource inequities identified as a result of the required
school-level needs assessment and summarize how the identified resource inequities
are addressed in the SPSA.

Comprehensive Needs Assessment

Referring to the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), identify: (a) any state indicator for which
overall performance was in the “Red” or "Orange” performance category AND (b) any state indicator for
which performance for any student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student”
performance. In addition to Dashboard data, other needs may be identified using locally collected data
developed by the LEA to measure pupil outcomes.

SWP Planning Requirements:
When completing this section for SWP, the school shall describe the steps it is planning to take to
address these areas of low performance and performance gaps to improve student outcomes.

Completing this section fully addresses all SWP relevant federal planning requirements.

CSI Planning Requirements:

When completing this section for CSI, the LEA shall describe the steps the LEA will take to address the
areas of low performance, low graduation rate, and/or performance gaps for the school to improve
student outcomes.

Completing this section fully addresses all relevant federal planning requirements for CSl.

ATSI Planning Requirements:
Completing this section fully addresses all relevant federal planning requirements for ATSI.

Goals, Strategies/Activities, and Expenditures

In this section, a school provides a description of the annual goals to be achieved by the school. This
section also includes descriptions of the specific planned strategies/activities a school will take to meet
the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to implement the specific strategies
and activities.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:
When completing this section to meet federal planning requirements for CSI, improvement goals must
also align with the goals, actions, and services in the LEA’s LCAP.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 56 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
When completing this section to meet federal planning requirements for ATSI, improvement goals must
also align with the goals, actions, and services in the LEA’s LCAP.

Goal

Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the school plans to
accomplish, what the school plans to do in order to accomplish the goal, and how the school will know
when it has accomplished the goal. A goal should be specific enough to be measurable in either
quantitative or qualitative terms. Schools should assess the performance of their student groups when
developing goals and the related strategies/activities to achieve such goals. SPSA goals should align to
the goals and actions in the LEA’s LCAP.

A goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all strategies/activities are directed.
A goal answers the question: What is the school seeking to achieve?

It can be helpful to use a framework for writing goals such the S.M.A.R.T. approach.
A S.M.A.R.T. goal is:

s Specific,

e Measurable,
e Achievable,

s Realistic, and
« Time-bound.

A level of specificity is needed in order to measure performance relative to the goal as well as to assess
whether it is reasonably achievable. Including time constraints, such as milestone dates, ensures a
realistic approach that supports student success.

A school may number the goals using the “Goal #” for ease of reference.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:
Completing this section as described above fully addresses all relevant federal CS| planning
requirements.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
Completing this section as described above fully addresses all relevant federal ATS| planning
requirements.

Identified Need

Describe the basis for establishing the goal. The goal should be based upon an analysis of verifiable state
data, including local and state indicator data from the Dashboard and data from the School Accountability
Report Card, including local data voluntarily collected by districts to measure pupil achievement.

Additional CSlI Planning Requirements:
Completing this section as described above fully addresses all relevant federal CS| planning
requirements.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
Completing this section as described above fully addresses all relevant federal ATSI planning

requirements.

Annual Measurable Outcomes
Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that the school will use as a means of evaluating progress
toward accomplishing the goal. A school may identify metrics for specific student groups. Include in the

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 57 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



baseline column the most recent data associated with the metric or indicator available at the time of
adoption of the SPSA. The most recent data associated with a metric or indicator includes data reported
in the annual update of the SPSA. In the subsequent Expected Outcome column, identify the progress
the school intends to make in the coming year.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:
When completing this section for CSl, the school must include school-level metrics related to the metrics
that led to the school’s eligibility for CSI.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
Completing this section as described above fully addresses all relevant federal ATSI planning
requirements.

Strategies/Activities Table
Describe the strategies and activities being provided to meet the goal.
Complete the table as follows:

e Strategy/Activity #: Number the strategy/activity using the “Strategy/Activity #” for ease of
reference.

o Description: Describe the strategy/activity.

e Students to be Served: Identify in the Strategy/Activity Table either All Students or one
or more specific student groups that will benefit from the strategies and activities. ESSA
Section 1111(c)(2) requires the schoolwide plan to identify either “All Students” or one or
more specific student groups, including socioeconomically disadvantaged students,
students from major racial and ethnic groups, students with disabilities, and English
learners.

= Proposed Expenditures: List the amount(s) for the proposed expenditures.

Proposed expenditures that are included more than once in a SPSA should be indicated as a
duplicated expenditure and include a reference to the goal and strategy/activity where the
expenditure first appears in the SPSA. Pursuant to EC Section 64001(g)(3)(C), proposed
expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from the governing board or governing
body of the LEA, to address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with the state
priorities including identifying resource inequities which may include a review of the LEA’s
budgeting, its LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable.

¢ Funding Sources: List the funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal, identify the Title and Part,
as applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Planned strategies/activities address the findings of the comprehensive needs assessment consistent
with state priorities and resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of the LEA's
budgeting, its LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable.

Additional CSI Planning Requirements:

= When completing this section for CSl, this plan must include evidence-based interventions and
align to the goals, actions, and services in the LEA’s LCAP.

»  When completing this section for CSl, this plan must address through implementation, identified
resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of LEA- and school-level
budgeting.

Note: Federal school improvement funds for CSI shall not be used in schools identified for TSI or ATSI. In
addition, funds for CSl! shall not be used to hire additional permanent staff.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
*  When completing this section for ATSI, this plan must include evidence-based interventions and
align with the goals, actions, and services in the LEA’s LCAP.

Schoo! Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 58 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



«  When completing this section for ATSI, this plan must address through implementation, identified
resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of LEA- and school-level
budgeting.

»  When completing this section for ATSI, at a minimum, the student groups to be served shall
include the student groups that are consistently underperforming, for which the school received
the ATSI designation.

Note: Federal school improvement funds for CSI shall not be used in schools identified for ATSI. Schools
eligible for ATSI do not receive funding but are required to include evidence-based interventions and align
with the goals, actions, and services in the LEA’'s LCAP.

Annual Review

In the following Goal Analysis prompts, identify any material differences between what was planned and
what actually occurred as well as significant changes in strategies/activities and/or expenditures from the
prior year. This annual review and analysis should be the basis for decision-making and updates to the
plan.

Goal Analysis

Using actual outcome data, including state indicator data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the
planned strategies/activities were effective in achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed.
Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal.

e Describe the overall implementation and effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the
articulated goal.

e Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or material
difference between the budgeted expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the
articulated goal.

e Describe any changes that will be made to the goal, expected annual measurable outcomes,
metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard, as applicable. Identify where those changes can
be found in the SPSA.

Note: If the school is in the first year of implementing the goal, the Annual Review section is not required
and this section may be left blank and completed at the end of the year after the plan has been executed.

Additional CSl Planning Requirements:

e When completing this section for CSI, any changes made to the goals, annual measurable
outcomes, metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities, shall meet the federal CSI planning
requirements.

e CSl planning requirements are listed under each section of the Instructions. For example, as a
result of the Annual Review and Update, if changes are made to a goal(s), see the Goal section
for CSI planning requirements.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:

* When completing this section for ATSI, any changes made to the goals, annual measurable
outcomes, metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities, shall meet the federal ATSI planning
requirements.

e ATSI planning requirements are listed under each section of the Instructions. For example, as a
result of the Annual Review and Update, if changes are made to a goal(s), see the Goal section
for ATSI planning requirements.

Budget Summary

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 59 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary Schoo!



In this section, a school provides a brief summary of the funding allocated to the school through the
ConApp and/or other funding sources as weli as the total amount of funds for proposed expenditures
described in the SPSA. The Budget Summary is required for schools funded through the ConApp.

Note: If the school is not operating a Title | schoolwide program, this section is not applicable and may be
deleted.

Additional CS! Planning Requirements:

« From its total allocation for CSlI, the LEA may distribute funds across its schools that are
eligible for CSI to support implementation of this plan. In addition, the LEA may retain a
portion of its total allocation to support LEA-level expenditures that are directly related to
serving schools eligible for CSI.

Note: CSI funds may not be expended at or on behalf of schools not eligible for CSI.

Additional ATSI Planning Requirements:
Note: Federal funds for CSI shall not be used in schools eligible for ATSI.

Budget Summary Table
A school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp should complete the Budget Summary Table as
follows:

e Total Funds Provided to the School Through the ConApp: This amount is the total amount of
funding provided to the school through the ConApp for the school year. The school year means
the fiscal year for which a SPSA is adopted or updated.

e Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the SPSA: This amount is the total
of the proposed expenditures from all sources of funds associated with the strategies/activities
reflected in the SPSA. To the extent strategies/activities and/or proposed expenditures are listed
in the SPSA under more than one goal, the expenditures should be counted only once.

A school receiving funds from its LEA for CSI should complete the Budget Summary Table as
follows:

» Total Federal Funds Provided to the School from the LEA for CSI: This amount is
the total amount of funding provided to the school from the LEA for the purpose of
developing and implementing the CSI plan for the school year set forth in the CSI LEA
Application for which funds were received.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 60 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Appendix A: Plan Requirements

Schoolwide Program Requirements

This School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) template meets the requirements of a schoolwide
program plan. The requirements below are for planning reference.

A school that operates a schoolwide program and receives funds allocated through the ConApp is
required to develop a SPSA. The SPSA, including proposed expenditures of funds allocated to the school
through the ConApp, must be reviewed annually and updated by the Schoolsite Council (SSC). The
content of a SPSA must be aligned with school goals for improving student achievement.

Requirements for Development of the Plan
[.  The development of the SPSA shall include both of the following actions:
A. Administration of a comprehensive needs assessment that forms the basis of the
school’s goals contained in the SPSA.
1. The comprehensive needs assessment of the entire school shall:

Include an analysis of verifiable state data, consistent with all state
priorities as noted in Sections 52060 and 52066, and informed by
all indicators described in Section 1111(c)(4)(B) of the federal
Every Student Succeeds Act, including pupil performance against
state-determined long-term goals. The school may include data
voluntarily developed by districts to measure pupil outcomes
(described in the Identified Need).
Be based on academic achievement information about all
students in the school, including all groups under §200.13(b)(7)
and migratory children as defined in section 1309(2) of the ESEA,
relative to the State's academic standards under §200.1 to:

a.

Help the school understand the subjects and skills for
which teaching and learning need to be improved.
Identify the specific academic needs of students and
groups of students who are not yet achieving the State's
academic standards.

iii. Assess the needs of the school relative to each of the

components of the schoolwide program under §200.28.
Develop the comprehensive needs assessment with the
participation of individuals who will carry out the
schoolwide program plan.

Document how it conducted the needs assessment, the
results it obtained, and the conclusions it drew from those
results.

B. Identification of the process for evaluating and monitoring the implementation of
the SPSA and progress towards accomplishing the goals set forth in the SPSA
(described in the Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and Annual Review

and Update).

Requirements for the Plan

[I.  The SPSA shall include the following:
A. Goals set to improve pupil outcomes, including addressing the needs of student
groups as identified through the needs assessment.
B. Evidence-based strategies, actions, or services (described in Strategies and

Activities)

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 61 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



1. Adescription of the strategies that the school will be implementing to
address school needs, including a description of how such strategies
will:

a. Provide opportunities for all children including each of the
subgroups of students to meet the challenging state academic
standards

b. Use methods and instructional strategies that:

i. Strengthen the academic program in the school,

ii. Increase the amount and quality of learning time, and

lii. Provide an enriched and accelerated curriculum, which
may include programs, activities, and courses necessary
to provide a well-rounded education.

c. Address the needs of all children in the school, but particularly
the needs of those at risk of not meeting the challenging State
academic standards, so that all students demonstrate at least
proficiency on the State’s academic standards through activities
which may include:

i. Strategies to improve students’ skills outside the
academic subject areas;

ii. Preparation for and awareness of opportunities for
postsecondary education and the workforce;

iii. Implementation of a schoolwide tiered model to prevent
and address problem behavior;

iv. Professional development and other activities for
teachers, paraprofessionals, and other school personnel
to improve instruction and use of data; and

v. Strategies for assisting preschool children in the transition
from early childhood education programs to local
elementary school programs.

C. Proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from the
governing board or body of the LEA (may include funds allocated via the
ConApp, federal funds, and any other state or local funds allocated to the
school), to address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with the
state priorities, including identifying resource inequities, which may include a
review of the LEAs budgeting, it's LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if
applicable (described in Proposed Expenditures and Budget Summary).
Employees of the schoolwide program may be deemed funded by a single cost
objective.

D. A description of how the school will determine if school needs have been met
(described in the Expected Annual Measurable Qutcomes and the Annual
Review and Update).

1. Annually evaluate the implementation of, and results achieved by, the
schoolwide program, using data from the State's annual assessments and
other indicators of academic achievement;

2. Determine whether the schoolwide program has been effective in
increasing the achievement of students in meeting the State's academic
standards, particularly for those students who had been furthest from
achieving the standards; and

3. Revise the plan, as necessary, based on the results of the evaluation, to
ensure continuous improvement of students in the schoolwide program.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 62 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



E. A description of how the school will ensure parental involvement in the planning,
review, and improvement of the schoolwide program plan (described in
Educational Partner Involvement and/or Strategies/Activities).

F. A description of the activities the school will include to ensure that students who
experience difficulty attaining proficient or advanced levels of academic
achievement standards will be provided with effective, timely additional support,
including measures to:

1. Ensure that those students’ difficulties are identified on a timely basis; and
2. Provide sufficient information on which to base effective assistance to
those students.

G. For an elementary school, a description of how the school will assist preschool
students in the successful transition from early childhood programs to the school.

H. A description of how the school will use resources 1o carry out these components
(described in the Proposed Expenditures for Strategies/Activities).

I. A description of any other activities and objectives as established by the SSC
(described in the Strategies/Activities).

Authority Cited: Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations (34 CFR), sections 200.25-26, and
200.29, and sections-1114(b){(7)(A)(i)-(iii) and 1118(b) of the ESEA. EC sections 64001 et. seq.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 63 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Appendix B: Plan Requirements for School to
CSI/ATSI Planning Requirements

For questions or technical assistance related to meeting federal school improvement planning
requirements, please contact the CDE’s School Improvement and Support Office at SISO@cde.ca.gov.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement

The LEA shall partner with educational partners (including principals and other school leaders, teachers,
and parents) to locally develop and implement the CSI plan for the school to improve student outcomes,
and specifically address the metrics that led to eligibility for CSI (Educational Partner Involvement).

The CSI plan shall:

1. Be informed by all state indicators, including student performance against state-
determined long-term goals (Sections: Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual
Measurable Outcomes, Annual Review and Update, as applicable);

2. Include evidence-based interventions (Sections: Strategies/Activities, Annual Review
and Update, as applicable) (For resources related to evidence-based interventions, see
the U.S. Department of Education’s “Using Evidence to Strengthen Education
Investments” at https://www?2.ed.gov/fund/grant/about/discretionary/2023-non-reqgulatory-
guidance-evidence.pdf);

Non-Regulatory Guidance: Using Evidence to Strengthen Education Investments

3. Be based on a school-level needs assessment (Sections: Goal, Identified Need,
Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Annual Review and Update, as applicable);
and

4. ldentify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA- and school-level
budgeting, to be addressed through implementation of the CSI plan (Sections: Goal,
Identified Need, Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Planned Strategies/Activities;
and Annual Review and Update, as applicable).

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(A), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B), and 1111(d)(1) of the ESSA.

Single School Districts and Charter Schools Eligible for ESSA School
Improvement

Single school districts (SSDs) or charter schools that are eligible for CSI, TSI, or ATSI, shall develop a
SPSA that addresses the applicable requirements above as a condition of receiving funds (EC Section
64001[a] as amended by Assembly Bill 716, effective January 1, 2019).

However, a SSD or a charter school may streamline the process by combining state and federal
requirements into one document which may include the LCAP and all federal planning requirements,
provided that the combined plan is able to demonstrate that the legal requirements for each of the plans
is met (EC Section 52062[a] as amended by AB 716, effective January 1, 2019).

Planning requirements for single school districts and charter schools choosing to exercise this option are
available in the LCAP Instructions.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 64 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Authority Cited: EC sections 52062(a) and 64001(a), both as amended by AB 716, effective January 1,
2019.

CSl Resources
For additional CSI resources, please see the following links:

¢ CSI Planning Requirements (see Planning Requirements tab):
https://www.cde.ca.qov/sp/sw/t1/csi.asp

e CSI Webinars: https://www.cde.ca.qgov/sp/sw/t1/csiwebinars.asp

e CSI Planning Summary for Charters and Single-school Districts:
https://www.cde.ca.qgov/sp/swit1/csiplansummary.asp

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 65 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Additional Targeted Support and Improvement
A school eligible for ATSI shall:

1. Identify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA- and school-level budgeting, which
will be addressed through implementation of its TSI plan (Sections: Goal, Identified Need,
Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Planned Strategies/Activities, and Annual Review and
Update, as applicable).

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(B), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B), and 1111(d){(2)(c) of the ESSA.

Single School Districts and Charter Schools Eligible for ESSA School
Improvement

Single school districts (SSDs) or charter schools that are eligible for CSI, TSI, or ATSI, shall develop a
SPSA that addresses the applicable requirements above as a condition of receiving funds (EC Section
64001[a] as amended by Assembly Bill [AB] 716, effective January 1, 2019).

However, a SSD or a charter school may streamline the process by combining state and federal
requirements into one document which may include the local control and accountability plan (LCAP) and
all federal planning requirements, provided that the combined plan is able to demonstrate that the legal
requirements for each of the plans is met (EC Section 52062[a] as amended by AB 716, effective January
1, 2019).

Planning requirements for single school districts and charter schools choosing to exercise this option are
available in the LCAP Instructions.

Authority Cited: EC sections 52062(a) and 64001(a), both as amended by AB 716, effective January 1,
2019.

ATSI Resources:
For additional ATSI resources, please see the following CDE links:

o ATSI Planning Requirements (see Planning Requirements tab):
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/tsi.asp

e ATSI Planning and Support Webinar:
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/swit1/documents/atsiplanningwebinar22.pdf

e ATSI Planning Summary for Charters and Single-school Districts:
https://www.cde.ca.qov/sp/swit1/atsiplansummary.asp

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 66 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs

For a list of active programs, please see the following links:
¢ Programs included on the ConApp: hitps://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aalco/
« ESSATItle I, Part A: School Improvement: https://www.cde.ca.qov/sp/sw/t1/schoolsupport.asp
e Available Funding: hitps://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/al/

Updated by the California Department of Education, October 2023

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 67 of 67 Ridgewood Elementary School



HUMBOLDT-DEL NORTE SELPA
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
TRANSFER OF ERMHS FUNDS FROM MEMBER LEAS TO SELPA

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is made by and between the Humboldt-Del Norte
SELPA (“SELPA”) and the member local educational agencies (“Member LEAs”) of the
Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA. The SELPA’s Superintendent’s Policy Council has approved this
MOU and each Member LEA has authorized the execution of this MOU by an authorized agent.
SELPA and the Member LEAs may be collectively referred to as the “Parties” or individually as

a “Party.”

Purpose of MOU

Whereas, the purpose of this MOU is to direct Educationally Related Mental Health Services
(“ERMHS”) funds from participating Member LEAs to the SELPA to continue the provision of
ERMHS per the SELPA Local Plan, the SELPA Allocation Plan, and related policies; and

Whereas, prior to the enacted 2023-2024 State Budget, state and federal funding for special
education mental health services (also known as ERMHS, or educationally-related mental health
services) was distributed to the SELPA, which then distributed these funds and/or provided
direct services in accordance with the SELPA Local Plan (“Local Plan) and the SELPA
Allocation Plan (“Allocation Plan”); and

Whereas, on June 15, 2023, the California legislature adopted language through passage of the
2023-2024 Budget Act to allocate state and federal funding for special education mental health
services directly to each Member LEA instead of the SELPA, effective July 1, 2023; and

Whereas, the Parties to this MOU have a history of collaborative local decision-making that,
under the existing funding and allocation structure, as well as within the SELPA Local Plan, has
ensured that the full continuum of services, including ERMHS, is available to all students served
within the SELPA; and

Whereas, the SELPA has staffed ERMHS providers for the Member LEAs for 11 years using
the special education mental health services funds in accordance with yearly SELPA Allocation
Plans; and

Whereas, changes from any potential changes in implementation of ERMHS are likely to result
in program, funding, and staffing challenges that will impact the quality of services and thereby
affect students, families, and staff across the SELPA; and

Whereas, these changes and the resulting challenges and impacts will be particularly difficult on
the students, parents, and staff of the smaller Member LEAs; and

Whereas, to avoid unnecessary chang-s and resulting consequences, the Parties desire to
maintain the SELPA’s previous struc = for distributing special education mental health funds
and/or providing direct services.



Now, therefore, In consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and obligations set forth
herein, the Parties do hereby agree as follows:

Duration of Memorandum of Understanding

This MOU shall be effective from July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2029.

The Parties agree as follows:

1. Member LEASs Shall:
o Transfer ERMHS Funds to SELPA
o Member LEAs agree that for each fiscal year in which this MOU is in effect,
the allocation for the state principal apportionment of special education mental
health/ERMHS funding will be transferred to the SELPA biannually, as of
January 31% and June 30", Additionally, federal special education mental
health/ ERMHS funds distributed to them will be transferred to the SELPA
upon receipt of funds by the LEA.

e Follow Educationally Related Mental Health Services (ERMHS) Policies and
Procedures
o Pre-Referral Intervention Requirements
o Social-Emotional Assessment Requirements
o Request for Assistance Process

2. SELPA Shall:

e SELPA agrees that all special education mental health funds transferred from the
Member LEAs to the SELPA will be allocated pursuant to the SELPA’s ERMHS
Allocation Plan in place for the current school/fiscal year.

e Hire, supervise, and provide Behavioral Health Clinicians and ERMHS to students
enrolled in Member LEA schools, and who qualify for ERMHS services as identified
in their Individualized Education Program (IEP).

e Process all Requests for Assistance in a timely manner.

e Update the Local Plan, Local Allocation Policy, and ERMHS Policies and Procedures
as required to meet local needs.

3. Changes to ERMHS Prosramming

The Parties agree that, if any changes in ERMHS programming are required because of the
implementation of this MOU, these changes will be determined by the SELPA Policy
Council based on local needs. The SELPA Executive Director will report out on
implementation of this MOU at least once per year.



4. Timeline for Planning and Review of Any Changes in ERMHS Provision/Withdraw
from MOU

The SELPA agrees that any changes to ERMHS provision among Member LEAs will be
addressed using the procedures set forth in this MOU. The SELPA requires written notice
of not less than one-year plus one-day in order for any Member LEA to withdraw from
this MOU. Notice by March 1 of the fiscal year prior is required to enter into this MOU
for the following full fiscal year.

The Member LEA requesting withdraw from this MOU shall submit the form found in
the Appendix in this document to the SELPA Executive Director. The Member LEA will
ensure that they address all components of the Appendix. The request will be reviewed
by the SELPA Executive Director. The SELPA Executive Director will make a
recommendation to the SELPA Governing Board regarding whether to approve the
withdraw. If approved by the SELPA Governing Board, the planning process will take
place over the course of the following fiscal year in preparation for the change to take
effect in the second fiscal year. All requests to withdraw from this MOU will be decided
on a case-by-case basis.

This process is the only way a Member LEA can withdraw from this MOU.

5. Superseded by Action of the SELPA Governing Board

Parties agree that this MOU and/or any of its terms will be superseded, and thereby
rendered null and void, if the SELPA Policy Council, following SELPA procedures,
makes changes to the service delivery model, program operators, Local Plan, and/or
Allocation Plan affecting the subject matter of this MOU.

6. Severability/Waiver

If any provision of this MOU is determined to be illegal, unenforceable, or invalid, such
provision shall in no way affect the validity of any other provision of this MOU. No
waiver of any provision of this MOU shall be deemed, or shall constitute, a waiver of any
other provision, whether or not similar, nor shall any such waiver constitute a continuing
or subsequent waiver of the same provision. No waiver shall be binding unless executed
in writing by the party making the waiver.

7. Execution of MOU Electronically and in Counterparts

This MOU may be executed in counterparts such that the signatures may appear on
separate signature pages. A copy or an original, with all signatures appended together,
shall be deemed a fully executed MOU. A facsimile or scanned version of any party’s
signature shall be deemed an original signature.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties via their respective authorized representatives have
executed and entered into this MOU as of the date set next to the signatures below.

Dated: By:
Haley Jones, SELPA Executive Director
Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA
Dated: By:
Luke Biesecker, Superintendent
Arcata School District
Dated: By:
Christy Ng, Superintendent
Big Lagoon School District
Dated: By:
DeAnn Waldvogel, Superintendent
Blue Lake School District
Dated: By:
John Blakely, Superintendent
Bridgeville School District
Dated: By:
Blaine Sigler, Superintendent
Cuddeback School District
Dated: By:
Becky MacQuarrie, Superintendent
Cutten School District
Dated: By:
Jeff Harris, Superintendent
Del Norte County Office of Education
Del Norte Unified School District
Dated: By:
Gary Storts, Superintendent
Eureka City Schools
Dated: By:

Danielle Carmesin, Superintendent
Ferndale Unified School District



Dated: By:

Justin Wallace, Superintendent
Fieldbrook School District

Dated: By:
Amy Betts, Superintendent
Fortuna Elementary School District
Dated: By:
Clint Duey, Superintendent
Fortuna Union High School District
Dated: By:
S1 Talty, Superintendent
Freshwater School District
Dated: By:
Michael Quinlan, Superintendent
Garfield School
Dated: By:
Teresa Mondragon, Superintendent
Green Point School District
Dated: By:
Michael Davies-Hughes, Superintendent
Humboldt County Office of Education
Dated: By:
Kevin Trone, Superintendent
Hydesville School District
Dated: By:
Melanie Nannizzi, Superintendent
Jacoby Creek School District
Dated: By:

Jennifer Lane, Superintendent
Klamath-Trinity Joint Unified School District



Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

Greta Turney, Superintendent
Kneeland School District

Linda Row, Superintendent
Loleta Union School District

Colby Smart, Interim Superintendent
Maple Creek School District

Karen Ashmore, Superintendent
Mattole Unified School District

Julie Giannini-Previde, Superintendent
McKinleyville Union School District

Roger Macdonald, Superintendent
Northern Humboldt Union High School District

Shari Lovett, Superintendent
Northern United - Humboldt Charter Schools

Amanda Platt, Superintendent
Orick School District

Rene McBride, Superintendent
Pacific Union School District

James Malloy, Superintendent
Pacific View Charter School 2.0



Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:;

811-3/6818262.1

PC Approved February 7, 2024

By:

By:

By:

By:

Raven Coit, Superintendent
Peninsula School District

Angela Johnson, Superintendent
Rio Dell Elementary School District

Amy Gossien, Superintendent
Scotia School District

Teri Waterhouse, Superintendent
South Bay Union School District

Stephanie Steffano-Davis, Superintendent
Southern Humboldt Unified School District

Alyse Nichols, Superintendent
Trinidad Union District



APPENDIX

Application to Withdraw from ERMHS Funding MOU

Note: This form to be completed by the Requesting LEA.

Part I: Identification:

Requesting LEA

Date of Request

Effective Date of
Withdraw

Part II: Information Required:

Number of Students

Number of Staff

Description of Program

Part III: Address the following areas as they relate to the impact of withdraw:

Pupil Needs (Describe how the students’ special education needs will be addressed):

Availability of a full continuum of services to affected students:




Functional continuation of the current individual educational program for affected students:

Provision of services in the least restrictive environment from which the affected students can
benefit:

Maintenance of all appropriate support services:

Assurance of compliance with all federal and state laws, regulations, and policies of the
Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA:




Means by which parents and staff were represented in the planning process :

Part IV: Administrative Approval:

1. The requesting LEA and the governing body of the SELPA of which the agencies are members,
agree to the withdraw.
2. In addition, by signing this form, all signatories assure that:
a. Special education instruction and related services provided by each affected LEA comply
with all state and federal requirements; and
b. The level of services and the opportunity of the affected students to interact with the
general school population is not diminished as a result of the withdraw; and
c. The withdraw is consistent with all SELPA policies and the Local Plan.
3. If any of the involved parties disagree with the proposed withdraw, the matter will be resolved by
the alternative resolution process.

CERTIFICATIONS
Local Education Agency Name:
Superintendent or Authorized Designee Date
HDN SELPA Executive Director Date

SELPA Governing Board Chair Date



COSTS OF ISSUANCE

$2,500,000
CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
(HUMBOLDT COUNTY, CALIFORNIA)

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2024, SERIES 2025

Estimates of

Costs of Actual Costs
Type of Expense Issuance of Issuance
Underwriter’s Discount $37,500.00 $37,500.00
Credit Enhancement 0.00 8,137.67
Bond Counsel and Disbursements 40,000.00 40,000.00™m
Disclosure Counsel and Disbursements 20,000.00 20,000.00@
Municipal Advisor and Disbursements 67,500.00 67,106.00®
Rating Agency 20,900.00 15,250.00
Other Expenses” 7,600.00 2,425.00
TOTAL $193,500.00 $190,418.67
*Other Expenses consist of the following:
The Bank of New York Mellon, N.A.
(Paying Agent and Cost of [ssuance Custodian fees) 1,250.00
AVIA Communications
(Posting/printing of Official Statement) 1,175.00

" The amount of $8,000.00 will be requisitioned from the District’s Building Fund and the balance of
$32,000.00 will be paid from the costs of issuance fund administered by The Bank of New York Melon

Trust Company, N.A., as custodian.

@ The entire amount of $20,000.00 will be requisitioned from the District’s Building Fund.
® The entire amount of $67,106.00 will be requisitioned from the District’s Building Fund.

4151-2447-7531.2

44308-4



csbayy

TIME SENSITIVE - REQUIRES BOARD ACTION
DEADLINE: WEDNESDAY, APRIL 30

March 28, 2025

MEMORANDUM

To: All Board Presidents and Superintendents
CSBA Member Boards of Education in Region 1A

From: Dr. Bettye Lusk, CSBA President

Re: 2025 CSBA Delegate Assembly Run-off Elections
U.S. Postmark Deadline — Wednesday, April 30, 2025

The members of the Delegate Assembly Election Committee met on March 26, 2025, to count and
certify the balilots for membership on the CSBA Delegate Assembly. A tie vote resulted in a run-off
election in your Region.

Enclosed is the run-off ballot material for election of a representative to CSBA Delegate Assembly
from your Region. The material consists of the ballot (on turquoise paper) and a list of all current
members of the Delegate Assembly from Region 1A effective April 1, 2025. In addition, the
candidates’ required biographical sketch form and optional resume is provided, along with a “copy”
of the run-off ballot on white paper so that it may be included in your board agenda packet. Only
the run-off ballot on turquoise paper is to be completed and returned.

The board votes using the turquoise ballot. The ballot must be filled out completely, signed by the
Superintendent or the Board Clerk, and returned in the enclosed envelope. If the envelope is
misplaced, you may use your district’s stationery, please write DELEGATE ELECTION — RUN-OFF
BALLOT and your Region number on the envelope. Run-off ballots must be postmarked by the
U.S. Post Office on or before Wednesday, April 30, 2025.

The run-off ballots will be counted by May 12 and candidates will be notified of the resulits
immediately. Should a second tie occur, the Regional Director will cast the tie-breaking vote. All
newly elected Delegates will serve terms that will expire on March 31, 2027. The next meeting of
the Delegate Assembly is on Saturday, May 17 — Sunday, May 18 and will take place at the Hyatt
Regency Hotel in downtown Sacramento. Please do not hesitate to contact Trenice Campbell
(tcampbell@csba.org) should you have any questions. Thank you.

California School Boards Association | 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 | (800) 266-3382 | www.csba.org



REQUIRES BOARD ACTION

This completed ORIGINAL RUN-OFF BALLOT must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk
and may be returned via USPS on or before WEDNESDAY, APRIL 30, 2025. Only ONE Ballot per Board.

Be sure to mark your vote “X” in the box. 4 PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR A LATE BALLOT
THAT IS NOT POSTMARKED ON OR BEFORE APRIL 30 WILL NOT BE VALID.

OFFICIAL 2025 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY RUN-OFF BALLOT
SUBREGION 1-A
(Del Norte and Humboldt Counties)

(Vote for no more than 1 candidate)

Delegates will serve two-year terms that will end March 3] 2027

*denotes incumbent

Tabitha Martel (South Bay Union SD)

Lisa Ollivier (Eureka City Schools)

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title

School District Date of Board Action

See reverse side for a current list of all Delegates in your Region.



